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GOVEANMEMNT PRESS OFFICE

STATE DOF ISRAEL

r—_ Press bulletin

Jerusalem, 14 December 1986

#21 SHAMIR'S CABLE TO SHULTZ

.86.12.14 (Communicated by the prime minister's media adviser)

The following is the cable sent by Prime Minister Yitzhak Shamir to U.S.
Secretary of State George Shultz on the occasion of the latter's birthday:

"We extend heartiest congratulations on the occasion of your birthday. You are
proof that age is a relative term. At 66, you combine the wisdom and experience
of the years with a young spirit and youthful energy. We wish you many more
years of fruitful endeavors on behalf of your nation and the free world. My wife
joins me in wishing you and Mrs. Shultz good health and much happiness,

Sincerely
Yitzhak Shamir"

-/LV 13:30 hours
#0
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HNews Summary December 1B, 1986

cditorials

HD "Not So Past® Reagan's recommendation that Rindexter and North be
granted limited immunity is ill-timed and at the very least premature. .
The recommendation suggests that the White House is either pathetically

out of touch with events or is eynically trying to appear candid.

Intil the various committees have begun to function--and until they can

be consulted about the desirability of granting immunity to Poindexter and
North--no deals should be made to immunize anybody from eventual
nrosecytion.

HNYP "Getting at the Truth is What Counts®™ Limited immunity should be
granted to Poindexter and North. The inescapable truth is that many

in Congress-—-and not just Democrats--are enjoying all of this. They say
that immunity would undermine future criminal prosecutions, But

nothing would stand in the way of indictments based on evidence of
wrongdoing obtained independently. If they broke the law, they could still
be sent to jail--though not on the basis of their own testimony.

Columns

NYT-Safire "Plenty of Paper™ A relatively wide circle of Gov't cofficials
and arms merchante knew about the secret arms-for-hostages dealings.

A much smaller circle knew of the diversion .
Knowledge of the arms deal was nervous knowledge of a stupid policy;
knowledge of the diversion of profits was guilty knowledge of lawbreaking.
014 pros point to a terrible irony: If only the arms-for-hostages

policy leaked a year ago, Reagan woudl not be in so much trouble now.

NYP-501 Sanders "Why Reagan Bypassed the State Dept." Presidents from
KEennedy to Reagan have not trusted the State Departiment to carry out
their policies. And they have been right not to do so. The State
Dept. has come to see itself as the repository of all geopolitical
wisdom. It treats Presidents who would change the course of history
as amateurish and temporary annoyances. They should f<dmember that the

Sec. of State is simply an administrative assistant and consultant of
the President.

ND & NYP-Will "Give Them Immunity And Get on With It" Either a
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Congressional committee will break the logjam by voting immunity or
rhe nation may be able to loll away the winter enthralled by televised
heraings and wondering whether it is TV rather than the truth that
Congress craves.

HYP-Jean Marie Bencist (Paris) “America's Self Paralysis"™ The European
community and all friends of the US are not only sad to see the storm
that is devestating Washington, but they are also worried to see a
yreat democracy engaging in a process of self-castigation and self-
Jegtruction that puts at risk its leadership and confidence that has
been restored since Reagan took office. Those who express distaste for
the armg deal with Iran should understand that the deal was made not
only to free the hostages but that the Iranian interlocutors are our
nnly chance in the post-Khomeini era. The fate of the balance of the
Mideast depends on the necessity to contain the fundamentalist tide

of the Shiites.

ASJ-Kinsley "Faulting the Executive Isn't in the Journal's Constitution®
in the presidential crisis, those who turn to the W5J editorial page
for moeral guidence have suffered a growing sense of disappointment.
The Journal's response to the biggest scandal since Watergate has

seen oddly subdued. What unites the Journal's editorials is an
.nsistence that the president was right to do what he did, whatever
that may have been. It mdntione the geostrategic importance of Iran.
Lf the nead to curry favor with ranm is so important, why hasn't the
Journal written editorials in the past few years criticizing the
administration for its official policy of ostracizxing that country
because of its role for promoting terrorism?

Topice

HYT-"Iran By the Bocks™ ©On Nov. 14, one week after the Iran arms deal
came to light, the White House issued a statement of policy toward
Iran. Reagan declared a national emergency to déal with the threat

to the national security, foreign policy and economy of the US constituted

by the situation in Iran. It was the right country, wrong emergency.

NYT-"The Carter Letters® Ridicule remndains a President's most
formidable foe, a barometer to political popularity, as Carter learned.
liow it's Reagan's turn. A recent TV show presented a comedian as

the President at a news conference. As he answered gquestions, words
crawled along the bottom of the screen in the manner of ads for a

car: "He's lying."

Press Reports

Israclis Dispute Regan Testimony

NYT-Freidman-Senior sraeli officials disputed the testimony of Donald
Regan, that Israel did not have Reagan's approval when it shipped arms
to Iran in the summer of 1985. The |sracli officials, who reguested
inonymity, because of the sensitivity of the matter, reiterated that

McParlane gave Israel a clear signal that the President approved of
an arms-for-hostagc deal before Israel sent tha first plane load of
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weapons. They cite a meeting with McFarlane and Kimche. Kimche's
notes of the meeting, in which McFarlane told him that Reagan approved,
back up the Israeli version, which is now difficult to confirm
independently. (calbled)

FBI Uncovers Wider Role By Saudis in Iran Arms Deal

NYT-Gerth & Engeleberg-The FBI has uncovered evidence of wider Saudi

Arabian involvement than previously disclosed, according to law

enforcement officials. As a result of these and other discoveries,

the uS Justise Dept. asked Swiss officials to freeze 9 more bank

accounts., It is suggested that money from the ruling family in

Saudi Arabia may have been involved in the arms transactions.(NYT-Tagliabuc)

Arms Sold to Iran Said to Be Overpriced Deliberately to Raise Funds for Contras

WSJ-Walcott-Adminiatration sources said that administration officials
deliberately paid the Penatgon bargain prices for weapons they withdrew .
for US stocks and then overcharged the Iranians for them in an effort

ot establish a fresh source of military aid for the hard-pressed contras.
This suggests that the US arms snles to Iran and aid to the contras were
linked from the start, at lesat in some cfficials' minds. The sources
said that Reagan Casey and other top officials never ex»olicitly
authorized any aid to the contras and were never told of the diversions.
Nurth is said to hive presented Amiram Nir with inflated prices for uS
arms. Nir later told his superiors th "no one asked questions*®

about the prices, although they were 3-4 times the boock valua.

The administration first sanctioned selling arms through Israel, But
last January, it decided to push out the Israeli middlemen and sell

the arm% directly to Iran.

Reagan Overstated Soviet Threat to Iran to Justify His Arms Sales

WSJ-Carrington-Both the US and the Soviet Union see Iran as strategically
important. But both also share an inability to advance their interests

in Tehran. Reagan cited possible Russian inroads in Iran as one

justification for the risky arms transfers he authorized, but many

analysts argue _that the Soviet Union hasn't much hcpe of gaining .
sither political or military influence there. Some even contend that

the Soviets have loset ground in Iran.

Messe Described As Targeg_nf Investigation

NYT-Butterfield p.1 The FBI has begun an inquiry into why Messe last fall
ordered the delay of an FBI investiagtion into illegal arms shipments

to the (Pntras. One official said the FBI was told at the time that
investigation into a company in Miami could imperil megotiations for |
the release of the hostages in Lebanon. Messe's order to the FBI

raises the question whether he may have known earlier about the diversion

of profits. (all papers)

Did Worth Brief Reaqan Alone?

ND-AP-The White House claims that North met with Reagan on an average of
less than once a month, and then only in large groups. But an associate

- B
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of North disputes this claim and said that North personally briefed the
President on a reqular basis. HNorth's access to Reagan has become

a central guestion in the investigation into who authorized the
diversion of profits.

Church Leaders on Iran "Desvestating Effect”

NYT-The top official of the National Council of Churches, returning from
a 3-week trip of the Mideast, said that the "Iran-contra affair has had
a "devestating effect™ on the credibility of the US in the region and
would hamper its effort to mediate a peace settlement for years to come.
Arie Brouwer, the top official of the Rational Council, said that

Arab leaders believe the focus of peace efforts must shift from US
mediation toward an international conference arranged by the UN.

Morth Fidnap Plan Reported

DN-Drake-Larry Speaks said that North's story about kidnapping relatives .
of Iranian officlials was not factual. (ND-AP)

Shultz Warns Envoys to Stop Bypasisng Him

NYT-Gwertzman p.l-Shuoltz formally barred US Ambassadors from bypassing
him and engaging in private communications with the NSC unless
*explicitly directed™ to do so by Reagan. The message, in effect,
makes it a violation of orders for an envoy to deal with the new

NSC head without fir$¥ informing Shultz, or without a personal message
from the president. (see text of cable sent-NYT)

Nancy Says Reagan Was Misled

NYT-APNancy Reagan said her husband was misled by his former aides
and felt frustrated over their refusal to tell what they d4id in the Iran-
contra affair.

Hasenfus Freed

NYT-Kinzer p.l-Hasenfus was pardoned and freed today by Ortega. The leader
of Micaragua said the pardon was a gesture of peace. Wsahingtcn said

the pardon was an orchestrated propecganda incident. Hasenfus will
probably be called on to testify on the diversion of funds.

HYT-A Justice Dept. official said that the department has already looked
_into the possibility of prosecuting Hasenfus for vioclating the
Neutrality Act. But he doesn’'t think this will happen.

Senate Calls McFarlane Back

NYP-Lathem-McFarlane has been called back to testify in order to
explain a contradiction between his testimony and Kegan's. The
contradiction deals with when Reagan approved of the shipments via
Israel.

Ho Senate Immunity for Poindexter and North
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ND-Waldman-The Senate Intelligence Committee rejected the Fresident's
appeal to grant limited immunity to former NSC aides and one member
asserted that criminal charges could be filed as the investigation
proceeds.

Heads of Panels on Iran-Contra Probe Are Different in Style

WSJ-Rogers-Sen. Tnouye and Rep. Hamilton, the newly appointed chairmen
of committees charged with investigating the scandal are as different

in style as the Seanate and House. Inouye has long been a champion

of Isirael. Hamilton has been critical of Israeli shipments to Iran long
before the current controversy broke cut, and has been willing in the
past to take positions cpposed by Jewish wvoters and members aligned
with the pro-Ysrael lobby. (see Hamilton-Man in the News-NYT)

HYT-Briefs on the 14 Representatives Selected to Serve on Iran Panel.

Envoy Denies Swiss Report

NYT-special-The US Ambassador to Switzerland took the unusual step of
publicly denying a Swiss newspaper report that she had any connections
with the diversion of funds.

White House Budget Move Mired im Preoccupatiocon With Iran Crisis

NYT-Kilbhorn-Work by the White House on one of Reagan's major proposals,
overhauling the PFederal budgeting process, W35 stopped because of
preoccupation over the arms sales to Iran.

Warrant in Frankfurt Attack

NYT-Reuters-The West Germyn authorities issued an international arrest
warrant for an Iranian suspected of a car-bomb attack that wounded
35 people at a US military shopping complex last year.

Spreading the Word on Non-Violent Struggle in the West Bank

village Voice-Bentoff-Clearly, if large numbers of Palestinians in the
Occupied Territories were to regularly engage in disciplined, non-vioclent
direct-action resistance, this strateqy would indeed be a far more
serious threat to the |sraeli Gov't than all other forms of resistance
through the decades. Mubarak Awad, of the Palestinain Center for the
Study of Konviolence is slowly gaining credibility. If Awad ever does
get a sizable number of Palestinians involved in nonviolent resistance,
it is quiet likely that he would be deported as a very dangerous man.
Hentoff tells the stort of the Olive Trees of Qatanna. Next week
continues with the story and Coretta Scott King becomes involved.

Rutgers Re-examines Dispute Over Nazism

NYT-Narvez-A bitter 51-year old dispute between 2 professors, one a
Nazi sympathizer, the other an opponent of Hitler, was not the result

of political discrimination, a special faculty committee concluded.
The anti-Hitler professor was fired in 1935. The college noted
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+hat the Urniversity was undergoing budget cuts at the time and that
one professcr from the German Dept. had to be let go. But others
believe that he was fired only because he was anti-Nazi and that

' the University seemed to have a strange affection for the Hazis.
The decision was assailed by those familiar with the case.

New Yorkers Asked if North and Poindexter Should Be Granted Immunity

DN-Inguiring Photographer-5 out of 7 do not believe that immunity
should be granted.
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* ISRAELIS DISPUTE
REGAN TESTIMONY

Officials Say McFarlane Was
Clear About Presidential
Approval of Iran Arms

By THOMAS L. FRIEDMAN
i Special w The Mow York Timss

JERUSALEM, Dec. 17 — Senior 1s-
raell officials today dispuled the re-
ported testimany of Donald T. Regan,
the White Hoose chief of staff, that Is- .
rael did not have President Reagan's
approval whea il sh%;ed arms to lran
in the summer of 1985.

The Israeli efficials, who asked ano-
nymity because of the sensitivity of the
matter, reiterated that Robert C
McFariane. who was then President
Reagan's nstional security adviser,
gave lIsrael a clear signal that the
President approved of -an arms-for-
hostage deal before Isreal sent the first
Joad of weapons to lran. ]

] think what we have here is a dif-
ference of opnion between McFarlane
and Regan or McFarlane and Reagan,
but not betwesn Israel and the United
Slales,” sald one Israell official. “We
belisved thal we were working with an
admunistration. That was our first mis-

—

1ake. We dudn't realize your Govern- 1]

ment was just like ours.”
According o several

peop
heard Mr, Repan’s testimony before
the Senate Inielligence Commiliee on
Tuesday. he said President Reagen
August 1985 re ected the idea of selling
arms to iran through Israel. The chiel
of staff reportedly told the panel that
the Israelis shipped the weapons any-
way and Lhat this then became Amer-

jcan pelicy.

McFarlane Meeting Clied

israeli officials say
Kimche, director general

summer of 1885 to out if the Rea-
gan Administration would approve a
proposed arms-for-ostages swap with

Iran. )
Mr. Kimche, Lhe Isracli

ked specifically whether the Presi-
:I:nl apgcrnvad and whether he would
authorize the replacement by
United States of the 500 American-
made antitank missiles Israel int
to ship from its own stock

Mr. McFarlane told Mr. Kimche that
he would have Lo check, the Israelis
said. A day later, they said, the Iwo
men met again and Mr. McFarlane
saidﬂiennswvarmyﬁmhoﬂlm

tions.

The approval was hot put in writing ||
and ls;:ge‘l has nothing but Mr.
Kimche's noles o the meeting (o back
up its version, which is difficult pow 10

—

le whe

that David
of I.hF Israeli

officials said,

@
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But i{ does aglee generally with Mr.
McFarlape's reporied testimony to the
Senate commijttee. He was reporied to
have told the panel onder oath two
weeks ago that he had authorized the
Israelis 1o send the weapans, after re-
ceiving oral approval from President
Reagan.

Israeli spurces elsg shed some light
on the period around December 1085
and January 1886, when President Rea-

an apparently ordered a hall to the
ﬁealmgs with Jran, then agreed a few
week s later to renew the apr-]:mach. The
change came after Vice Adm. Joha M.
Poindexier, who had succeeded Mr.
McFarlane as head of Lthe National Se-
curity Council, reportedly recom-
mended reopening the channel after a
visit from someone who gave persua-
sive arguments to suppori the decision.
This too was reportedly disclosed by
Mr. Regan in his testimony on Tues.
day. .
That “somecne” is widely assumed
here to be Amiram Nir, the adviser on
terrorism to the Israeli Prime Minis-
ter. Mr. Nir and Admiral Poindexter
became friendly during the Achille

Lauro cruise ship hijacking and other I

terrorist actions, when they worked
closely t
ican and
forts.

About the sarne Lime President Rea-
an appeared digillusioned with the
ran deal, Prime Minister Shimon
Peres of Israel was having second
thoughts, Israeli officials said Mr.
Peres became convinced that the Ira-
nians were not reliable and that Is-
rael's middieman role, execuled
through privale arms dealers, was get-
ting very messy and could create prob-
turns-for Deoc e i th -the Unitesti ot oo {
the Iranians contlnued o behave un-
predictablv.

sraeli counterterrorism ef-

M

ther coordinating Amer- |

Peres Turned to N!r

Mr. Peres then decided to replace
Mr. Kimche and the private Israel;
arms dealers handling the deal and
turned to kis adviser, Mr. Nir. He was
supposedly given gmuthorlty to act
solely as a [acilitator for the Uniied
States Government with Israel's Ira.
nian eontacts, nothing more.

Whether Mr. Nir stayed within those
guidelines is not clear. Although the
Iran affair is now being criticized as &
fiasco, at the time it was going on the
small group of officlals and private in-
dividuals involved viewed it as a very
exciting enterprise, and the kind of
operation from which careers, if not
legends, could be made,

According to the Israeli sources,
there may be some truth that Mr. Nir

ssed on to Admiral Poindexter some
nformation that encouraged the
Americans Lo restart the operation, but

the Americans also apparently had |

their own independent reasons.

It is believed that on the basis of Is- |

rael's Iranian contacts Mr. Nir may
have come up with some new names of
senior Iranian officlals who were ready
to become involved in the deal, That is,
somepne senior enough in lran to make

the various parties believe that it was |

worth another attempt to see if all the
hostages could be freed.

Israel had its own interest in seeing
the operation continue, since it believed
the Iranian contacts allowed Wt for the
first ume to get firsi-class intelligence
from the inner circle of the Ayatollah
Ruhollah Khomeini regime, Israeli of-
ficialy said.
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& Chuck, speaking of Libwva,
fighting in northern Chad, involving
the Chadian government has asked for
contemplating sending any aid to the
this latest

MR, FREDMANE
situation as we undarstand it.
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there's apparently renswed
Libya. And as I understesnd,
some kind of UE help. Are we
Chadian government to deal with

flair-up in fighting there”

First let me give you a very brief synopsis of the

As you know -- and it's not going to
be a very long history, even though I'm going to start with 1983,

In 1362, Libya invaded and seized the northern 49 percent of Chad,
which it continues to occupy by military force. In February and
March of 1986, Libyan-backed rebel forces launched attacks along and
south of the 16th Farallel, which were decisively repulsed by
Chadian government troops.

casident Chadian armed forc&s 1n

! iority of di
SIVW i e o the side of the

v & A Chad oroke with Libya and rallied ¢ :
EE;;T:; gozernmant. Im response, Libyaa troopS, arza;ﬂ::dga;:;rnft
commenced attacks in early November on Chadian ?rme : e A0
civilians i1h northern Chad. These atta;ks irE_EQnt:pu“ng,t g
moat intense fighting now taking place in the Tibesti Mountal ’

In late October,

with that as background, the government o f Chgd has
United States to supply urgently needed military
equipment for use in i1ts defense against Libyan milifi;y aggrn;ilun.
an imitial shipment, US shipment, <f light arms, ammun ti;n an
clothing was made Decembar 4th., On December 1&, the President, o
under Gection SOE(AI of the Foreign Assistance hct! detarmined tha
=~ unforseen emergency situation exists 1P Chad yhich reguires our
immediate aid., To meet thia amergency, the Fresident has directed
the drauv—down of up tc 350 million in Department of Defense

2 ] g 3 e to Chad., This
eaguipment and services to provide assistance v
c:ciiign is in respon&e to the regquest from the government of Chad

and in accordance with Article 51 of the UN Charter.
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We're working closely with the governments of Chad and F;ance
on specific additicnal items of US eguipment to be provided in the
area of vehicles, transport aircraft, small arms, ammunition and
medical supplies. ke expect scon to begin further air deliveries =1
urgently needed equipment to Chad.

a Chuck, what 1s the US objective?
MR. REDMAN: What is the US objective?

L]
MR. SCHWEID: What are you sesking to o027 You are responding
to a request. What is the US foreign policy geoal --

MF.. REDMAN: I said it's for use in the Chadian defense, the |
government of Habre against Libyan military aggression, .

ME. SCHWEID: All right., UWe generally nave an idea what you're
about when youw preovide aid tc a geurrilla force, but this is a
gavernmant. What are you trying to do? Help Chad push the Libyans
2uUt-=-1s that the cbjective, or what?

ME. FEDMAN: I sort of gave you & synopsis, which indicates—-

M. SCHWEID: foff-mike) the situation. What do you want to
accomplish? :

Mk, REDMAN: Well, I'd like to answer your qQuestion—-—

ME. SCHWEID: Okay, tinaudible) it.

M. REDMANT Could I, maybe, start again?

Mf:. SCHWEID: Sure. _ .

MR, REDMAN: I gave you explanation of where the Chadian forces
were today, what's happened in Chad in recent months, what's
happening in terms of Libyvan counter-attack. And, as a consequence,
the Chadian government has asked for some additional assistance as
well as the French, and that's what we're i1n the process of looking
at now, to determine what kind of assistance would be most
appropriate to those needs.

.

MF. SCHWEID: Chuck, 1 say respectfully, you haven't answered
my guestion., You've described the situaticn very well.

MR, FEDMAN: I've alsc enswerec your G.estion as to why we're
proviging the assistance.
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mMRk. SCHWEID: FBecause, well, then the answer is, if I can--
MR. REDMAN: This is Chad, as you are all aware,

MR. SCHWEID: No, your answer seems to be that we provided the
aid because the Chad government asked for i1t.

MR. REDMAN: Adnd is under attack.

MR, SCHWEID1 And is under attack. But I'm asking you what you
seek to accomplish, to throw out the agressors? To what? To get a
stalemate——

MR. REDMAN: To allow the Chadian government, to allow the
Chadian=--=

MR. SCHWEID: Teo (imaudible) communism--what are you after in
this one?

MR, REDMAMN: Te allow the Chadian government to defend its
territory.

Q Chuck, are you consulting with Egypt on that, or any
cther country 1n that area”

MR. REDMAN: I gon't have amything on that.
n Do you have (inaudible)? .

MFE. REEDMAN:  No,

0 - At cne time France was interested in trying to bring this
Chadian war--and there was, 1 believe, an agreement with Ehadafy
about mot inmterfering in Chad at one time, as well, about possibly

! last ymar. Are you in consultation with the French pecple

about—--the French gevermment about this?

ME. FEDMAN: The French?™

(B Yes——

MR, REDMAN: I imdicated already that there's consultation
concerning the amount of eguipment. You've seen reparts, anc the
French have announced some of their cown activities 1n terms of
supplying the Habre government. UWe walcome France's straong
response to the government <f LChad's request for assistance in
defending its citizers and armed forces against Libyan

e
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aggression. trance has long had the leading Western role in
providing security assistance to Chad., At Chadian government
request, France has maintained troops and aircraft in Chad since
February of 'BE te assist in Chad's defense. And our military
assistance to Chad is designed to complement French efforts.

n} Falleow this, Chuck=--—

@ tlraudiblei-—of that first (inaudiblel=-

MF. REDMAN: Of the first.part.

o Have the Chadian government offered you any specific

things that they want from you in the military assistance? Did

they offer you a shopping list?

MR. REDMAN: I gave you & list, in fact, of the ¢reas that
welre looking at.

(] Cliuck what was the figure on the DOD drawciwn, was
{ o=

ME. FEEDMAN: The S06AT

A Yeah—-

MF. FREDMAN: Is up to %15 million.

o One-five?

G Fifteon?

M. REDMAN: One—-five, That's 1n addition to what we
have as a regular FYB7 military assistance program, FRAF
program, which 18 %5 millicon. And that's programmed Eesically
for the support of Chad's C-130 military air transport aircraft

and for acquisition and suppeort of vehicles.

() Did you give us a dollar figure on the stuff that was
shipped December 47

ME. BEDMAN: No, I don't have anything on Decemcer 4, F L |
check on that, but that could come under the €5 million,

Q@ Does it-—or if 1t doesn’'t come uncer the $Z million,
would that be subtracted from the E15 million?

M. FEDMAN: He'll have to lock at that.
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Q Chuck, do American personnal, however they're —

described, go in with the goguipment?
ME. REDMAN: Other than to deliver it, no.
o Other than to see that it gets there? ‘

ME. REDMAN: That's right. We sff-1load it, and that's our
role. N

(1] All right. Also, is there any effort being made to
get voluntary civilians, voluntaries, mercenaries, whatever you'd
like to call them, to go in there and assist——

M. FREDMAN: -—Not that I know of--

o ~mfs has been done in other countrias., :
ME. REDMAN: Not that I know of.

¢ Cay yol have some advisors there. 1 remember from
this podium you announced you have some advisors there.
4

ME. FEDMAN: But the advisors were there for specific
training purposes in speclific pleces of equipment. Those pecple
come and go depending on the gquipment that's being delivered.

G (Inaudible) advisors you have there now?

M. EEDMANI At this point, I don't hknow what the status of
that 18, We can take a look at that.

——

o Chueck, have we provided any C-130's or any other
aircraft to help transport troops from any potnt from the capital
north or anywhere? .J‘

ME:. REDMAN:G That's done by Chadian aircraft.

(# But it 1s C=-130, isn't 1t7

MF. FEDMAN: Their C-130.

8] But there are no Americans invoelved in that cperaticn?
ME. FEDMAN: No. -

G (Imaudible!

MF. FEDMAN: Of the-—-at least the parts that

A a—— :raudible) whole pie@cgs. 7




l1986-=12-18 2@: 89 | 1488126 %4
s~ ia P T

arat... 2 rina. . )t iz \

..... 1188 r31n93 A0 TIE0N
PR L I A [ L g '
------ o w .ﬂ“f‘ 1'1“ -F"—"-
.......... v oo TIAR DR WS ‘1535] 52”
il .. =
N'DX¥N
0717772197 N1Pn 2¥NY nnen
—— e
b3 .a7121 IN1372 18-1 21Tym TW.A 804 np?pa 1505 Aywa IN137a 11-1 ¥y?an nnYwnn

— e — 4

LN 0712 Mavyna oae K%Y DITTa nraann naan

:@A1 D7PAIN 8 nn7wna

1.ED ROLLINS - wrYian Ynannr L84-3 212-7A70 npn 70an nayeY .enp avn 70an
,1277Thn 7y1AY 11021719 1y1¥pna L 1a%a nran e

2. SCOTT CARMINGTON - papY N7177%21970 MANAN ATYY TR 2er7I8a Fann

3. JERALD CARMEN - PNY 2P1? . N?PPenn 1731 nraprhaiean nabana exy . mine
70 . 14777 R7EI0N D110 217 1AW C&-;&% -?.:A A ru o .
JANTYNY ATV 1910 TNTINAY L, NA20A2 AVAN 1TVAY 3P AT a9Y Ty

4. DONALD DEVINE - MINPE2Y 1T Aph eNY @173 L YINATON N2PTAA MY 27¥) Yayey

5. RON ROBERTSON Y¥ 08880 YYITA LANIIANY NINTIAA TR YW 09eRn yyY1'Aa 017D
LMINAD MINePAY n17Tnal AMIT TTRonY TYITRY L3 - YA??Y Apn

6. MARSHAL BREGER ,¥1331 B**RI*A RIN LETYITT O 1TnaTvan

7. DANIEL PIPES LA1TI07721D M2 1Y IMIbnaw Lpr1ate Ye Tionn avya

.B11 AUn OyUn ,?317AP Snnen *18X

0?7730 0°7°@90 0°K7AR 1N INYPA I130 07PIN OY1) LMIJPNT AAITA NIA ARYeRn 1370 :33300 .
INY3I? ON 079732 D*T°pBEN 1K7A?1 ,7n2130 Yenna ayaen hya ,nraprYaieaa naYona
NINY NTI7AR L YNIPT Oy B73¢RA niavenY oryTIng g Trrr oY1) ,92-1 1IN 86-1 mriprvaioan
LMINAYT BAY yangh pryam +1H1 1apa K% oY1 vynd LnTw nrapr7aren

07727 NAd D°YY1A NNT OY ,00Y7 0A D°RNAR L 17RAN NnTen Nn2aon e 0%%an oapn 2 3ann
12 1IN 770 P?P22 NP OIN LOMIN 1773yR N7 N?272 72 :DAAN 7T2 07MAT AndY L,D00APY)
21330 IN 1IADAN W TEN TIIN02A VINTIA ORPIIL 11TN 97TV N7aY1 NP3 0apna L 17vayn

WON BRY L, 119N ©723 1T ¥IpaY i wa Dipha 92Ty 110%¥Y AY*PI n*aana . 11nvan TIEn
137% nrpaN qPY) 017 OA7 PP 117230 LYINA TII02 MPivIa At fay 1370 aat mixanY oa

GAm L Ald PR eads Giilt @A A~ a1
\ ) \ 5 | % A 2

END



o
[
(1]
i
E
L.

igBe—-12-18 Z@: 908 L . 1480

a'gT...... 1108, .. 7. AT
"3ine3 A0
vons s MVDYAY

] 1 !

L i A B A

Y i bl \1(33 "5:

mMnIgna TnTh 177ay DAY 1K L.x72% IN 2172 192 102 AUAIND B7Y1Y 11 prE y1apa 11o¥a
Dy NP7AD DA A71¥Y .DIN @A DYY  1INDAN W OY NP7AD 97PIaY PON nzhlnxzﬁ Wl R 1)

n17?n1 *nnia NP32 7720 OY NIR*a8 12 182 .A"anan 0%31 NN NIV OY TR N
Oy AE?A0 70773100 PI1A01 NYA71 71771yY% anmin oy AETad L IN?IN Y8179 I NTAD 711ana

ONY P17 'xP

(170093191 9a#91) D777XITO O7TA1Y DAY nAnYenn Paan rae 9Y 7907 T3 L1930 31T 11N
oyen p?aThnt L raenn ®Y 9777R n?atana anbnh acae 171211 0?NUPY NY?DIIP 1N°] DX
Linxy nowl oa? 1an* Uhy

anan Y%apn 21PN 97T LNINYIAD DN TRRRR LPPTI?N Y 113na hiona NTR nnYenn 111nn
,Twnn Ye ororaynay TIwBA MY DEYN '131 N*2113ma ,117A0 RAATAY oTepan oa .12 7y Then
9% 1707 n10EI0 NINIIND DA NTINAR GTEPaAn DA PPTICRY A3, TenY AaTna e om ‘
("12% »peYa nvrpraraIN LND13 ,A%YAn 0319770 L,0778177 DY) O7YNIET OTRAMR 11aEN .
NINXIN N313 NINPPINND AP?P?718A" - xwp13 %y DDA 01181 nN7p-271 0°?P% DA 0231218 ON ‘
oron1YaTYI 0PPIAY LARTER TRAN 09N MIONNENAY onlonnena “pean nelesy 86 niitna
D177 11302 1N ITYIN TN?IT 11001302 yrrapaY Ik y¥In . '131 Briea9 Layey ataaxa
L1*aR nnYen nraon ra% oanen Y2 L (1TyYN 8178 NN p1a8Y B3z aava an oaapn YIa)

2

7171 731




tl8BE-12-18 18:13 1 14BB126 B4 "

17..4"017 = IR0 Y'Y e

1% 38 : )
grgt.. .. vne L. ..47 19002 ,TWHn Y .,CZ[,

i S %)
e 15 D 494

avyn L NUaxn L7roann TR Uaan YK

nEERY PUanE YY1 L RMEPRY RN YYI?
ApART AR PRA/Y |, 1AN/D

o=

14271 177978PR MITITY 173 orh1ann BTN 8773y 017A maanva

—

Cr1390 NP2 12n0ep Cmaen Yy wowan Be o any? I N K ANYIT? *1aY
JD1TR KR1IA MAnya yepn and 1A%

nany

\ N b 3 2

- "' 3
S.,:A\"} - s G J'{,l {}/I"{LE {;1-0 ‘11131 gii‘k C[,; m~ = L

Al ¢ w,-..k[?"! a, A A
v




1286-12-18

18:14

'McF.arland Is Summoned Over |

Conflict With Regan Statement

Timing of Arms Authorization at Issue

By David Hoffman

and Walter Pincug
Woduegion Pust Stll Wrekces

Former national security adviser
Robert C. McFarlane has been sunis
moncd back to the Senate Select
Committee on Intelligence Loday to
testify about a conflict between his
previous sworn testimony and that
of White House chief of stalf Donald
T, Regan.

MeFarlane has testified to the
House Foreign Affairs Committee
in open session and, reportedly, to
the intelligence panel in a closed
hearing that President Reagan gave
oral approval in advance tor an Au-
gust 1985 shipment of anms Lo lran.
Regan testified to the Senate intele
ligence conumittee this week that
the president approved the ship-
ment after the fact, in October
1085, according to a participant in
the Senate hearing.

Presidential  spokesman  Larry
Speakes yesterday refused report-
crs’ requests to try to reconcile the
conflicting testimony,

The contradiction is emerging as
one of the major questions from

recent testimony on the Iran scan-
dal. The isste is imporiant because
any shi munﬁ{?fg@c]ﬁ;p_lmn

i _approval of the pres-

1
ident_would_be

arms export control act, TC 15 also
impBrtant because Reagan initially
snid on Nov, 13 that IE:_swgqtiﬁns
weré in “full compliance” with fed-

r—';a;fim:‘"ﬁﬁazlﬁ:r:m.ﬁaa_mﬁqi,g;%mu
that it was only acting at he benest
of tmm'ﬁimlitt.lLﬂl. sending
the weapons.

Ti Ris Nov. 19 news eonference,
Roagan repeatedly denied that a
third country was involved in the
ghipments, but acknowledged a half
hour later, in a clarification, that a
third country was involved, without
identifying Istael,

As ARC News noted last week,
Regan's closed-door testimony also
appeared to contradict his state-

X

Tcgal under the |

ments on Nov. 14, when he told
reporters: “In the summer of 'B5
.. . there was a request that & third
country be allowed to sell them [the
lranians] some weapons and we
agreed, We were asked if we would
object and we said n3.”

On the same day, then-national
security adviser John M. Poindexter
told rs: “It [the arms ship-
mient] was authorized within the
context of this project, It was al-
thorized verbally . . . by the pres-
ident.”

All the officials appear to agree
that discussions had been going on
since June 1985 about making over-
tures to lran as part of an effort to
improve relations and secure re-
Jease of the American hostages be-
ing held in Lebanon by pro-lcanian
exlremists. A high-level meeting
was held at the White House on
Aug. 6, 1985, at which the subject
was discussed, according to former
and current administration officials.

In a later chronvlogy prepared by
Lt. Col, Oliver L. North of the Na-
tional Security Council staff, written
immediately aiter the weapons sales
were disclosed last monrh, Reagan
was portrayed as deciding against
gending the weapons. “The decision
was negative and the [sraelis were 50
informed,” according to an official
familiar with the chronology.

However, in recent wecks the
chronology has come under criti-
cism from White House officials
who say it probably contains serious
nmiissions. The chronology was

used lo prepare the president’s first |

gtatements on the lran controyeray
and was also used by Regan and
Poindexter in preparing for their
statemients to the media in the fiest
weeks of the controversy, White
House aides said.

On Nov. 13, a senior administra-
tion official, later identified as Poin-
dexter, told reporters at the White
Housc that there had not been any
shipments before Reagan's Jan. 17,
1486, directive authocizing direct
U.S. shipments to [ran. However,

" He said he had “never had" all the

2 / s
Ox Vi
393 ‘474

Poindexter latér In the same brief-
ing changed his statement, saying
there was a shipment before Rea-
gan's directive that “was done in
our interests” in the same time
frame as the release of the Rev.
Benjamin Weir on Sept. 14, 1985,
But, in testimony this week,
Regan described a different scenario, ' |
according to a participant, He sald he
enuld not remember the president .
making A decision at the Aug. 6,
1985, meeting, and that officials lat-
or ml’m about it in m.
McFarlane told the House For-
eign Affairs Committee that Reagan
verbally approved the shipment in
August 1985 in a private meeting
with him, McFarlane went on to say
that this decision had the same
gtanding as a written authorization,
The president, according to McFar-
lane, later told other Cabinet mem-
bers in face-to-face conversations.
McFarlane's account to the
House committee—and, presum-
ably, in his closed appearance be-
fore the Senate intelligence panel—
was that he later passed the author-
ization on to the [sraelis, telling
them Reagan had HErEEd to replen-
ish any stocks of U.S, arms they
delivered to Tchran, .
Yesterday, Speakes was asked if
he could clear up the contradictiohs,

details about the shipment in 1985,
and "1 hesitale to speculate on it.”

~ Asked if he would “take” the ques-
tion to others, Speakes said, “No. I'd
be glad to take it, but I mean, it
would require more reconstruction
of meetings and events than ['m able
to do to be absolutely certain of my
facte, [ think it would require me
talking to Poindexter and perhaps
North, and 1 don't have, you know,
the ability to do that,"

Speakcs said that at the time of
McFarlane's first testimony on the
subject he had “checked with a
number of individuals and was un-
able to find anyone that at that mo-
ment recollected the president give
ing approval,”

'ﬁ —_—
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Speakes also said he could not
say who persuaded Reagan to re-
start the arms shipments in January
1088 after he had decided to atop
them in late 1985, according to ad-

ministration officials. Speakes said

conducting . his own queries could
*certainly jeopardize the investiga-
tion” and “come up with a story that
perhaps pointed the finger at some-
body for doing wrong or maybe
they didn't do something wrong.”

Spoakes said it would not be
proper, fair, to ask any individual,
the president included, to recollect
events that may have cocurred seve
eral months ago, perhaps more than
a year ago, without a sufficient op-
portunity to review records and talk
to individuals and to have an oppor-
tunity to refresh oneg's memory in
that case.”

*

)

Only North and Poindexter Knew
Of Fund Diversion, Meese Asserts

Attorney General Sticks
to His Original Finding
A fter Senate Hearing

By GERALD M. BOYD

Special te The Hew York Times

WASHINGTON, Dec. 17 — Allorney
General Edwin Meese 3d sald loday
that he had not “seen anything’ that
would contradict his original finding
that only Vice Adm. John M. Poindex-
1er and Lieul. Col. Oliver L, North knew
of the secret plan (o divert funds to
Nicaraguan rebels.

Mr. Meese, speaking al B news con-
ference after lestifying under oatlh for
shout five hours before the Scnate In-
telligence Commitiee, said he had no
evidence that any Administration offi-
cial other than Colonel North took part
in the actual operation to diveri the
funds from arms sales lo Iran.

“So far, | huve no seen anything that
would provice evidence different from

what we originally found,” Mr, Meese

suid
Discrepancles In Testimony

The comments came &8 the Senale
Intelligence Committee indicated to-
night thal there were major discrepen-
vles in testimany about President Rea-

gan's role In the Iran arme affair, and |«

that it was recalling Donald T. Regan
and Robert C. McFarlane in an effort |,
to resolve them.

Mr. Regan, the White House chief of
siaff, and Mr. McFarlane, the Presl-
denl's former national securily advis
er, will testily again under oath on
Thursday. i\

"

The besd Yor Tirmes/Mariiyon B ¥

The commitiee’s decislon o recall
the iwg men was apfiarently an indica-
tioh of coneern over major digcrepen-

{ cies in several aspecis of thelr sworn |
o | estimony. ‘

According Lo sources familiar with
the accounts, Mr. Regan iesiified thai

{ the President had nol authorized the:

shipment of arms to Istael o replnmi
those that were being sold 1o Iran and’

1 had learmed of the shipment alter the

mente by Mr. Meese, who first dis-
cloged on Nov. 25 that funds from the

»

fact. That was similar (o public ;llu-—]

.




|Only North and Poindexter Knew of Fund D! rsfoﬁ, Meese Asserts‘-':

Continwed From Page 1

arms sales had been diverted to Nica-
ragaun rebels

Mr. McFarlane, however, told the
commiltee two weeks ago that the
President had given oral approval be-
fore the shipment in Seplember 1985,
people familiar with the teslimony
gaid.

In addition, Mr. Regan reportedty

" said he did not know whether the Presi-

dent had decided in December 1985 Lo
discantinee a palicy decribed as estab-
lishing contacts with moderate ele-
menls in Iran. Bul Mr. McFarlane tes-
tified that the President had made such

,a decision, similar sources said.

e ——————— e ——

The committec’s decishion came as
speculation comtinued over whether
Mr. Regan would remain in his White
House posi. Suggestions from some
members of Congress and intimates of
the President that he be removed have
abated in recent days afller siromg pri-
vate and public statements of support
fram the President.

Bul Mr. Reagan and his wile, Nancy,
who has reporiedly brged the ouster in
private, met in their privale residence
today with Stuart Spencer, a long-time
Calfornia political associate. Mr. Spen-

cer has reportedly been among those
rw?'rin.g the dismissal of the chief of
stafl.

Mr. Spencer could nol be reached for
commenl. A While House spokesman,
Mark Weinberg. sald Mr. Spencer often
visils the Reagans when be is in Wash-
ington. He said he did not know of smy-
ang else al the meeling and declined to
praovide other details.

Members of the Senate panel today
indicated a split in their opinions of the
testimony =0 far, with Senator Dave
Durenberger, & Repoblican from
Minnesota and the committee chair-
man, repeating his view that Colone]
Morth had diverted fumds o Nicars-
guan rebels withoul “anybody's su-
thority."

“There is no clear evidence thal any-
body else gave him the blessing,”™ he
said during a break in the hearing.

But Senator Patrick J. Leahy, Demo-
cral of Yermont and the vice chair-
man, sak! his *'firm thoughl right now"’
was Lhat Colonel Morth did mol &ct
alone.

“1 do not feel that Colone] North did
all the things that have been sttributed
to him all by himsell,” be said

Mr. Meese sabd on Mov, 25 that Adml-
ral Poindexter was aware of the diver-
shon scherne when he was national se-

curity adviser, but that other Adminis-
iration officials were not. He later said
there might have been others knowl-
edpeable, but saggested thal they were
consullants sutside Governmenl

The hearing today, which featured
testimony by Defense Secretary Cas-
par W. Weinberger, also raised ques-
tions about the pricing of the arms sold
to Iran, and whether the vake of the
weapons was deliberaiely kept low
when sold to middlemen. Senator Wil-
liam 5. Cohen, Republican of Maine,
zaid they might have been priced low
and then sold at a higher cost to lran (o
generate additional profits te funnel to
the Micaraguan rebels.

Voicing another concern, Senator
Paul Simon, Democral of 1ilinois, said
the valoe of the arms might have alsa
been kept low to avoid Congressional
reporting requirements for shipments
valuwed al more than $14 million. The
Administration has sel the cost al
sbout $12 mlllkon

Before Mr. Meese's closed-door ap-
pearance, the [ntell Commities
rejecied the P 1's request o
grant limited immunity to Admiral
Poindexter, Colonel North and anyone
else whose testimomy was peeded to
shed light on the secret dealing. Mem-
bers of the Senate pane] that there had
been a consensus against the preposal,

—— —

— — e — —

which Mr. Reagan had pnnounced on
Tuesday. -

Before the committee's decision was
announced, Larry Speakes, the White |
House spokesman, said the President
was “disa " thal the commil-
tee had pot granted the immunity re-
quest as the quickest way to present all
the facts to the American people. .

“The President’s objective is to have |
these Individuats and other witnesses
testify and let them tell everything.
they know and to put thi= malter be-
hind us once and for all and get on with
the business of Government,” he said.

Mr. Speakes said Mr. Reagan would ©
renew his request when the special in-_
vestigative commiitees in the House
and Senate are formed nexi year.

-- Admiral Poindexier and Colonel
Morth Invoked their Fifth Amendment |
right against self-incrimination
separate appearances before the Sen-
ate Intelligence Commiltes.

Some legislators and legal scholars
have argued that it is too early for im-
munity to be granted and that it could
hamper Investigations by an independ-
ent coumsel or Congress.

Senator Durenberger said the com-
mittee had engaged in a “spirited™ de-
bate over Umited immunity bt had
concloded that it woukl be “‘prema-
ture” o grant the President’'s reguest
now. No formal vole was taken, he said.
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JSRAELIS DISPUTE !
REGAN TESTIMONY

e ——— —

Dfficials Say McFarlane Was
Clear About Presidential
Approval of Iran Arms

By THOMAS L, FRIEDMAN
Epecwl to The Mew Ture Times

R EM, Dec. 17 — Senivr 1s-
JERUSAL ms g

racll_offi today dis
pa 0
theé While House ; :
rael did not have Presideni Rcagan s
approval when it ghipped arms W 1ran
in the summer of 883

The lsracli officials, who ashed “}E;
:r , reilerated thatl Rugg v
mcFariane, who was then m:gi'rdtm
R n's national securi iscr,
F::Ea Israel a clear signal that the

resident approved of an arms-for- |,

hostage doal before 1sreal sent the first
load of weapons 1o Jran, 1
1) think what we have here 5 & dif-
ference of opinion belween McFarlane !
and Regan or McFarlanc and Reagan, 1
bul nol betwecn isracl and the Uq}i&d
States,’ sald une aeli official. “'We
believed thel we ¥ E

: e OUTSE.

“NECHFAE 10 several people who
heard Mr Regan's testimony belore
the Senale Intel’.lq;nm-! Commillee on
Tuesdny, he said resident Reagen in

Augusi 1885 reLec:r.d the idea of selling |}

arms to Iran through lsrael The chief

of siaff reportedly lold the pancl thati |

the lsraelis shipped the weapons any-
way and that this then became Amer-
fean policy.

McFarlane Meeting Ched

Isracli officials say thal David
Kimche, director general of the lsraeli
Foreign Mtniﬂfw,h m::l I:li:hln l:;lrc
McFarlane in Washinglon
summer of 1985 10 fim? out if the Rea-
gan Administration would approve a

roposed arms-for-hoslages swaphwlth

n.
r:-lr. Kimehe, the israeli officials said,
asked specifically whether the Presi-

e—

dent approved and whether he would
puthorize the replacement by the
United States of the 500 American-
made antitunk missiles lsrael intended
in ghin from its oWn siocks,

b 4

/s

Mr. McFearlane told Mr. Kimche that
he would have o check, the [sraelis
sald. A day later, they sald, the two
men met again and Mr. McFarlane
said the answer was yes (0 both ques
tions.

The approval was not put in wrilng
and Israol has nothing but Mr.
Kimche's notes of the meeting to back
up Its version, which Is difficult now Lo
confirm independently.

Ttstlmui_ry by MeFarlane

But it does agree generally with Mr.
McFarlane's reporied lestimony 1 the t
Senote commities. He was reporiad Lo
have twid the panel under cath rwo
weeks ago thal he had authorized the
Israelis 10 send the weapons, afler re-
celving oral approval from President |
Heagan, ;
Isracli sources also shed some Ilgil
on the period around December 1985
and January 1986, when President Rea-
£&n nppnrcnt[i( ordered a halt o the
dealings with Tran, then agreed a few
weeks leter o renew the approach. The |
rhange came after Vice Adm, John M.
Fotndexter, wha had succeeded Mr,
McFarlanc as head of the Nutional Se-
curity Council, reportedly recom- !
mended reopening the channel afier a
visil from someche who gave persua-
sive arguments to support the decislon,
This 100 was reporiedly disclosed by
Mr. Regan in his testimony on Tues- I

day.

That "somcone’ is widely-assumed
here To be Ami HJ?_EH‘]. the adviser on
teFrorism (o the isreell Prime Minis- |
ter. Mr. Nir and Admiral Poindexter
became fricndly during the Achlile
Lauro cruise ship hijacking and other
terrorist mctions, when they worked
closely together coordinaiing Amer-
icun and Israeli counterterrorism ef-
furts. i

About the same time President Rea- -
gan appeared disillusioned with the
Iran deal, Prime Minister Shimon
Peres of lsrael was having second
thoughts, lsraeli officials said. Mr.
Peres became convinced that the lra-
nlang were not relisble and that ls-
racl's  middleman  role, executed
through private arme dealers, was get-
ting very messy and could create prob- .
lemns for lerael with the United Suates if
the Iranians continued o behave un-
prediciably. F "

Peres Turned lo Nir

Mr. Peres then decided to replace

Mr. Kimehe and the private lsraell

arms dealers handling the deal and
turned (o his adviser, Mr, Nir. He was

supposedly  given nuthuﬂ;.L to  &ct
solely as @ fnciilumr for United
States Government, with [srael's Ira-
nian contacts, nathing more. g b

»

1480126 o8

guidelir T cleaT ugh Lhe

ran alfair is now being criticized ae 8

flasco, at the time |t was going on the
] ' G | [

ording (o 3 Isrm:li BOUrCEs,
there may be some truth that Mr. Nir l
ssed on 10 Admiral Poindext
A | -

1 aricans
their own inde

1t is believed that on the basis of Is-
rael's Iranien céntacts Mr. Nir may
have come up with Bome new Names
senior Iranlan officlals who were rea
to become involved in the deal. That is,
someone senior enough in Iran to make ||
the various parties belisve thatl il was
worth ancther attempt to see if all the
hostages could be lreed,

Israel had It own Interest in seein
the operation continue, since It belle
the Iranian contacts allowed it for the
{irst time to get firsi-class intelligence
from the inner circle of the Ayvatollah
Ruhollah Khomein! regime, Israoli of-
ficinls said. i |

*.
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News Summary December 17, 1986

Editor ﬁli

NYT 'fﬁiunity Diversion™ Reagan's request that the Senate Intelligence
“ommitfee give jmmunity to Poindexter and Eorth is too late, too

soon afd misdirected. It's too late because Reagan could have
pressufied them to disclose their knowledge before he fired them. It's
far tog soon because serious investigations are just getting off the
jround It‘s misdirected because this Congress is about to expire.

rhe pldn of the President ie so misquided that it can only be seen as

5 divefision. The facts will out, but no longer on the President*'s

t ns .

column

WSJ-Irfing Kristol "Why Did Reagan Do It?" Reagan was extremely concern-
~d abof@it the hostages in Lebanon. This testifies to the niceness of
the mafi, though less to his gualities as a stfesman. The seizure of
the ho#tages was a challange to the US Gov't, not to Reagan perscnally.
iis sentiment became a basis for foreign policy. Reaagn felt
‘rustrfted and outraged by post Watergate legislation that tied his
nands gn area after area of foreign policy. The American Congress is
the wofst legislatiwve body in the world to be involved in making
foreigh policy. It is close to impossible for the head of the US to
-6tiduck a foreign policy--which is why--in particular circumstances, a
;resid;nt will be inclined to think of some ingenious way of
circum§enting the inhibitions and prchibitions imposed on him,

QYT—J- n Caks {fnrner ed pg nd NYT) *"Why is the Iran Deal a Surprise?
Reag T ong. Been I 2" Since the beginning of the Administratidn
{As] nn including the Pres1dent, has told the truth to the publiec

about §ts Nicaragua policy. It has not told the truth about its human
rightﬁipo]icy, especially in the Caribeban, Latin America and Africa.
Tt has not leveled with the public on hostage policy, on anti-terrorist
policy!and on arms policy. What has happened now is more serious than
Husterﬁate. This is the most dangerocus Presidency in US history.

i¥T-Reston "Thinking About Tomorrow® It's interesting how other govern-
nants ;eacted the the Administration's present foreign policy crisis.
They were dismayed but canny. Their officials didn't confuse Reagan

Lth A i 3 : : 11
DVITH J’:ngurn ue : 17D
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T“ilhﬂﬂlfﬁffﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬂPEd for helping out but they have remained surprisingly
gilent. e — . . e

DN-Buckley “When Silence Isn't Golden®™ North's ailence is beigg
interpreted by the American people that Reagan is guilty of lying.
Forget the 5th.

DN-Nelson-"A Herring and Some Bigger Fish®™ The hot pursuit of North
s 2 red herring. What's needed is an investigation of his superiors.
The most senior officials of the WIS tolerated the breaking and
evasion of this nation's laws, and now they are filled with pity

and praise for North. Their own culpability somehow eludes them.

Press Reports

Israel Asserts It Heeded US in '84 on Bombing

NYT-special-Defense Minister Rabin said that Israel refrained from
bombing targets in Lebanon 2 years ago in response to a regquest by

the US. This announcement was apparent\y prompted by a report in
vedioth Ahronoth that North asked Israel in 1985 not teo attack
Hezboallah targets because it might disrupt hostage negotaiations.

A Defense Ministry spokesman said North had not been involved with the
requests and that they ahd been made in 198B4.

Reagan's Credibility Continues to Drop

e EEE—

yxg:chzggr-neagnn'n overall job rating remains stable but his image as

a singularly honest public figqure has continued to slip, the latest
NYT/CBS News Poll shows. The poll showed that the public is suspicious
that tht use of the S5th by officials mesnt the AdminiS tfation

was not cooperating with Congressional investigations as it had promised.

Reagan Urges Limited Immunity From Senate Panel

NYT-Weinraub p.l-Reagan urged the Seante Intelligence Committee to
grant limited -immunity to North and Poindexter to compel them to
testify about the Iran arms affair. The proposal was received
without much enthusiasm on Capitol Hill.(all Papers)

WSJ-Wermiel-The limited immunity reguested by Reagan for his former
national security aides may make it much tougher for prosecutors
if they decide to bring charges against them.

Regan Testifies

NYT-Boyd-Regan rtrayed Reagan as a victim of poor advise from aides
and nthera'ﬁﬁﬁ”ggﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ_i?mE“ﬁ!éﬁ!rgu_Ifﬁi;“hccnrdinq to several who
heard his téstimony. To illustrate the point, Regan told the panel that
in August 1985, the President initally rejected the idea of selling
weaposn to Iran through Israel. According to the Regan account, the
Israelis shipped the arms anyway, and the 3¢fms sales then became US
policy. is testimony Eaﬁfggﬁ{ntimﬂEFEFTanes, who told the committee /
tdht he had auvthorized the Israelis to sell the arms after receiving

oral approval from Reagan. The Igraeli Government's account generally
agrces with McFarlane's testiMiony-—Regan's a€colnt supports statcments
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ND-Waldman After Regan testified he told reporters, “"l've done nothing
wrong® and asseried that Reagan wants him to stay in his job.

made by Messe,

Senate Chief Clears Reagan and Blames North

DN-Rainie & Drake The Seante's chief contragate investigator declared
that secret testimony by Regan and Shultz has convinced him that

Reagan did not authorize the diversion of funds. Sen. Dave Durenberger
fingered Horth as the lone culprit in the scheme. (NYP)

North Plotted to Kidnap Relatives of Iranian Officials

NYP-LA Times According to a former NSC aide, North said that the real

plan for freeing the American hostages was not to swap them for arms

but to trade them for relntives of Iranian gov't officials whom he

had said he had ordered kidnapped and held in crates in Europe. .
The episode, widely discussed by RSC staff members underscores

mounting questions about the judgement and character of Horth. But

others say he told this story after the Beirut magazine revealed

the true arms-for-hostages deal in an attempt to keep the real truth

a secret.

Canadians Didn't Regain Cash from Iran Deal

NYT-Burns—Canadian businessmen who provided a $10 million loan to help
finance gecret US arms shipments to lran received only $1.1 million

in repayment before the arms shipments were cut off. The men are
associates of Khashoggi.

Casey Said He Warned Messe of Diversions

DN-Rainie & Volz-Casey claims he sent a memo to Messe in early October
outlining suspicions that Iranian arms money secretly had been diverted

to the Contras. Messe says he had no hint of the diversions until 2

months later when he interviewed North. .

Legislator Says Casey Called North Over Crash

NYT=-Butterfield-Casey rcalled North after an American plane was shot

down in Nicaragua to ask whether CIA personnel or equipment was

involved, according to a memher of the House familiar with Casey's
testimony. This raises questions over Casey's role and knowledge of North's
activities.

US Got Reports on Contra Arms

NYT-Brinkley-US military and intelligence personnel in El Salvador

sent regular reports to numerous Gov't officials in Washington detailing
covert shipments of arms through Salvador to the Nicaraguan rebels

last spring and summer, S.ate and Defense Dept. officials noted.
Congressional investigators said they are focusing on this new
disclosure because some rebel arms shipments are believed to have been
financed with profits from the sales of arms to Iran.
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Conservative Says Contras Got No Iran Funds

NYT-Toner-Carl Channell, president of a conservative PAC, issued a
statement categorically denying reports tha#¥ his organization received
money diverted from Iranian arms dealings.

Terry Waite Said He Never Dealt in Arms

NYT-special-Terry Waite said "at no time"™ had he dealt in arms and money
to free the prisoners. He issued a statement in response to reports
that he had met with North.

Inouye Heads Panel

Senate panel that will discuss the Administration's secret arms deal
with lran and -the diversion of funds to Niacargua. (see Man in the news-

NYT-Roberts—-Sen. Daniel Inouye was named to head a special ll-member ‘
NYT-Fuerbringer) : .

NYT-Brief loock at other 10 men who will look into deal.

Palestinians Protest at Wets Bank School

NYT-special-Palestinian students threw stones and blocked reads
with burning tires as Al Najah University opened its doors after
being shut down for a week by Israeli authorities. Israeli forces
used tear gas and rubber bullets to &o¢ntrol crowds of students.

west Berlin Ouste 2 Syrians Defying Ban

NYT-Markham-Two Syrian diplomats have been unceremoniously returned
to East German territory after deying a ban on crossing into West
Berlin, US diplo t& said.

Egypt Arrests 44, Citing Plot

NYT-AP-The apthorities have arrested 44 members of an underground greoup .
that was planning to overthrow the Gov't and set up a Communist regime,
the Interior Ministry announced.

CIA Reported to Aid Idi Amin's Army in 70's

NYT-no byline-The CIA, acting through 2 aircraft comapnies in the US,
delivered bombs and other military equipment to Idi Amin and took

part in military operations for the Ugandan ruler in the late 1970°'s,

the Village Voice reported. (see VV story-Conason-reports that the covert
operation began as a joint Israeli-US spy mission against Amin but, like
iran, got out of hand. Hans Ziegler, a deep cover agent for the Mossad,
is implicated.)

OPEC

wWSJ-Ibrahim-Iraq continues to join a pact to cut production. 1Irag's
stand casts doubt on chances that the conference will succeed.
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Orthodox Woman Wants Annulment Because Her HUsband Wasn't a Virgin

NYP-Messing-A 22 year old Orthodox Jewish woman is taking her husband to
court for an annulment on the grounds that he pretended to be a virgin
when they got married. She also wants a $10,000 settlement. They

were married 2% months and already recieved & “get.®

1TONUT
NYC
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to approve limited immunity from prosecution for former aides

Vice Adm. Poindexter and Lt. Col. North in order to break their

silence on the Iran—-contra affair. Meanwhile, chief of staff

Donald Regan yesterday testified betore the committee and

disclaimed any knowledge of diversion of profits from Iran arms

sales to the Nicaraguan rebels.

Wash. Fost: Reagan Asks Ex-Aides Be Given Immunitys GSenators

Balk At Tactic To Elicit Testimony

Balt._ Suni FReagan Seeks Immunity For Two Ex—Aides

Wash. Timepsy Use Immunity To Bet At Truth, President Asks Senate
Fanel

Phil. Ing. Regan Denies Rebel-Aid Role: Says President Didn’t
fipprove Contra Aid Flan

R e e B i s e = e

C1A Director William Casey, 73, underwent tests at a Washington,
D.C. hospital to determine the cause of two seizures he suffered
Monday morning.

Wash. Fosty Casey’'s Tests Geek Cause of Eelzures

PROBE: __FORMER_CHIEF_OF STAFF_DEAVER

A special federal court yesterday raised the possibility that
former White House Chief Of Staff Michael Deaver could be
orosecuted on charges of obstruction of justice and lying to a
congressional committee.

Wash. Posti. Special Counsel Expands Frobe Beyond Deaver
Balt. Suni Court Broadens Inquiry Into Deaver

Wash. Times: Deaver Case Frobe Moves EBeyond First Accusations

SMOKING I1SSUE
In a study released by the U.S5. surgeon general, it was concluded
that norsmokers can get lung cancer simply by living or working

with cigarette smokers and the most effective way to deal with the

problem is to ban emoking from work places.

Wash. Fpost: U.S. Urges New Restrictions To Safeguard Nonsmokers
Balt._Sun: U.S. Report Calls Fassive Smoking A Health Hazard
Phil._Ing.: MWork-Site ESmoke Ban Is Urged

USA Tgday: Smoke Raises Nor-Smoker's Cancer Risk o l i
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ISRAELIS MORE FAVORABLE TO_1RAN _DEALINGS

LA_Times, Lemb: According to & LA Times Foll conducted jointly
with Yedioth Aharonot, Isrselis suppprt President Reagan’s
dealings with lran 49% i1n comparison with Americans, of which anly
22% approve. It wae revealed that 2BY Americans are suspiciocus of
Israel’s middleman role in the affair and 3B% think that Congress
ought to cut back aid to Israel as a result. Israelis in the poll
were more tolerant of government lies than Americans and also more
critical of media coversage. The survey was conducted Dec. &-§
with 1,BO0 Americans and 798 Israelis polled. (16/12/88)

SENS.

INOUYE_AND_RUDMAN_NAMED

Wash, Fost. Dewars Sens. Daniel Inouye (D-Hawaii) and Warren
Rudman (R-N.H.) were named vesterday by Senate leaders to head a
Watergate-style committee to include nine others and next year
take over the Senate's Iran-contra probe. A similar investigating
panel is to be named today by House leaders. {(17/12/8&)

SAUDI_ARABIA DENIES ROLE WITH KHASHOGGI

Wagh, Fost, (AF)l: The Saudi Press Agency reported yesterday that
Saudi Arabia denied that the country was involved in finanmncing the
U.B.-Iran deals , thus distancing itself from Saudi arms deale
Khashoggi. (17/12/84 .

Wash. Times, Fontaine: Key NSC aide Howard Teicher who testified
before a Benate panel last night on his role in the Iran-contra
ordeal, submitted his resignation vesterday "for personal ressons"
amid a mounting shakeup at the NBC. (17/12/84

Wash. Post, Wilson: Defense Sec. Caspar Weinberger will appear
today before the Senate Select Committee On Intelligence and is
expected to be queried about whether Iran bought U.S. weapons at
bargain rates. Pentagon otficials have said they sold 2,008 TOW
antitank missiles and Hawk antiaircraft parts to the CIA, which in
turn, arranged for their sale to Iran at bargain cost. (17/12/8&)

o e o e o e e St D £ T4 e et e

Overthrow Mubarak

Wash. Fost, _(AF): An Egyptian Interior Ministry spokesman said
that authorities have arrested 44 mnmgggi of an underground group
calling 1tself the kevolutionary Tide'planned to overthrow the
Mubarak govt. and set up in its place, a communist regime.

(17/12/886)
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Matter Is_Eroken

Hggua_fgggl_ﬂgiggggi Ehur:h of England Hnntaqn envoy, Terry Waite
denied yesterday that he had anything to do with dealings in money
Or arms in connection with the freed hostages. One U.g&. official
said that Waite had been Used as a cover for the administration’g
secret arms sales to Iran which yielded the release of thres
captives but said that Waite "didn’t know the full picturev. He
gaid that "one could make the case that he was fulfilling a very
useful purpose, taking the scent sway"  fEpmEktHhe U.B.~Iranian
negotiations. (17/12/84)

&lE!ﬂ-BE:EEIﬁELlEH_HE_IIE_HEELE"ILEE_IH“HEEELDE_LEBHTEEUE
DEAL_FLAP

Hégbthgmgglﬂﬁlmgggi Emboldened by the U.S. Precccupation with
the Iran crisis, Libya is re-establishing itsel+ both in the

reportedly established itg first military links with a South
American country, Surinam by =ending advisers to aid that
country’s Marnist government., (17/12/B4

EEEUIEQ,EIEHEEI_HEHHHELE“EEEELE_IH_DEEI

LE_ILEE!;-E!@EELL Sources said that Saudi arms dealer Adnan
Khashoggi, once Purported to be the "richest man in the world",
was deep in debt when he became a key figure in the U.S, arme sale
dealings with Iran. Beveral question Khashoggi’s agsertion that he
took no profits when he became a middleman in deal negotiations.
(17/12/864)

EH&EEEI_EﬂNEn_EEELlHEE_EUH_HEEHL__EélgiiiDiﬂﬂ_IQEEh"E!EE_ﬁﬂtzgﬂﬁgﬂ_
Need To Confront Israel - Intgunh_Eiglgncy_ﬂc_aszgsmiga

=S el Sl E A S Y o D s

EDITORIAL _ARTICLES
EEHHEIHE_IHE*IEEEIHHQHHIDEEHE

Eg!g:_limgg*"ggigai Reports are trickling in confirming the usage
of chemi:al-biulnqi:al weapons in warfare. 0On Dec, lsrael: Def.
Min. Rabin disclosed that Syria, which of course denies it, has
compiled an arsenal of chemical weaponry. The indication is strong
that the Soviet’s key client state in the Mideast is being armed
with chemical wespons. It is also believed that Byria, in turn,
16 supplying Iran with chemical arsenal. Even the Boviets
themselves are dropping deadly gas Canflsters on their Afghani

foes. (17/12/88&)
ANINT = D
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{n] Chuck, did you have anything on Egypt’'s military debt™?

3 We are reported that you have agreed on certain —=
’1: MFE. FEDMAN: What I have 1s a more general response on the
question of FMS debt relief. For scme time, the Administration has

been concernad about the impact of high interest rate FMS loans on
our security relations with friendly and allied countries. The

repayment terms on these loans, which were extended several years
ago, when interest rates were S0 to 100 percent higher than they are
today, impose a heavy economic burden on many countries and dilute
the effectiveness of our foreign assistance programs. After careful
review of national security regquirements and budgetary implications,
the Administration has decided to restructure the FMS prograe in a
way that would ease the burden of certain high interest rate FMS
loans, and give countries flexibility in making loan repayments.

The réstructuring regquires no new legislation or additional
appropriations implemented; nor does the restructuring involve debt
forgiveness, or the issuing of new loans.

Beyond” that, I could only add that we have consulted with the
Congress so that they are now aware of how we intend to proceed, but
the details then have to be worked out on a country-by-country .

basis, and I'm just not in a position to go into those.

Q What about the numbers? Can you tell us about the new
interest rates® Or ——

MF. FEDMAN: No, as 1 say, the details have to be worked out on
a country-by—country basis. *F

-Q But you agree in the principle of yegucing tRe 1nterest
| rabsY o .o

MF. FEDMAN: 1 have given you in essence the —--—

Q fan we have a copy of that?

MF. KEDMAN: Yes.

&) "Chuck -— (off-mike) —-—- some countries that get FIS? Or
all? Or what?

MF. FEDMAN: It will affect different countries in different
ways. That's why 1 'say the details have to be worked out with each
specific country, depending on the nature of their debt. And 1t
, provides for a number of ways of doing that.
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r] Chuck, the Post has the figures today on how the -
Administration will divide up the aid approved by the Congress. Do
you have those figuresa?

MR. REDMAN: I have a copy of some figures, bBut I'm not sure
they are the ones that can be made available. So wa'll look into
that, to see if we can make available, after the briefing, the kinds
of figures which are referred to. In fact, the final FY-B7
allocations wWere transmitted to the Congress yesterday, and they are
a matter of public record. 1 would just add that for many months
now, Secretary chultz and other Administraton spokesmen have spoken
clearly on the inadeguacy of foreign aid appropriations. Clearly,.
the large reduction in foreign assistance will adversely affect our
abiliy to support important economic and military programs. The
Administration, as you know, supports reduction and elimination of
the budget deficit, as emphasized by Jim Miller yesterday. =
Nevertheless, it's clear that the foreign affairs segment of the

federal budget has absorbed a disproportionate share of the total
deficit reduction. In this context, we will sesk to make additional

resources available to supplement the current appropriation. It is,
however, doubtful that the Administration can devise means to make
up for more than a fraction of the shortfall.

Q Chuck, you said the public record, that you don’'t know
whether you can make them available?

MR. FEDMAN: 1'm sure we can make something available. 1It's
just that the copy I have I'm not sure 1is exactly what's in the
public record. So until I can verify that ——

(a} When will you do that? FRight after the briefing?

MFR. FEDMAN: Yes.

Q On the geustion of debt relief, it was reported that this
would —— the effect of this will involve the sums of several
billions of dollars coming to the Treasury now, but after the
present time, oOr after the next year or so, it will involve, over a
long period of years, several billions of dollars of losses to the
In view of the very large magnitude of this, can you

Treasury.
confirm that this kind of figures are involved? And who 1s it who
would == if you can’t —= don’t have at hand —— Who is the person who

can explain thas legerdemain, and what its effect is on the United

States government?

MR. REDMAN; [ don't have those figures at hand, and we'll take
a look and see what we can do to explain this.
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News Summary December 16, 1986
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Hew York Headlines

Top stories in the New York Times deal with the Iran-contra scandal.
CIA Director Casey suffered a seizure and his testimony is off.

Iraq recieved intelligence from the US on Iran (see Press Reports).
Also on p. 1 of the Times: Rcagan advisers oppose a proposal on
insuring nursing home care for estitrophi i{llnesses; Chemical Bank

is buying a Texas bank, for about $1.1 billion; US Panel suggests
raise in salaries for Federal judges, congressmen and executive branch
officials. Carnegie Hall reopened (also headlines in NYP; ND & DN)
Top stories in the Wall Street Journal deal with Japanese auto makers
and their struggle to cut costs in the wake of the Yen's rise;
maintenance practices of British Airways are subject of inquiry.

Editorials

ND "Hum;éggugggﬁggmggg_g%gﬁg3" Almost from the beginning, William Casey
has see step with the times. The case against Casey does

not begin with the Iran-Contra scandal. He is now in an untenable pos-
ition. If he says he didn't know about the diversion of funds then he
hasn't been doing his job. If it turns out that he did know, he's lying,
It i ¥ime for him to retire, he is no longer an asset to the President.

Columns
| NYT-Flora Lewis "Israel's S5liding Standstill“ The rotation has gone
through but nothing much has changed. No one expects any initiatives.
At the Foréign Ministry Te 1 ta eace process”
buE!;;;_g%zﬁﬂﬂx_ﬂxidﬂnh_ﬂﬂnxin;ign that any talks with Husgein or
Mu m g t lead to real neantiatingg. Pressures are piling up and
il ___E%B_grgﬁg%ﬁgggggggxwe se's watch. The recent eruptions of violence
are not w an before. They come and go, permitting a renewed

illusion of calm. Jerusalem looks great but it is a segregated city.
Antagonisms between the two societies that live there have hardened and

deepened. The very idea of trading "peace for territory" has been
over n eft to neqgotiate. The view to
future, which was once what Israel was a about, has dimmed and

shortened. For the Israelis there is no catalyzing vision. For the
pPalestinians, there is mounting frustration. Things will probably get
J W -k :
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NYT-Brzezinski "To climb Out of the Poreign Policy Pit" American

foreign policy 1s in a crisis. The more immediate damage to Reagan's
policy involves regional confusion in the Mideast; increasing anxiety
among our principle allies and increasing opportunities for Soviet
exploitation. Iran's position has been strengthened. 1Israel may
have gained some short-term advantage but it is hard to imagine that
a Mideast more susceptible to Islamic fundamentalism would not
eventually jecome more lethally dangerous to Israel. US credibility
among moderates has hit a low point, Tt will take a long time for
America's word to be viewed as America‘s bond. Reagan's foreign
policy needs to stop being reactive and lacking a strategic vision.

DN-Raspberry “The Time Is Right for Straight Talk" 1It's time for the |
white House to do something really clever: tell the truth.

Press Reports

Iraq Gets Reports From US For Use in War With Iran

NYT-Gwertzman p.l-Over the last 2 years, the US has supplied Iraq with
military intelligence about Iran, White House and State Dept. officials
said. The officials said an Iranian defeat would be disastrous to .
US interests. But after the revelations of the last 6 wceks about
secret arms sales to Iran, the latest disclosure was widely viewed as
having further damaged Reagan's credibility, especially in the claim
that the US has been neutral in the war. It was unclear whether the
intelligence sharing would continue now that it has been disclosed.
Redman said that the US policy was unchanged, that the US seeks an
early end to the war, that the US does not sell arms to either side, nor
are transfers allowed, "Iraq, on the other hand, has indicated its
willingness to cooperate with various efforts to bring the war to a
negotaited or mediated end." He also said that the US still discourages
shipmente of arms to Iran.

Khomeini's Son Signed Iranscam Checks

NYP-Dan-Khoemini's son signed checks issued by Iran to pay for the
US sponsored deals. Israeli sources familiar with the Iranscam |
financial transfers confirmed this. His involvement bolsters reports

that the elder Khoemini knew about the negotiations over arms sales .
and the release of US hostages. (AP photo of Iranian woman with

photos of Khomeini and another religious leader taped to her head.

She was at a parade to mark the sending of more troops to the front.

Senate Panel Calls Regan, Messe, Shultz, Weinberger

NYT-Tolchin-All of the above will give testimony this week on the
secret Iran arms sales and the funneling of money to the gontras. It
is unusual for White House chiefs to testify. The willingness of
these officials to do so was being interpreted by senators as part

of an effort by the Administration to redeem Reagan's promise that he
would "fully cooperate." Judging from opinion polls, the public is
questioning whether the White House is cooperating. (all papers)
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Justice Dept. Starts Probe of Messe

NYT-Ciolli-The Justice pDept., responding to mounting criticism of how
Messe handled the initial inquiry into the Iranian arms sales. has

opened its own internal review of the case.

Accounts at Bank Frozen by Swiss

NYT-Tagliabue-A Swiss bank froze at lesat 2 accounts that are thought to
have been used by North and others to divert Iranian arms payments to
the contras. The move came after the US made a formal regquest to
formally lift bank secrecy. The ruling is significant because it could
ultimately open account records to American investigatrs, casting

light on financial and corportae connections.

Iran Money is Tied to US campaigns, Some Say

NYT-Apple p.1-The head of a PAC that campaigned against Congressional
opponents of military aid to the contras had a number of links to the .
Wwhite House. But no evidence emerged to support allegations reported

by a Mass. newspaper that some of the profits from arms gsales to Iran

had been diverted to right-wing groups. (ND-Gitman)

FPiles on Contra Supplier Are Stolen
NYT-Lindsey-Burglers broke into a lawyer's office and took confidential

files pertaining to Albert Hakim, an lranian businessman who has been
linked to the transfer of arms to the contras. Hakim is a partner of

secord. (NYP)

OPEC

NYT-Lohr-OPEC is close to reaching a formal agreement Lo cut production
to 1ift prices toward $18 a barrel. The gathering optimism is based on
a S5audi proposal to reduce output about 7%.

William Nakash-Jew in Danger OI Just French Outlaw? .

NYT-Freidman-A major legal dispute has erupted in Israel over the case
of French Jew, William Nakash, who has been convicted of murdering an
Arab in France. After the murder, Nakash quickly emigrated to Israel,
became a citizen and is now demanding that the Gov't not extradite him.
Shortly after his emigration he says he " rediscovered religion® and
became an Orthodox Jew. Israel's religious parties and chief rabbis
said it would be wrong to allow him to be extradited and be killed by
Arab inmates. Under this pressuré, Justice Minister Sharir decided to
ignore the extradition treaty with France and to allow Nakash to
remain a free man in Israel. This ruling outraged many Israeli legal
scholars, who, along with MK*'s and others, appealed the decision.

In a poll conducted last week, 53% of those questioned said Nakash
ghould be extradited. 43% were in favor of 3|lowing him to stay.

(=1=] gzigarl " HHOA-NHH/—IEUHSIHE!N L g E1:E1 g1-21-98E61

i e PR



0433 {l1o]qr Hlu(

The case might have quietly died if not for the fact that Nakash was
arrested in March. He and several other men were apprehended by the
police where they were planning to hold up a high ranking clergyman
who was returning from Jordan with 60 gold bars and over $2 million.
For complex legal reasons, the robbery charges were dropped, but

before he was released, the police discovered his real identity and the

outstanding warrant.
Letters

NYP-The amazing thing about Iranscam is that it was kept secret for
more than 1 year. Neither Congress nor the State Dept. can keep a
secret for a day. North, the hero of Grenada and the Achille Lauro
did the right thing.
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RALPH BEGLEITER (CNN): Chuck, the Secratary of State said th. s
morning that the US policy 1s to engage in an effort to deprive Iran
of its warmaking capability. Does the US policy also ancompase an
effort to deprive Irag of a warmaking capability?

j MR. REDMAN: I went over our policy yesterday, Ralph, which is
| something that we've gone over any number of times in the course of
! \I the months. We have, as I said, had in effect Operation Stanch,
i 1 which is directed against Irag -=- excuse ma, against Iran == because
that country has been considered the intransigent party. . We did not
| - have a similar policy with respect to Iran -~ @xcuse ma, with
: respect to Irag —— again, for the reasaon that Irag has been willing
. to negotiate a solution to the war for a number of years now. 50
, ! that aspect of our policy, to which the Bacretary referred this
| |, morning, 1S one with which you’ve been aware for gQuite some time
| MW .

MR. BEGLEITER: And do you == ig it still the case that, 1in .
answer to the question of whether the US policy is neutrality in the
Sul f war, that the answer would be yes, as it was yesterday?

ME. REDMAN: It certainly is. I tried to explain a bit
yesterday what that meant. It's in the context of a policy which
s@eks to bring that war to an end as soon as possible, without
Vi;ES?;'p{fﬁaﬁt"Qqnquiﬁhad, with the territorial integrity of both
sides intact, their sovranty intact. That is, in a way, the essence
of neutrality. That's what we're trying to achieve in seeing that
conflict resolved. 1t’s never meant -—- to say that one is nautral
== that wa are uﬁint&?&gtﬂd in the outcome aof the War , 45 I've Juit
described, that we refuse to act in a way to help end the war, or
that the US was nothing to protect its interest. In that sensa,
neutrality did not mean neglect. And evary step that we've tried to
take has been consistent with and supportive of the primary
ob jective which 1 just described, which is an early end to the war,

with neither wvictor nor vanguished.
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| MR. BEGLEITER: I'm sorry, Chuck. What did you neutrality did
not mean?

MR. REDMAN: That we are uninterested in the cutcome?

‘ MR. BEGLEITER: Yeah, but at that --

Mk. REDMAN: That we would refuse to act in a way to help end
the war --

MR, BEGQLEITER: Refuse to act.

MR. REDMAN: Or that the US was doing nothing to protect its
interests.

MR. BEGLEITER: And so that you would see, then, no conflict
between having a policy of depriving Iran of a war—-making capability
but not having a policy of depriving Irag of a war—-making
capability.

MR. REDMAN: No, absolutely not.

& Eo what you're savyving is, neutrality doss not mean
even=handed.

MR. REDMAN: Exactly.
G Does the supply of arms to Iram viclate this policy?

MR. REDMANI I don't want to go inte all that again. The
President has described his policy toward Iran in its overall .
objective as ona in which one of the major wbjectives was to help
bring the war to an early end. So in that context again, that was
the objective of policy. In terms-of arms shipments therein, he
described, as the Secretary went over again, as a signal which was
gent for a specific reason. And I don't need to go into all that
for you.

MR, BEGLEITER: Chuck, the Secretary has said many times,
including today, that he disapproves of that signal, and that no
signal should be —— no further signals should be sent of that sort.
Dows he disapprove of that -- of sending weapons to Iran because it
vioclates the stated pmlicy of undermining Iran’s war-making
capability, or because it involves trading for hostages? Maybe I'm
taking —

MR. REDMAN: You're taking this on to different ground at this
point, Ralph. First of all, the Secretary did not say he
disapproved of that policy.
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MR, BEGLEITER: Well, he said it would have been better i1f it
had besn done otherwise. That was his word -=- it would have been
better. Maybe that doesn’t mean disapprove, but --

MR. REDMAN: In any case, all that ground has been gone over,
and I really don't have anything to add to what the Secretary said
on—the-record on a number of cccasions.

MR. BEGLEITER: Well, but there was a question of the reasons
for his reluctance to support the sending of weapons to Iran. And
with his new statement about undermining Iran’s war-making
capability, it strikes me that maybe the only reason he objected to
it at the White House was that it was contrary to that policy and
not contrary to other aspects of US counterterrorism policy or
hostage-making policy and that sort of thing.

MR. REDMAMNI I'm just not prepared to go into some exposition
of motivation.

Q Do you have anything on the military attache who was
detained over the weekend in Kuwait?

MR. REDMAN: I have very littlej; only to say that the American
military attache from Baghdad has been detained by Kuwaitbi
authorities. We're in touch with the government of Kuwait, and we
expeact him to be relessed shortly.

i What is his name?

MR. REDMAN: I don't have any other details concarning the man
wha anything else. .

n] What was he doing in HKuwait?
MR. REDMAN: Or activities that he was engaged in.
G —-— Bam Hall. Have the consular peocple seen him as yet?

MR. REDMAN: No, they haven't. It, in essence, stands just
about where we left it yesterday. I guess one particular bit of
information that we didn't have on the record than was that

according to the communique from the Nicaraguan government, the
arrest actually occurred at about 10100 AM on December 12th. That's
Friday morning.
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S0 as a consequence, wa're now sort of four days into this, and we
still have no notification from the Nicaraguan government that they
have in custody an American citizen. They have not responded to our
request, so that we don’'t know where this individual is being held,
or whether formal charges have been filed against him.

@ Chuck, %o go back to the question of Iran again, if the
US policy is against the enhancement of Iran's warmaking capability,
and the January 17th finding allows for such enhancement, and the .
finding still stands, isn't there a contradiction?

MR. REDMAN: There are a number of answers to that, but I think
you know them all.

& I don't --

MR. REDMAN: The Fresident made his decision to send a signal
for specific reasons. He sent a signal of a specific nature, i
limited in scope. That's the first part of the answer. The second '
part of the answer is that the President has said that there are no
further shipments now. The Secretary has reiterated that again this
marning. So that's where we stand today.

o But the finding, as far as we know, is still in effect?

MR. REDMAN: I just don’t have any information on that finding.
That guestion is frequently asked, but [ Jjust don't have anything on

it. Bill? "
@ Chuck, change of subject?
@ (aff-mike) |
MR. REDMAN: Sure. ‘
a Sending the signal that the President said, wouldn't this

be contradictory to statement of the position of neutrality, evaen

what you have Jjust said about even—-handedness in the area of dealing
with both countriaes?

MR. REDMAN1 The guestion of even-handednesa is, in this case,
one that has been applied to tactics. Even—-handednass is surely
the objective when it comes to the solution to the war, which is as
I'"ve described it, without wvictor or vanquished, and with the
sovranty and territorial integrity of both sides intact. That's the
gual in all of this., And in response to your other question, I
think it, in essence, 1a the same that Steve has just asked.
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. Chuck, did you have anything on Egypt's military debt?

Wa are reported that you have agreed on certain ——

MR. REDMAN: What I have is-a more general respongse on the
guestion of FMS debt relief. For some time, the Administration has
beaen concerned about the impact of high interest rate FMS locans on
our security relations with friendly and allied countries. Tha

repayment terms on these loans, which were extended several years

ago, when interest rates were 350 to 100 percent higher than thay are

today, impose a heavy economic burden on many <ountries and dilute .
the effectiveness of our foreign assistance programs.. After caraeful

review of national security requirements and budgetary implicat

the ﬁﬂminiﬂtratlun has decided to restructure the FMB program. in i.

way that would ease the burden of certain high intarest rate FME

Inans, and glVi tounir;aﬂ flexibility in making loan rnpagmnnti. |
The resttyctufinﬁ fﬁquzraﬁ ne new. lagislation or additicnal I
appropriations implemented; nor does the restructuring involve debt
forgiveness, or the issuing of new loans.

Bayond that, I could only add that we have consulted with the
Congress so that they are now awvare of how we intend to proceed, but
the details then have to be worked out on a country-by-country
basis, and I'm just not in a position to go into those.

& What about the numbers? Can you tell us about the new
interest rates? QOr =-

MR. REDMAN: No, as I say, the dotails have to be worked out on
a country-by-country basis,

G But you agree in the principle of reducing the interest
rata? ’

MR. RKEDMAN: I have given you in essence the --
a Can we have a capy of that?
MR, REDMAN: Yes.

o Chuck -—= (off-mike) —- scme countries that get FMS? Or
all? Or what?

MR. REDMAN: It will affect different countries in different
ways. That’s why I say the details have to be worked out with esach
specific country, depending on the nature of their debt. And it
provides for a number of ways of doing that.
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Q Chuck, the Fost has the figures today on how the

Administration will divide up the aid approved by the Congress. Do
you have thosa figures?

MR. REDMANI 1 have a copy of some figures, but I'm not sure
thay are the ones that can be made available. So wa'll look into
that, to see if we can make available, after the briefing, the kinds
of figures which are referred to. In fact, the final FY-87
allocations were transmitted to the Congress yesterday, and they are
a matter of public record. I would just add that for many manths
now, Secretary Shultz and other Administraton spokesmen have spoken .

zlearly on the inadequacy of foreign aid appropriations. Clearly,
the large reduction in foreign assistance will #strinlxwaIIEEf:gur
abiliy to support important economic and military programs. The
Administration as you know, supports reduction and elimination of
the budget deficit, as emphasized by Jim Miller vesterday. =
Nevertheless, it's clear that the foreign affairs segmant of the
federal budget has absorbed a disproportionate share of the total
deficit reduction. In this context, wa will seek to make additional
resources available to supplement the current appropriation. It is,
howaver, doubtful that the Administration can devise means to make
up for more than a fraction of the shortfall.

Q Chuck, you said the public record, that you don't know
whether you can make tham available?

MR. REDMAN: I'm sure we can make something available. It’s
just that the copy I have I'm not sure is exactly what's in the
public record. 8o until I can verify that -- .

a When will you do that? Right after the briaefing?

MF. REDMAN: VYes.

Qo On the gqeustion of debt relief, it was reportad that this
would —— the effect of this will involve the sums of several
billions of dollars coming to the Treasury now, but after the
prasent time, or after the next year or so, it will involve, over a
long period of years, several billions of dollars of losses to the
Treasury. In view of the very large magnitude of this, can you

confirm that this kind of figures are involved? And who is it who
would -- if you can’t -- don’t have at hand -- Who is the person who

can explain this legerdemain, and what its effect is on the United
States government?

MR. REDMAN: I don't have those figures at hand, and we'll take
a look and sea what we can do to explain tEhis.
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@ What country, besides Egypt and Ilra:l,'in reschedul ing
interest rates (inaudible)?

MR. REDMAN: Again, I don’t have the whole list of countries
that could be affected by this. But we're talking here about -=

Yo Q There are more than two.

MR. REDMAN: Yes, there are. .

MR. ANDERSON: Chuck == can I follow up on that one, Chuck?
Wasn't this the so-called buy-down operation that the State
Department vehemently opposed last ywear bacause it would == not only
. because of the direct impact, but becausa of the spinoff involwving
[ countries like Turkey and Greece? And the ¢ost, I think, was put at
something like five billion dollars to the US Traasury.

MR. REDMaN: I'"m not sure that that's accurate, Jim. I Jjust
don't know. This is & pragram, at leaast in its final formulation,
that's been worked out in close consultaticn between the Department
of State and' the Treasury Daepartment and others concerned.

[~ a can I go back to Hall for Jjust a moment? Is there any
{ camment on reports this morning that Hall may be tried by a people’s
i tribunal, as Hasenfus was?

' ME. REDMAN: No, I really don't have any comment. Once again,
we're operating on the basis of the same information you sea, which
is what we get from the radio stations or from communiques. BSo as a .
consequance, we don't really know whether he's in custody ar whether
any charges have been filed against him.

| can 1 go back == has Mr. Ransom finished his
consultations here?

MR. REDMAN: He's back in Damascuts.

Q Me's back in Damascus. And as far as the State
Department is concerned, that matter is closed, whatever it was he

\ c~am@ back here on?
M. REDMAN: He did his consultations and he's gone back.

@ Why, if I might ask, is Mr. Kelly being kind of left
dangling®

MR. REDMAN: That question was asked yesterday 1n approximately
the same terms, and ['d leava the answer right where I did then.

1 .
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MR. BEGLEITER: « Can I just ask ancther one, just to hone the
question on Kelly a little bit as well. Will he tlltifg before
goind back? - Has he been requested to testify befaore going back?

MR. REDMAN: As of now, as for any testimony, I dan'? know of
anything on the books. And whaether or not ha'll do that in the
near—term, I Just don’t know.

MR. BEGLEITER: I=s that basically what -- I mean, are we
waiting to find -- I mean, is the State Dapartment waiting to
determine whether he will be asked to testify and ther decide
whather to send him back? Or is there a more substantive decision

being made on whether he will go back?

MR. REDMAN: No, I'm not prepared to go into rationale. I Jjust
leave it that he was here in consultations. The latest step in that

process was that he saw the Secretary on Saturday. And that's where
it stands.

MR. BEGLEITER: Are his consultations complete?
MR. REDMAN:1 He's still here in Washington.

Qo But the gquestion is not whether he's still here in
Washington. The question is whether he's still being debriefed by
the Department of State and FBI officials about what went on in
Beirut at the end &f October, the beginning of November. The last
meeting he had on that subject was with the Secretary?

MR. REDMAN: That's my understanding.
MR. BEGLEITER: Is he still the ambassador to Beirut?

MR. REDMAN: He's still the ambassador.

’*leﬁ{

THE FRESS: Thank you.
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New N.S.C. Chief Is Said to Plan ¢

WASHINGTON, Dec, 15 — The new
director of the Matlonal Security Coun-
cil, Frank C. Carlucct, plans & virwually
complete overhaul of the council, and
has already selected key aides on the
Soviet Unign and Latin America, Ad-
ministratlon offlclalz said today.

One Administration afficlal said that
Mr. Carlucct, who was named less than
two weeks ago o replace Vice Adm.
John M. Poindexter, plans a "clean
deck of people’ at the council, and that
he was "disturbed” about the way Lhe
council had been operaling.

Mr. Carluccl's plans to revamo the
Mauonal Security Councll come amid
revelations that council officials appar-
ently played a central role in what the
White House has described as the di-
version of millions of dollars 1o Nicara-
guan rebels from the frahl ol clandes-
tine Iran arms deals. Admiral Poindex-
ter resigned as assistant to the Presi-
dent for natlonal security affairs as the
arrangements wera revealed, and o
key aide, Lisut. Col. Oliver L. North,
was dismissed.

A Near-Total Overhaul of Council

By BERNARD WEINRAUB
Spacidi W The New Yofk Times

_—

- -

-| agsociale

Councll Role In Policy

Officials said Mr. Carlucci, in his pre-
liminary findings, had decided that the
National Security Council stafl was far
100 involved In shaping foreign policy
— as opposed (o coordinating it — and
that the caliber of the staff appeinted
by the recent council heads, Robert €.
McFarlane and Admiral Poindexter,
sdigsatislied” him, according to one

The offlcial said most council stall
membars would probably return to the
agencies from which Lhey originally
came, such as the State Department,
pentagon and Central Intelligence .

Agency.

%I‘{fg;ill said Mr. Carlucel planned to
appoint Fritz W, Ermartih, a stratcgic
arms analyst who warked in the Na-!
tional Security Councll during the Car-
ter Administration, as his chiefl Saviet
specialist. Mr. Ermarth's previous
jobs included one in which he worked
on the office of strategic evaluation at
the Central Intelligence Agency In the
1870's.

Mr. Carlucci also plans to name Jnse
5. Sorzano, m former United Stales
deputy representative at the United
Nations, 1o serve as the council’s chief
Latin American specialist,
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‘Entirely New Approach’
An official close to Mr, Carluccl said

.| the new director seeks “an entirely
new app

roach, much closer to what
‘e had In the past.” The official
said Mr. Carlucci viewed the council as
one whose mandate was foreign policy
coordination among various Govern-
ment depariments and not advocacy of

certaln policies.
“"He is the stall needs to be
strengthened considerably and not

take sides and get caught up in the

‘| quarrels between agencies,” the offi-

cial said, but rather work ""as coordina-
wors 1o produce the best possible poli-
cmlr
The professional staff of the MNatignal
Security Council which was s¢t up in
1947, serves as the foreign policy arm
of the White House and was designed,
essentially, 1o review and coordinale
a sals to the President.
The council's role grew during the
Administration, and [lour-
{shed when Henry A. Kissinger became
President Nixon's national security ad-
viser, Under President Reagan the
council has playcd a key role in nol
only coordinating but also in helping
shape palicy. —
Officials Set to Leave

Senior council oificials are ¢xpected
1o leave shortly, afficlals sald, These Ir:—
clude Allon G. Keel Jr., the council's
deputy director, and Comdr. Rodney B.
McDaniel, the councll's executive sec-
retary. One of Mr. Keel's depulles,
Poter W. Rodman, formerly director of
{he 5tate Department's Office af Pollcy
and Plnnnindg. may remain in his job,
officials salg,

Mr. Carlucci Is reportedly planning
to name as his deputy Lieut. Gen. Colin
L. Powell, & former senlor milltary
assigtant 10 Defense Secretary Cnsgnr
W. Weinborger who is one of the h
edt ranking black officers in the m li-

tary.

.arms deals at the

1 14808126 21

10AI eI « TN Byyey,p _

w

2 c»

-

2

R
Al

3\1... 103 'r

Mr. Ermarth will replace Jack P,
Matleck Jr., a carecr diplomat, who
has made efforts in the last year 10 be
named Ambassador to Moscow, The
curcent Ambassador, Arthur A. Hart
man, has indicated that he wants to re-
main in Moscow,

Mr, Ermarth has spent & consider-
able portiun of his career in the C.LA.,
and worked al the Northrop Corpora-
tiun heading a strulegic planning group
in the carly 1980's. He returned o the
C.1.A. in the carly 19%0's iIn & senivr
annlytical job where he specialized In
the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe.

Views and Words

In substance, his vicws are not
known Lo be very different from Mr.
Matlock's, say sources who knuw Mr,
Ermarth, although his public words
Are said 1o be far tougher.

Mr. Sorzanu s expected (o replace
Raymond F. Burghardi, who will prob-
ably return Lo the State Depariment.

Also today, Rhett Dawson, a Wash-
ington attorney and former staff direc-
tor of the Scnate Armed Services Com.
mittee, was named director of the
panel examining the council, The panel
iz headed by former Scnator John G,
Tower, Republican of Texas, who had
served as chalrman of the Senate

| Armed Scrvices Commitlee

Mr. Tower said a8 Washinglon law-
yer, W. Clark McF adden, would be gen-
eral counsel. Herbert Hetu, a former
spokesman for the C.LA., was named
Egbll_:;: affairs counselor for the review

o

Meanwhile, White House aides sald
that despite suggestiuns by some Re-
ﬂuhllun legislalors, President Reagan

ad no plans to go before Congress o
address the Iran issue.

Officials also said Colonel North had
prepared a chronology of the lran
uest of Admirsl
Polndexter. They said the chr-umlqg,
which & now in the hands of Peter 1.
Wallison, the Whita House counsel, was
prepared after injtial reports appearsd
about the arms sales to Iran, but before
the Administration said profite from
the arms sales had been diveried 1o the
Nicaraguan rabels. There were no fur-
ther details about the chronology.
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L’l%\g @gf; 1 Decambar 1986
b

Dear Senator D'Amato,

on behalf of the Secretary-General, 1 should like to acknowledze
receipt of your letter of 10 November 1986 concerminc General Asseambly
resolution 3379 which eguated Zionism with racism.

First of all, let me assure you of the Sccretary-General's ongoinc
personal camitment to eradicate religious and racial prejudice fram
the face of this earth. To this end he has, through his own good
offices, consistently sought to eliminate such intolerance. Moreovers,
the United Nations Humar Rights Commission has taken a number of SOncrets
measures to cambat thais evil.

A the same time, ané wnile fully understandinc your dismay and tas
coancerns underlined by the US Concress by its adoprion of S. J. Resolumion
9E, I muss advise o it is not within the ormcwence or athority oI e
Secretarv-General tc circulate the material vou hawe providec as &
gaument of the Genera. Asszly.

However, should anyv Member State wish to make such a request, it
wa:ld ther be possible for such a document to be circulated.

In thankinc vou for your intarest in thus matter, let me assure voo
“n3z tne Secretarv-Genaral aporeciates your persanal concern and wioo
conzime o sesk effactive remedies to issues Of inlolerance, wWhoreVES
—heyv may exist.

Yours sincarely,

william B, Naffum |
Undar=Secretan~General
for Political and Coneral Assambly Affairs

The Honorable

M. Alfonse M. D'Amato
inited States Senate
washiinotan, D.C. 20510
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AAniced Srates Senate

WASHINGTON, DS 20810 L‘| 38 (6 ,c_z.-—-—-
ﬁ November 1C, 158¢

The Ronorable Vernon Walters
Ucited States Fermanent Representative

to the Uniteé Nations
Lepartmenz oI State
10-UNA AR
Foom 6332 il
2201 C S:treet, N.K. - i
was:=ingzon, D.Z. 2052C r\g

Dear hmbassador Walters:

ks you kaow, today is the eleventh anniversary of the passage
c: Genera. Akessemzlv Resolution 3275, which eguates Zionism witikh
-z=1s5m. FEesclutic= 23I7¢ remzins & vicious atilack on the Jewisr
seczle ané the nation ©f Israel, af well as arn incalilble stain oo
=g legacy ©0f the Urnitei Nhztions, charteres tc provice & Zorur

wrere a1l the worlé's iznhz=izasts wouldé have an egual &nl
i o ey =EES VO_CE.

DE=ipe =ag EE:r Cozrress, - sponscresd £, 5. Fes. Fe, &
Zongressicma. resclucict tna: condemne Resciution ZATE, RO CR_.S
UPOL the Parl . countries whick value freedor and

iz
Democracy to 4¢ the szne.

ing 2 copy €% S.C.Fes. %E, whickh became Public Law
09-50 oz Aucust 15, 1983, z2pé & letter I zm sending today =¢
Secrezary-General Fere:z de Cue.lar, urging him TC =supporLt T
i=teprt ©of ttis document ans to circulace it emong the deleca
of the Geperal Assemblv witl his strong support.

Since €. J. Fes. 9B zas received the cverwhelming sSupporc c-
«me Congress ané has been s:gneé¢ into law by Fresiceat Fcagan, -
zlso urge vot to do all ic your power to have it circulated tc
everv delegztion as a documeat of the United Nations, and tcC
persuade a mzjority of delegations to the Unitecc Katloas to

repudiate Resclution 33789.

ynecrely,

o M- DI &=

5 Anato
nited States Scnatos




L .5, e W i S S
T ¥ amy

Anited Srates Senate

WASHMINGTON. DC 2081C
L3G[ 6K

Y
g

(

November 1C, 1986

¥is Excellency M-, Jeavier
Secretarv-Gene-zl cf the
Yew York, liew York 10C17

Perez de Cuesiar w\
Uriiod Kations

Dear Mr. Secretary-General:

Ls vot know, toZay is the cieventh anniverssaly cf the pascaes
cf Gemeral Asserbly Resolutiorn 33789, which ecuates Zionism with
-zzicm., During the S%:h Congress, I sponsored S. C. Res. SE, &
Congressiona. resolution that condemns «+ig a=tion angd callE upInh
s=p PErlia—ents cf azl. counirics whith value £rapior ané DamdIracy
te 85 the sEme.

e paTEIDT S. <. Res. Bl. tie UnzieSd SCETAS Zoagress stited
swst FeSClucsicrn I3TF "direstlv CCOnLTEVEROS the most Dasic
printairlies A0S PDUSRIEDE 5 ihd taiepd Jocipgss ThREZTST A=<
Lndermines uUniverss. numan TioniE valucr ani principles.t Toe
Cong-ess depiores the passagc &f thie infamous resciution &s cne ol
~he Drites Naticne' ézrkest moments, and repudiates thig ==reat tc
he irtezrity ané legitimscy ¢of & mesher state.

az enclgosiss a ccry of f. S. Res. SE, whick became _aw
. L. 86-50) on Ausus:t 1%, 1585, and urge you toc circulace this
do~ument among toe delegationt of the General Assembly with wvour

strong sSuppore.

- - bt
- ELnpcere.

reguest.

CC.:

L

-

Lo ImDosTanz

Al
Inites

M. D'Amato
StLates Senator

The Honoratle Vernon Waltors

4

i
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9uth Congress

Publiz Law 88-9( L,‘ 3 Llpe 2y
b

Joint Resoluuotr

Conge mung e of Rascipuan EIT). is the Uniad Tealors Copnernl b

os hovember 10U 1 Ihmmmunﬂh—_mmuhu

buaus _umﬁ-m“.——nuwmw
P L Lo reoerd o Lhe Unnad halsss

Whersas. on November 10, 1975, the thirtieth scasion of the Unitad
Nauons General Assembly adopled Resoluuon 8376 which sougn:
\o Jepitmize the Le firm perpeirated at the Unied Nanons
General Assembly by reprisentauves o' the Umior of Sozialis
Sovaet Republics an 1965 thal Ziomism 1 B form ©f FATIST: ADS

Wherens Resolution $87% of tne thurtieis Unied Natwons Genera
Asserobly directly CONLFDVENDE Lhe MOF hnasic princitusd BNS DO
pones of the United Nauons Chnarier and unocrmines universal
human rights values and principics &Nt

Whereas 1hast infamous resalulion Lhrealent direcuy Lhe negTIey
and lepiumacy of 8 member slale by mnaphing out fo° giangerous
atlack Lhe naLONAl Movement WhRich FEVE birth to tne Stawe o
lsrael: anc

Whereas the adontion of Resolution 3378 by the thirbeth Uniuel
Nauons General Assembly conFtituted one of thal orpanizanon s
darkest moments ané may fuel the fiarors of Antiacmitism ané
Anu-Zionism: ané

Whereas the Unitnd Sintes Congress gharp!y condemned the pas
rare of Resolution 5215 lez years age "in that said resgiuDac

CnoOUrares ANLUSCMIUST by wronfiy RsATIAURE ARNE BQUATDC
T onisrs wilh ranism’ how, therelom be 1t

Resoived v the Senste ens House o Aroentatine of the Unie
Si=1es o' Amensc in Congrrss essrmbicc Thuat the Congrese—
(1r soundiv OcnounoE ANG CONOCMN MRY litipnge DETWEREC
Z)00ISIT ADS MMST
) conmaers UNGA Resoivuon 5378 w e & et Finne3l EoesT
upon Lne reputauon af tne United Nauons and e De Lowals

inconsistent wilh Lnal OrFunIFALOD & GrCIAMG purpIss ED:
panuples
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vt STAT. 88 PUBLIC LAW #-90—AUG. 15, 1985 -

S - -
Pl 2 (3, uneguivecally maus Last the premse of UNGA Resiuuoe
. ) Lo S37h -mu‘::m-m-m racum is iteelf clearly a forem
R X of bigounys
: SR i j (4 formally repudiates UNGA Resclution 3376, and cals
- - L e -.,.g Eg umamtruimnuﬂwmnhrmmumm
R pr Ay l.U\ OemOoCTacy Lo 60 Lhe sama.
L : < 3

Approved August 15, 1BAE.
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Sex, Rudy Boschwitz (IR)
Bl - ! T R Rlesad 1940 tar
R I e e » Senl up 1990; b Nov, 7. 1939 i
} 3 S """..-=;.-; h\; i home, l"‘i_l,:muy:h; Johns Hopking U, Nyu .g;rfr!;.gger?nn}:
W f AL qu‘g‘ 1953; .Icw:sh:nmrricd{EHm}. . d b
$lit] e A A Career Army, 1957_55. 1-
‘ r! | 3 o i !963-?3. 1953-55; Founder ang Pres., Plywiod Mianasots,
i Offices 505 HSOB 20510, 20 224-5641
i : v SUSL28-5641, Aleo 21
4 419 N. Robery 5L, 8t. Paul 55101, EIE-E?I-GED-# e e
21 Committees Agrictlture, Nutrition, n ‘
1 ¢ fire, w and Foresy
e Sl;@mnmmtlecs: A,gnclunum Production, Maphﬁ;:gff :I:ndngtgubﬁf
Hi zalion of Prices; Foreign Agriculturnl Palicy {Chairman); Nytri.

tion. Budger (4th of 12 R), Foreign Relationy (5th of o R)

roament; European AfTairs; Near Eastern and i

. > South As i
ﬁﬁ:‘mp};}. .SEMSF.’ Bfmnm (2d of 10 R). Subcnmmill;g'-ti::t
Y 1p an Probl I 1 i :
Promotion and Market Development (Chzirman), yﬂrﬂmﬂ:!ﬁa";?;t:u:;r;g%mnﬂ e o

Elec!,:d. 1984; b. June 28, 1942, Evanston, IL: home, . Tucsan;
MNorthwestern U, B.A. 1965, Stanford U, M.B.A. 1967; United

*Methodist; married (Sarah),

Career Navy, Vietnam; Asst. (o IL Bide. Authority Architect,
1970-7; Asst. to IL Gov. Ogilvie, 1972-73; Vice Pres., land
planning firm; Real estaje consultant: AZ Senate 1977-82.

Offices 1222 LHOR 20515, 202-225-2542. Also 4444 W, Grant
Rd., Ste. 125, Tucson 83712, 602-323-1467, :

Committees Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs (18th of 19 R),
Subcommittees: Consumer Affairs and Coinage; Housing and
Community Development; International Development Insitutions
and Finance; International Finance, Trade, and Monetary Policy,
Small Business (9th of 17 R). Subcommitices: General Oversight
and the Economy; SBA and SBIC Autharit » Minority Enterprise
and General Small Business Problems, Sefect Cammirttee on Aging
(25th of 26 R). Subcommittee: Health and Long Term Care,
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VISIT TO ISRAEL "
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SENATOR RUDY E. BOSCHWITZ (R.-MINN.)
CONGRESSMAN JAMES T. KOLBE (R.-ARIZ.)
AND
DR. SARAH MARJORIE DINHAM (MRS. KOLBE)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

12 = 16 December 1986



-2 =
Senator Boschwitz is accompanied by :

Mr. Daniel Boschwitz
Mr. Kenneth Boschwitz |

Mr. Graeme Bannerman,
Staff Director, Senate Foreign Relations Cmte.

Mr. Bradley Gordon,
Professional Staff Member, Senate Foreign Relations Cmte.

Ms. Jennifer Shoham,
staff Assistant, Senate Foreign HRelations Cmte.

Lt. Col. John J. Weaver,
Military Escort




Friday, 12 December

Arrival at Ben Gurion International Airport

Proceed to Jerusalem

Overnight at the Plaza Hotel, Jerusalem




I e

Saturday, 13 December

09.30

Afternoon
17.00

20.00

Tour of Jerusalem arranged by the Ministry of Tourism
Lunch at Kibbutz Ramat Rachel

Visit Bethlehem

Return to hotel

Dinner hosted by Minister Prof. Hnshe.ﬁrans and
Mrs. Arens

Overnight at the Plaza Hotel, Jerusalem




oo 0

Sunday, 14 December
Meeting with IDF escort

Leave for the North wvia Alon Road and the Jordan Valley

Visit the Golan Heights

Visit Nazareth
Proceed to Haifa

Overnight at the Dan Carmel Hotel, Haifa




T -

Monday, 15 December

07.30
08.30
10.00
11.00
12.30
13.00

15.30
16.00
16.45
17.00
17.30

18,20
18.30

Visit Haifa

Leave for Tel Aviv - the Ministry of Defence
Meeting with Mr. Yitzhak Rabin, Minister of Defence
Panel at the Ministry of Defence

Proceed to Lod

Lunch at the Israel Aircraft Industries (IAI)

Visit the IAI

Leave for Mevaseret Zion

Visit the Absorption Centre

Leave for Jerusalem - the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Meeting with mothers of Refuseniks

Meeting with Mr. Shimon Peres, Vice Premier and
Minister of Foreign Affairs

Leave for the Ministry of Finance
Meeting with Mr. Moshe Nissim, Minister of Finance



o

Monday, 15 December (cont.)

19.25
19.30

20.30

Leave for the EKnesset

Meeting with Mr. Abba Eban, M.K., Chairman of the
Knesset Defence and Foreign Affairs Committee and
Mr. Dan Meridor, M.EK.

Dinner with Tat Aluf (Brig. Gen.) Dr. Ephraim Sneh,
Head, Civil Administration for Judea and Samaria
(at the Plaza Hotel)

Overnight at the Plaza Hotel, Jerusalem







P

Tuesday, 16 December

08.00
09.45
10.00
10.55
11.00

11.55
12.05
12.45
13.30

Meeting with H. Exc. the U.S5. Ambassador

Leave for the Prime Minister's Office

Meeting with the Prime Minister, Mr. Yitzhak Shamir
Leave for the Knesset

Meeting with Mr. Avraham Katz-Oz, Deputy Minister of
Agriculture

Leave the EKnesset

Visit "Luz"

Leave for the Allenby Bridge
Cross the Bridge to Jordan

For further information, please contact :
Mrs. Hannah Dvir
Division for Official Guests

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Jerusalem - Tel. 235111
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Young Political Leaders
Trip to Israel

i

leads of Delegation

David M. lishin
Michael M. Adler

30 October 1986
Via Telefax to:

972-3-242-610
Att: Mr. Boris Krasny
Dear Borls,

The names of the participants In thils trip, and thelr background affiliation, are
as follows:

Delegation leaders .

Michael M. Adler, Miaml, Florida; successful businessman, President, Adler Croup, Inc.
David M. Ifshin, Washington, DC; attorney, former general council Mondale for

President Campaign; Partner; Mannatt, Phelps, Rothenberg £ Tunney
Elizabeth Schrayer, Washington, DC; Deputy Political Director, AIPAC

Delegation members

Fred DuVal, Campalgn Manager for Arizona Governor Bruce Babbitt

Andrew Cuomo, Top Political Strategist for his father New York Governor
Mario Cuomo. (Considered to be the "star" in this group)
Likely to be Cuomo's Campaign Manager

Brad Johnson, Runs the Washington Office for New York Governor Cuomo.

One of the few in the inner circle. . . very powerful
Robert Shrum, Partner In Doak, Shrum Associates. Top Democratic media consultant
expected to be top strategist in either Biden or Hart campaign £

Bill Sweeney, Former director Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
Is expected to be aligned with Missouri Congrassman Richard A.
(Dick) Gephardt, Considered to be In the top tier of Democratic

strategists.

Tom Foley, Will be Campaign Manager for Dick Gephardt J

Paul Tully Was Political Director for Mondale's Presidential Campaign bid in 1984,
Expected to be in Cuomo or Dukakis' campaign|.

Tom Donilon Former Campaign Manager for Mondale. Expected to be Biden's or
a major candidate's campaigner,

Al From Executive Director Democratic Leadership Council (a national

organization for elected Democrats & lay people to rally support
behind a new Democratic agenda for the futurd). Expected to be

In Robb's campaign.

lcont'd,

B181 N.W. 14th Street, 3rd Fioor, Miami, Florida 33128 (305) 592-8583
|
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Young Political Leaders

Mr. Boris Krasny
30 October 1986
Page 2

John Sasso, Chief Strategist for Massachusetts Governor Michael S. Dukakis
(who Is Chairman of the Democratic Governors |Association)

Harrison Hickman, Leading Southern Polister in the country.
"MegaTuesday" (March 8th) Southern Primary,
sought for his opinions.

- ' '
Crnic Greem  Jackson <ampalyn

n light of the
he will be widely

83

The following people are not part of the delegation, but will very likely be attending:

Nikki Heidepriem, Paul Tully's significant other, but who is important In her

own right as the top side to Maryland Congresswoman (soon to be

Senator) Barbara A. Mikulskl.
Harrison Hickman's wife

As changes arise, | will of course notify you.

L'hitraot, ) -, f

J“'j'Q,

Sharl J. Kletzel

™|
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Arms Dealer

b R, A S

By 'ﬁmnthr_&l‘:%'}glj,'
Newsday Mideast Bu

Jerusalem — In :
guard of Mobutu Bese , one of the
“world’s most corrupt dictators, beats
political dissidents with the distinctive
thick be]tt; u;;.lheir i;meli trainers,
In ica, the white minorit
milit@%*m! Israelis uses mﬂ:
)i guns to keep the black majority in

line and Israeli drones to spy on neigh:-

boring countries threatened by South
African-sponsored revolutions,
During the Falklands war, -
tine generals ultimately responsible
for the disappearance of 1,600 Jews
fo ngl with lied

Israeli missiles and airplanes as well
as American jets that had been sold to

Israel.
In Ceptral and Latin I&Egm, when
the Uni s cut back arma sales

because of human- tha violations,
Israel stepped in to fill the gap.
Isracl, a nation of 4 million roughly
the size of New Jersey, has become one
of the world’e chief arms merchants to

ire, the elite

NO

the so-called pariah states, countries
that some other countries will not —
openly — deal with because of their
um.nvarﬁoreput.utiuna.

Iran, both before and after the rise
of Aystollab Ruhollah Khomeini, has
been another of Israel’s dark clients, a
relationship that helped spawn the
current aca in Washington.

But these arms deals are not just a
function of diplomatic maneuvering,
as they are commonly portrayed.

They are also the result of a mili-
economic and rative
to 8u rael's grant arms E=

cco n re-
ired Israeli generals and an academic

e:g{ert. :

ost information about military
production in Israel is highly classi-
fied, and officials are reluctant to dis-
cuss military matters, But according
to one of these generals and a source in
the Defense Ministry, arms deals in-
volving commissions of millions of dol-
lars are routinely awarded to political-
ly well-conn arms dealers who_
are major contributors to political

TIsrael, Everyone ’S .,
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campaigns of the right-leaning Likud
bloc or the left-leaning Labor Party.

An estimated 58,000 to 120,000 le-
raelis are employed by the arms indus-
try, according to Aaron Klieman, pro-
fessor of political science & 1 Avi
University and author of a recent book
on lsraeli arms sales. It is difficult to
pin down the number because such
gtatistics are secret.

This amounts to 20 to 40 percent of
the industrial work force, Klieman said
in an interview. Israel’s arms indus-
tries now sell more then $1 billion a
year in Arms ahroad (some estimates
re as high as $2 hillion), considerably
more than they sell at home. This is
unusual for countries of its size.

“Jsrael has developed & military in-

AN~ uctry that is & huee monrtan” said

This amounts to 20 to 40 percent of
the industrial work force, Klieman said
in an interview. lsracl’s arms indus
tries now sell more than $1 billion &
year in arms abrond (some estimates
are as high as $2 billion), considerably
more than they sell at home, This is
unusual for countries of its size.

“Israel has developed a military in-
dustry that is & huge monster,” said

Mati;:ahu Peled, & &ircﬂ mﬁ' r %n.
eral and mem arliame
,.-w,.*fi tf’..-_.t.h yve List for ce,

[ y
are Lidum!ng s0 much and {hey need

markets.
~1arael will sell arms to anyone, any-
where. It's not limiting iteelf to any
moral or political considerations.
there's puywent, you aan have a deal.
. Peled's views are® supported by an-
other miliw'q_ figure not involved in
i i, a retired brige-

"The trend is to sell weapons to
those places where weapons are re-
quired,” Tamari said. “This is not 8
case where the government of Israel
has a choice. The pressure {s tremen-

i

Wk MEMISRAEL HEW-YORK *

» Peled said thia

has had & very
fluence on

Israel’s foreign

arms sales
{ Central Amer-

ssfully op
tatorships O
g to Ieraeli news re

pdependent 8o
against its Ar
in ita nrr;.:
¢ and in peace. One 1s-
" yacli “m‘};';l gaid his country wa

zen other D& ons

needsani
defend itself
enemies and n
industry in wa

d)'\ Hje-=>

he official,
in anonymous, com-
media direct-
at Israel more than at

T

psked to remsa
lained that t
ed their scrutiny
other arms-ex

Peled argues
gavory re
or Centra
Iran create po
ose Tcgimes are ove

he weslern

arms sales to un-
as those in Zaire
or to the Shah of
] problems

gimes such
| America

been politically u
and the United 8
r disclosures, over the
as encouraged
Africa and
rebels in Nicara-
politically una

ing to newepa
last decad
gend arms
ticommunis
gua when it was

ble for the Uni
The lsraeli
rted a year g0
rchant had arran
monts of captured
that were de
Another former
gelling weapons to

ted States to do so.
newspaper Maariv re-

that an leraeli arms
ed three ship-

stined for the contras.
Isreeli said to be)
the contras is Mexi-
tz, who Peled said
supporter of Defense
Sharon and an example
deals inter-
Peled said "it was an open gecret” in
was paying t0
Sharon supporters to
ings in the We
nor Sharon cou
ment on this.

litical gather-
Neither Katz
1d be reached for co-
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_ "In eome chses profits [from arms
* deals) are put to use in financing cam-
paigns of our politicians,” Peled said, a
practice that is controversial but not
illegal.

*ﬁ?ﬁfhn_sﬂﬂi.nlmmmmiﬁi
Peled's essertion that the choice of one

nf{Fﬁ;_'Em_bg.n 800 Israclis licensed to

But according to Tamari and Klie-
man, the profegsor, while Isracl could
not cut back dn arms manufacturing,
it also could not compete in the arma
business in the major markets,

European, American and Soviet-
bloc countries make their own weap-
ons, though the United States docs
buy some Jeraeli arms.

"What is left 18 those shady deals
with governments with which no de-
cent government would want to have

gell arms abroad to brokér & particular
ars deal is a highly pohtical and
sometlimes corrupt process,
Tmfﬂ'%ii%‘l_prwat% consul-
sy Eoed 4 1 a’
) _tﬁﬁt_m military and eivilianin uaf':‘?_ ]mf contact, like Zaire,” Peled said.
'" told a reporter in an intarview in his |
| apartment outside Tel Aviv how the _
| I Lsraeli arms business got started.
B -h:uDun‘ng the late }Bﬁﬂa and rt:d’ "60s, %
1 was more or less just ucing
! light weapons and upgrading old mili- 0416 3 %
' tary systems, [ ? & > [;9
“The major change started after the
. Six-Day War [in 1967), when lsrael
| decided it had to be one of the first in .
the world with a modern military.”
. Tamari said a "panic for self-suffi-
ciency” was provoked by the arms em-
bargoes during or after the war, when
France, Britain and the United States
all refused to send arms to Israel.
"Between 1967 and 19783, the mili-
tary industry was developed tremen-
dously. And then after 1973 [dwléen a
surprise attack by E and Syria
showed how wlnerablﬂaal was), the
arms industry became tbuo; four or
five times what it was before '73.”
"But there was no money, 8o the
only way was to export the weapons,
which we did from 1975, but it really
got going from 1978 to 1980.
“During the 1980s, the economic sit-
uation deteriorated, and all of a sud- ) .
den the military industries found
themselves without resources.”
But closing the industries was not
an option for the government. In-
cluded in the arms workforce are
large numbérs of poor blue-collar
workers with considerable influence
in the Likud bloc, and white:collar
engineers with strong ties to the La-
hor Party.
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News Summary December 15, 1986

P—————

Editorials

NYP "Iranscam: S5top the Grandstanding” It seems as if the only reason fqr
the Congressional hearings now in progress is for lawmakers to have .
the opportunity to mug for the cameras. It's never cven been discussed
whether an opening to Iran should have been made. HNor have the hostages.
Complicated issues of this sort don't make good theater.

ND 12/14 "Pulling Together a Reagan Foreign Policy® The same flawed
foreign policy process that led to the debacle in Iran also produced the
unrea%TsEIE‘End irresponsible arms control proposals in Iceland. If
Reagan has any chance of saving US foreign policy he must clean house
and appoint a foreign policy vicar who can impose dicipline and

~ confidence, Shultz is an able, honorable man but he is damaged goods.
He compromised and turned his back when he didn't like what was
happening. Now the world can see that he was betrayed by the President.

Columns

NYT-Yossi Sarid "Reagan Is Scapegoating Israel” All eyes in Israel are
turnéd . to the US and Israclis are horrified by the way the country

is being turned into a scapegoat in the Iranian affair. It looks

like Reagan is trying to save his own skin by sacrificing Israel's. .

Many Israelis are surprised but they should not be. Reagan has never
been a good friend or devoted ally as he was thought to be. True,
this administration has been generous to Israel, generous to a fault.
Its corrupting handouts recall the gifts that wealthy but lightheaded
parents lavish on their children. These paernts do not have the time
Lfg devote attention to the real problems. (cabled)

ND-Kirkpatrick "vViews of the US, Israel Differ on Iran Case" Next to
the US, Tsraal is the nation most concerned with the still-unfolding
Iranian arms scandal. Three concerns dominate: that Israel not be
blamed for having caused the problem, that the affair not be permitted
to damage the close relations between the US and Israel, and that it

not damage Israel's good friends, Reagan and Shultz. Israel's version
of the story starts earlier than washington's, in a conversation

betwoen Peres and Leeden. Peres believed Lceden was speaking for the
NSC and US Gov't and took him seriously. The perspective from Israel on
events makes it clear that the initiative in the affair came from

;1wm. L f){“x ﬁ) 7 { {:nbwn oY ;5"/;2_{5 :77IKD
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Washington. Israel's aim was to be helpful, Israeli officials insist.
They say they believed that Reagan himself was behind the appeal
for assistance, though they apparently made no effort to verify this.

NYP-Lathem "Middleman in Iran Arms Deal Was pouble Agent™ Ghornabifar

was actually a double agent working for radicals loyal to Khoemini.

The arms that were supposed to go to moderates never reached them. Instead
they wound up in the hands of the fanatical Revelutionary Guards.
Intelligence sources say that Khomeini loyalists got detailed information
on the arms from Ghorbanifar. For more than a year his true role went
undeceted despite intensive background checks by the CIA and the Israeli
security services.

NYT-Safire "Casey at the Source" Casey's story does not sound credible.
fle has changed. That is why some who would ordinarily rally around Casey
now watch and wait.

ND-Cannon “Which Voice Is Speaking for Reagan?” The official White House .
view is that the President must obey the rules of the law. Buchanan

mocks this official version by holding that illegal military aid to

the contras serves a higher purpose. It is unfortunate but it seems

that Buchanan expresses Reagan's true feelings.

ND-Roger Morris (ex NSC staff member, Johnson and Nixon administrations)
"al) the President's Mediocre Security Advisers" The Reagan scandal
today must be seen against more than 25 years of the growing power

of the NSC. Reagan's NSC men have been perilously mediocre in world
understanding.

Press Reports

Israel, Bveryone's Arms Dealer

ND-Phelps 12/14 1In Zaire, the elite guards of Mobutu, one of the
world's most corrupt dictators, beats political dissidents with the
distinctive thick belts of their Israeli trainers. In South Africa, .
the white minority militarily trained by Israelis uses Tsraeli guns

to keep the black majority in line and. uses Israeli drones to spy

on neighboring countries threatened by South-African sponored
revolutions. Israel, the nation of 4 million has become one of the
world's chief arms merchants to the so=called pariah states, countries
that some other countries will not--openly--deal with becavse of their
unsavory reputations. Matityahu Peled says “"Israel will sell arms to
anyone, anywhere. It's no imiting itslef to any moral or political
considerations. If there's payment, you can have a deal. BSuch sales
have at times been politically useful to the US and Israel. For example,
Maariv reported a year ago that an Israeli arms merchant arranged 3
shipments of captured PLO arms to Hondorus that were destined to the
contras.

US Planned 3 Arms Shipments to Iran

NYT-Gwertzman-As part of an agreement to free all the American hostages
in Lebanon, the US had planned an airlift of three seperate planeleoads -
of arms from Isracl to Teheran last May, but only one was delievered

o hocause Iran did not free the hostages, Administration and Congressional
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jourcas say . McFarlane told of the plans on "Face the Nation." McFarlane

s1aborated, before Congressional committees, that on the way back

‘rom Israel, North said to him that "you shouldn't see this as a total
loss cause, that the Gov't had applied some of the proceeds to Central
ymerica.” McFarlane told Diane Sawyer that he had "talked to some
seople at the White House® about what North told him. This would
lontradict previous assertions that he did not tell anyone of the
jiversion until Messe asked him about it. Secord was.-in Israel

in charge of the operations of the planes.

Tracing the ¥ran Money Flow

NYT-Gerth p.l-Investigators are still trying to map the complex flow of
money used in the ‘ranian arms transactions, but they have concluded
that the operation had three main reasons: The arms sales themselvse
required secrecy; the relationships among the participants was
politically sensative, and the disposition of the proceeds may have
involved illegalities. At this point in the investiagtion, both ends
of the financial chain remain unclear: the source of the money used to
pay for the US arms shipped to Iran and the disposition of the extra
profits left over. Although Messe said the profits were diverted to
Nicaraguan rebels, many guestions have been raised about whether

all the money actually reached the contras and where else it might
have gone. A discussion of the money flow, from what is known, is

presented.

CIA Assisted Iraq Bombing Raids on Iran
i ——

ND-Woodward (wWash Post) The CIA, which has secretly been supplying Iraq
with detailed intelligence, including data from sensitive US satellite
reconnaissance phuthraphy. to assist Iraqi bombing raids on Iran's

oil terminale and power plants. The information has been flowing to
Iraq for nearly 2 years. puring the same time the US sold arms to Iran.
In August, the CIA stepped-up the Iraq initiative by establishing a
direct, top-secret Baghdad-Washington link to offer better information

from the satellites. (all papers)

1980 Soviet Test: How to Invade Iran-

NYT-Gordon-The Soviet Union carried out an ambitious exercise of its
ability to invade Iran six years ago, according to newly disclosed
"top secret” Pentagon evaluation and interviews with present and former

Cov't officials.

North Said to Have told CIA Chief of Iran-Contra Link in Barly October

WSJ-Rogers & Pasztor-The dep. director of the CIA has testified that

North mentioned a link betwcen Iranian arms sales and covert aid

to Nicaragua contras during a luncheon with Casey in Oct. The

Oct. luncheon is important in measuring when the agency learned learned
of the Nicaraguan connection and whether North saw himself as acting
alone or at least with the tactic approval of superiors.




North Role Cited in Bid to Unseat Contra Aid Foes

NYT-Apple p.l-North helped a conservative PAC mount a campaign this year
that was designed to help defeat Congressional opponents of military
aid to Nicaraguan contras. The FBI is planning to look into allegations
that some of the profits from the Iran sales were diverted to some
right-wing groups. (NYP-Lathem)

No Immunity for Ex-NSC Staffers

ND-combined-Congressional investigators said they would refuse to
exchange immunity in the Iran-contra scandal for testimony by North
and Poindextar.

Senate Panel to Call Regan on Iran Affair

NYT-Tolchin p.1-The Senate Intelligence Committee plans to question
Regan and the White House has decided to allow him to testify. By not
invoking executive priviledge, the White House would avoid a potential
confrontation with Congress. The Infelligence committee has put

all Cabinet-level members of the NSC on notice that they may expect
to be called to testify in the next 2 weeks.

NYP-Flick-Don Regan vowed he would not be forced out as chief of staff.

President May Testify

ﬁ?T-Reutern—Reagan is considering testifying before Congressional
investigators in an effort to resolve the Iran arms crisis, Sen.
Paul Laxalt said. A White House spokesman had no comment. (DN-Volz)

ND-Sloyan (Analysis) Despite promises by the President to bring all
the facts before the American people, he has effectively blocked the
flow of aven the smallest details. There is a stonewall of silence
at the Justice, State and Defense Departments, where senior officials
merely shrug. By stalling, Reagan is permitting events at home and
abroad to race beyong American Gov't control.

Dever Re-Emerges as Key Advisor to Reagan

NYT-Weinraub-Micheal Dever has re-emerged as a key adviser to the
White House in ite efforts to tontrol the damage from the Iran crisis.
Dever has stressed to Reagan that Don Regan must be removed.

Companies in Switzerland Appear to Have Been Fronts

NYT-Tagliabue-Emerging evidence points to a tightly knit web of dummy
companies in the Swiss cities of Geneva and Frobourg taht were apparently
used as fronts to mask the diversion of funds to the contras.

West Bank Unrest Stirs Policy Debate

ND-Phelps The parents of a 12 year old boy killed by Israeli soldiers
last week in Nablus are interviewed. The home of Ramadan Abu Zaitun

ig a mixture of comfort and deprivation., His mother said she t
ﬁ?m nu% En Euy fonﬁ. $le was gnm ng back with the food whgn sgﬁgiﬂrs
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started firing in all directions. People said he just stood in the street,
frozen, not knowing what to do. A bullet hit him in the neck and

came out through his head.® The mothers account contradicts the ]DF
version that the boy died before the soldiers opened fire. The IDF
suggested that he might have been killed by an Israeli settler. The
recent violence has raised questions in the minds of some Israelis

about the long-term viability of the Israeli occupation. Several

Israelis argue that the soldiers are not prepared for crowd control.

Israel often sends in frightened reservists or young conscripts

without protective headgear and only with lethal M-16s as weapons.

11

Palestinians Condemn Stabbing in Jerusalem

NYT-special-20 prominent Palestinians, most of whom are associated with the
PLO, issued an unusual statement this weekend condemning the stabbing

of an israeli in Jerusalem on Friday. The statement criticized an .
attack on an elderly Jew returning home from Sabbath eve services

as the Wailing Wall calling the attack a direct contravention of

"the civilized context of our legitimate Palestinian struggle to

realize out just demands."

Palestinians Won't Pull Back; Flan for Beirut Peace Blocked

NYT-AP Palestinian fighters loyal to Arafat rafused to withdraw from
pﬂEItiﬂns they captured in clshes with Shiites, scuttling a peace
plan proposed by Iran. More than 500 people have been killed in
three weeks of fighting.

Interview With Clovis Maksoud

ND-In an interview, Maksoud says that Israel seeks to prevent a comprehensive
and just peace in the Arab-Israeli conflict that would be based on the
withdrawal of Israel from the territories and the right of Palestinian
self-determination. He says that one way to postpone a settlement is to
keep fueling regional conflicts that can debilitate Arab bargaining power,
whether militarily or diplomatically. He also talks about the loss of

US credibility due to the Iran scandal and the fact that Egypt defected

from the Arab concensus by making peace with Israel, which created an
imbalance in the area.

OPEC

WSJ-Ibrahim-OPEC saw signs of compromise with by Iraq while continuing
to make progress toward its goal of cutting oil production 5-10% next
year .and raising prices to a general level of $18 a barrel.

Letters

NYP-4 letters on Buchanan and Reagan. 2 support the president and his
communication's adviser, 2 are against his deal with Iran.

NYP-Meair Kahane should have the right to speak his mind.
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Cartoons

ND-Wright-At a maximum security prison, prisoners are running out.
A guard says "We had to let them go! The warden was so touched by
Pat Buchanan's speech that he took a poll and every inmate swére
he did what he did out of love for his country!"”

DNLocher-Reagan, dressed as a cowboy, holds a gun (Iran) with a

silencer on it. He is aiming the gun at his foot.

ITORUT
NYC
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H eyes here are fixed om
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e - Washington Is shooting
m our direction, proving in
effect that “a friend In need is a
friend indeed,” as jong as it is his

M'lm—unﬂtﬁepmﬂ.
" mmtm .h“ Wi rdm-
Involvement were not enough —
Are DOW sure (o come in for our
of blame from the Congres-
sional comm into the
oubt-

:

: Ihlrﬂmmuﬁu-hhmewm
be laid at our doorstep, I also predict
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President Reagan did once demon=.
sirate an honest concern for Israel — ..
but only ohce — In Seprember 1882,
when he presented his famous initig- |
tive for a resolution of the Middle '
East conflict. It was an- important, +'

their con-
slipping nto their positive step, a moment of true godi" *
m? pockets. When the children will. Unfortunately, it did not last «:
- . long. Menachem Begin urgently cov-
running our affairs, It was cool sbdl . ened his Cabinet and rejected the
often critical, and in & variety of o o American Initiative out of hand.
it made our lives more difficuit. But President Reagan then proceeded (o -*
was the Carter Adminisiration that - collect his papers from the 1able and.'?
j nEmdn puum:lt“'n:n lll'iﬂnlﬂl: ': . withdraw,
" Typl. Tha, regented - Once agam, it isn't hard 1o imagine
rael: it was said that President Car~_ ‘ his calculations. The last thing he, -, ‘

ter raped Menachem Begin at Camp .. T i | needed was 10 open a front with Isragl. , .

David. Yet without this keavy | — certainly not with American Jew:
l'. jcan pressure, we m’#ﬂm e ish voters and Congress peering over | *
| achleved our first — drrd I:Imi'_l ' | his shoulder. So he abandoned lsra€l *-*
mﬂﬂlﬂl{—-*m_ &R Arab: 1 _ m:w:twar—l war we will have,!:
) g - i to fight sooner or later. He spared I+
The coutrast l_:uwe?: the H‘:_’t . rael his iniviative and spaied himself +,.-
mw ﬂ;‘“‘“ more e a Yot of pulitical vrouble. i :
ing: President &uglﬂumm'm Thus, the Reagan initiative fell oy _,
?Iﬁm-h o mp Sis advie the way, and relations between the twg —
ﬂﬂ“m place. m"’_ tlit‘ E"-,,- countries seemed only (0 improve, - *
mﬂm uhl‘l‘l“w of i the four years since, Israel has
mﬂ_ Ihu‘tul‘ dlﬂﬂﬂ : marched arm in arm with it8 gretiv “
- 'lmm would of withdr .nr. friend and ally, through adventure and: ¢’
o :’:‘- "ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂ'h ® of Isreel connivance, from one end of the worl4 -,
uproot lndmmthn occupied terdh-, 1o the other. We marched together lg- ;.
%—h“ President &“Mdu Lebanon, Iran and Nicaragua We
ra r.mﬂn_d‘”“ R would be marching logether stll .,
poter. h“ﬂ“ﬂ‘- o the “‘Wb&' who knows how far o1 for how long -In’
W R0 Jare 55 S poex N | the Administration had not slipped and** %
h!“ﬂ! ) mw s tripped us as it fell. Now, Instead, it g%’
mself hm’m heada hﬁ" _ Israel’s tum to pay — to help save igi. ) .
asked himself, should he take on thid'~ | friend in need. S
preblem, -100?7 Why take the risk?- . TR
Alter ali, the of Jerusalem Yo" '
not the peace of Washington. If the k=" :
raelis themselves do not want peace, 1
he would have angued, why shoold we, -, S, i
and why should we force anything oa, - e e -
them? Why not let them fight it out?
Al the worst, America might thed
have 10 send more arms to the Middie
East —not much of a risk. T
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(] Since the pose of neutrality, and given that there have
been some exceptions in terms of providing assistance tc one side or
ancther, for whatever reason at whatever time, has therae been a .
deliberate policy of trying to balance out any of those assistances
to either side, in ordaer to give a neutrality, a balance to it7

; MR. REDMAN: In terms of policy, what I've read you is
representative of the guiding principles. dnd I think that's as
clear as 1 can address the problem that you've raised.

; (n] I would like just to make the statement that, if in fact

! intelligence information was shared with lIrag, I think we have all

i been grossly deceived by the Gtate Department and the Secretary of

! State, unless the Department declares it didn’t know about it. It's
not a guestion, but a statement.

Q I have a question.
M. FEDMAN: Anyone have questions?

(a] Yeah., 1'd like to know whether the Gtate Department is .
in favor of impeding of oil deliveries from the Fersian Gulf region
by any source?

MF. REDMAN: D0il deliveries to where?

n] Well —— we both know the background of the question. But
111 recite it, if you'd like. The raticnale that the Fost has
today for its story that the CIA provided intelligence information
to Irag was to help Irag attack Iranian pumping stations and other
oil facilities, with the aim of, you know, getting a stalemate or
something. Now, that puts the United States 1in the position of, if
the story's correct, and if the rationale is correct, it puts the
United States in the position of helping to rupture o0il deliveries
from the Persian Gulf, which Bernie may be shocked by the lack of
Ndisclosurej I'm slightly shocked, alsc by any notion that the United
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Yer3 A GJ*[A -25?5 Canv A AL

r:\r-w(‘,-'a'}"i‘ ,..--“"':_EA lﬂ flr{['/

Mooty oy K. g
vh £ n n$#JgTAVw (a0




T m
(]
i
i
I
im
1

2 detn =" Vel RCTERLARRR SR L L A TR T VY™
arer. .S, .. 5

PR B 1| ] AR I
R p— L1 At

i e ARTY YRR : :
_ N i A ()

States would like to == would help interfere with the flow of
petroleum from the Persian Gulf. Because we used to draw circles =
arcunc it, and Brzezinski used to talt about how this 18 in our
vital interest, this ig what we don't want t+he dastardly Soviets to
push into Afghanistan, because 3od knows, they might keep going to
the Fersian Gulf.

mE., REDMAN:; We could probably have & rzom available this
aftermoon if you want to hold a semimar o0 this. But if you have a

question =<

n No, 7'11 get to the questicn, This atory puts the United
States i1n the posture of assisting ir the bombing of =il facilities
in the Fersian Gulf. 1f you ¢can't address t+hat, perhaps you can .

tell us whether the United States is iR faver of continued flow of

cil from the Gulf, or thinks there are times when it's good to choke
it off a little bit?

ME. REDMAN: Without being able to address your guestion,
because I'm not sure I understand @xactly what you're getting at.
1've said, first of all, no comment, tecause it deals with

' jnptelligence matters on one guestion, And cn the other aspects of
the Fersian Sulf, and a policy toward that regien, that was again
reiterated last week in very tamiliar te-ms. And that's all 1

([ really have on that.

N,

S

] The Secretary compglained that he had only fragmentary

1nf9vmat.gn abeout the Iran policy. ig ke confident that he's been
kert fully ainformed vis-—a-vis Iragq?

ME ., REDMAN: Vis-a-vis Irag? .

& Yes.

MF . FEDMAH:_ I at this paoint dca't Mave any YEason to think
otherwise. But it's & guestion I haven't raised with him, so I

really can't answer that defini1tely.
] 1e Sam Hall an emploves =f trne L.5, governmant v

ME. FEDMAN: I can assure you that ne 18 not an gemployee of the
U.S, State Department, and based con The che-king arcund that 1've
dorme., 1 don't find any indication trat ~g's an employee of any
agercy of the U.S. government.
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P] What is the status of his detention at this point, and

lhazs the U.5. filed a protest?
MR. REDMAN: After he was apparently picked up &t abocut 9 i
o'clock on Saturday night -- that's when the Nicaraguan government

announced such a fact, that same evening our consul-general from ocur
embassy there in Managua made a formal request for consular access.

No response to that reguest has been received. As a consequence,
that's where the matter stands now, as far as we know.

Q On the Iran-Iragq war, does the United States have any
concern about the normal flow of eil from the Arabian Gulf, as a
result of the intensificaticon of the Iranian front, due tc the
shipment of arms ¢
regular flow of o1l from the battle zone area?

ME. FEDMANT Ycou've got a lot of cause-and=-effect and a lot of

assumpticns 10 Your GUEstLLM which makes 1t impossible for me to
addregs it. BillT

Q Funny things are happening to ambassadors thess days, but

what have you got on Wilson? Was he kidnapped, and when was he
first kidnapped™

MF. EEDMAN: That'e ancther one of those stories I don't have
anything on.

@ Chuck, on Sam Hill, do you regard the Nicaraguear
government’s refusada. to respond te the reply —=- the request of the
consul —general as estracrdinary?

ME., REDMHAN: By diplomatic standards, it is extracrdinary.
But, on the other hand, by Nicaraguan government standards, 1t does
not appear to be, €iNce we ran 1nto exactly this same problem when
Mr. Hasenfus was taken into custody.

c Chuck, €ince we're 1n the regicn ===

(B tmff=-mile

MF. FEDMANE We haven't talked to him, if, indeed, he s in
there in his custody, We presume that, but since we haven': been

able teo talk to him, we really have nothing to confirm at al:
concErning what he «&as doing there,

i

to Iran™ And what will vou do in order to ernsure a
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— v} Well, back to the Fcst story., Here's one in your realm,

E—

it seems=, of diplomacy. It states there that the Iragi foreign
minister and the ambassador to this country, Casey asked to see them
both, asked 1f they were catisf:ed with the intelligence data, and .
encouraged them to step up their attacks on the Iranian o1l
inmtallations. Weould you have any comment on that?y

ME. REDMANI That has to do with Mr. Casey and with
intelligence matters, and as& & tonsequence, 1 don't have any

comment.,

Q But could I ask you :f the State Department wWas aware of
Casey's meeting, and the substa-ce of what he conveyed to them?

MR. REDMAN: The answer 15 still the sadme.

MR. BEGLEITER: Can we comz back to Sam Hall again, for a .
sp-ond. Ferhaps [ didn’t make my gQuestion clear earlier. I
urderstand that you say that y:- haven't been able to talk with him,

and therefore, you don't know «rat he says he was geing in
Nicaragua. You don’t need to talk with Mim to determine whether the
US government knows him, kmows of him, or knows of the activities he

was engaged 1in.

MR. REDMAMN: {'ve answerse- that cuestion the best 1 can.

e

MR, BEGLEITER: I don't -- ckay, -ell I'd like 1o ask whether
you would take the guesticon of “hether the US government knows of
him, or knows of his activities, aside from whether the us
government has been able to spes: direztly with ham.

MR. REDMAN: But ! arswere= the cuestion in the previous
centext, Falph.

MR. BEGLEITER) I don?t think -~

MR, FEDMAN: I gaid said Fe's not —= The guestion, wWas Ha an
employee”

Mr. BEGLEITER: Faight, I'r mnot asting ==

MR. REDMAN: Does he work for the United States governmert™

MF., EEGLEITER: Okay, I'm =t asi:ng whether he worked foir the
UE government, or whather ne a3z a US government empliyee. Trat

guesticsn has been asked ang are-ered. The guesticon 18, does ne WS
government know of his activitiss in Nicaragus, 1f any™
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HRT REDMAN: That's a very difficult one to get at, becauss at
that point == ] suppcse if there's any person who ever happened to
talk to Sam Hall, who ever told him anything about anything he was
ever going to do, I'd have to answer it in a particular way, and L
can't do that. I mean, I just can't check all those kind of
lt?rinl. I can answer 1t on an official basis, which is what I'ye
tried to do.

. MR. BEGLEITER: For whatever it's worth, Jjust because I don't
thl?k‘thl question is not legitimate, I think the question is a
legitimate guestion. Fobert McFarlane is not an employee of the US
government, and yet there are US government agencies that

know of his activities in certain diplomatic -- certain diplomatic
activities. I think it’s silly to say that it's impossible to find
that out. I suspect the answer might be very easy to discover.

MR. REDMAN: This is a story that's going to, obviously,
develop as we find out more information; and a consequence, to the
extent we can answer these kinds of questions, we'll do that. .

n} De you have any comment on this report into this FBIS,
that Mr. Shamir, the FPrime Minister of Israel, stated that more
Jewish settlements will be built on the occupied West Bank and Gaza?

MF:. REDMAN: No, I haven't seen that report. But --

Q Can you take the gquestian, please?

MR. REDMAN: Our position on settlements is long-standing. You
know what that is. It hasn't changed.

THE FRESS: Thank you.
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CIA Aid#il:-g_iraq in Gulf War

Target Data From U.S, Satellites Supplied for Neari_y 2 Years

By Bob Woodward

Washmwtan Fost Sall Writer

The Central Intelligence Agency
has been secretly supplying lIraq

“damage and plan the next attack,

This source said the intelligence
information is “vital" to Trag’s con-
duct of the war.

CIA Director William J. Casey

ok nce for Iraq was lmﬂi
m:dnuu stalemate® In

. An admialstration official said
yesterday that any Intelligence as-

d:::: ﬁ;ﬁlegal::iﬁgeg; 11‘;1;::]?::. met twice this fall—once in Octo- sigtance to Traq was for “defensive”
reconnaissance photography, to as- ber and ng;in in November—with ;H;m designed to keep either
sist lraqi bombing raids on Iran’s oil senior Iragi officials to makq sure from winning or losing the war.
terminals and power plants in the the new channel was functioning E:El:; Hi:me wm Daniel
war between the two nations, ac- | and to encourage more attacks on 8ald yes y there w?ul:l

: i Iranian installations, the sources be no comment on this report, “We

cording to informed sources,

The information has been flawing
to Iraq for nearly two years. During
the sanie period, the Reagan admin-
istration was secretly selling arms
to Iran in an effort to free the
American hostages in Lebanon and
gain influence with factions in the
Iranian government.

In August, the CIA stepped up
the initiative with Iraq by establish-
ing a direct, top-secret Washington-
Baghdad link to provide the Iraqis
with better and more timely satel-
lite information, One source with
lirsthand knowledge said the Iragis
receive the information from sat-
ellite photos “several hours” after a
bombing raid i order to assess

said.

lrag has mounted a series of pre-
cision air attacks against lran in
recent months, concentrating on oil
terminals, oil pumping stationa and
power plants—all with the intent of
destroying Iran's economy and its
ability to continue the war, which
entered its seventh year this fail,

The revelation that the admin-
istration has been sharing intelli-
gence data with the Iragis at the
aame time that it was shipping arms
to the Iranians rrises new questions
about the administration’s policy on
the Persian Gull war,

One well-ptaced U 5. government
official said that the adminlstration
palicy of arms for [ran and satellite

don't comment on intelligence mat-
ters,” he sald.

On Nov. 13, In his first detailed
public statement on tha Iranian af-

fair, President Reagan said one of _
the key goals of hig Iranian initiative
was “to bring an honorable end to
the bloody six-year war between
Iran and [raq.” Denying a “tilt” in
U.S. policy, Reagan said his admin-
istration did not favor or support
“one side over the other,” '

Since the secret U.S.-Iranian
arms deal was disclosed in eacly
Noverber, Iraq has stepped up its
attacks. On Nov. 25, Iragl war-
planes bombed Iranjan oil tankers at
Larak [sland, which is about 750
miles south of Iraq and in the Strait
of Hormuz. This was apparently the
greateat distance flown h:-r Iraqi

{"P-ﬂﬂ R0 D A \j JAV \"L“:LBA Qf,l)_,{ G.f”‘ ..‘U'“r"‘\ O
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planes in any raid during the war,
On Dec. 5 the warplanes bombed
Iran's Neka power station, which is
located close to Iran's Soviet bor-
der.

On Saturday, Iragi radio reported
that its warplanes attacked Tehran
for the first time in seven months,
striking an antiaircraft defense sys-
tem and a power plant, and in a sep~
arate raid hit troop concentrations
and ammunition depots in north-
westarn Iran,

Intelligence estimates show that
Irag overall has at least a 4-to-1
advantage in the major types of mik-
jtary equipment including tanks,
missiles, and combat aircraft. lrag
also has about 1 million regular
ground troops compared with
250,000 regulars for [ran. .

Nonetheless, Iran's population i
roughly three times Iraq's, The
Iranians have used “human waves"
of young, irregular soldiers in the
war, which has claimed about 1 mil-
lion dead, wounded or captured.

An administration official eaid
that Iraq had been discouraged
from any attempt to destroy lran's
economy. The officials said, for ex-
ample, that the United States had
tried last year to apply diplomatic

on Irag not to wipe out
's Kharg lsland oil terminal.
= :Saveral years ago, the terminal®
— pandled 90 percent of lIran's oil;
fow it moves less than 50 percent.

In his Nov. 13 speech, Reagan
sald the administration opposed the
violence of the Iran-Irag conflict.
*The slaughter on both sides has
been enormous, and the adverse
economic and political conse-
quences for that vital region of the
world have been growing,” Reagan
said. "We sought to establish coni-
munications with both sides in that
senselcss struggle, so that we could
assist in bringing aboul & cease-fire
and, eventually, a settlement. We
have sought to be e_wenhandcd by
working with both sides .... We
have consistently condemned the

violence on both sides.”

UR N/
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Sources said that as far back as
1984, when some people feared
that Iran might overrun Iraq, the
United States began supplying Iraq
with some intelligence assistance,
Iraq reportedly used the intelli-
gence to calibrate attacks with mus-
tard gas on Iranian ground troops,
distressing U.S. officials, who con-
demn chemical warfare.

But the sources said the Informa-
tion from U.S, matellites was not
supplied regularly until sometime in
early 1985, For the next 18 months
the information was supplied
through Washington channels as
needed by the lragis, particularly
after an Iraqi bombing raid,

It could not be established yes-
terday in what form the lragis ini-
tially recetved the intelligence data,
Officials said it could have been ac-
tual intelligence satellite photos, or
simply selected portions, artists'
drawings done from the photos or
detailed verbal descriptions.

The direct Washington-Baghdad
link, established in August, was ac-
complished by way of a special intel-
ligence unit in the U.S, Embassy in
Baghdad, one source said, Two
sources said that the [ragis now re.
ceive selected portions of the actual
photos that are taken by U.S. recon-
naigsance satellites and on some oc-
casions, U.S. reconnaissance aircraft,

In mid-August, just after the di-
rect channel was installed, Iraq ex-
ecuted a surprise bombing raid
against the Iranian oil terminal at
Sirri Island that Iran supposedly
thought was safe from attack,

The direct link with Baghdad ap-
parently was set up shortly after

the release of the Rev. Lawrence
Martin Jenco from Lebanon and the
third U.S, shipment of arms to Iran,

Sources said that in early Octo-
ber, Casey requested a meeting
with Iraqi Foreign Minlster Tarig
Aziz, who was at the United Nations
in New York, A few days later, the

sources said, Casey's request was

"

granted and he met Aziz and Iraq's
ambassador to the United States,
Nizar Hamdoon, Casey, who was
aware of the still-secret Iranian
arms dealings, told the two lraqis
he wanted to make sure that they
were happy with the flow of intel-

ligence, and he also encoyraged
more attacks on economic targets,

the sources said, .

Later in October, the United
Statea sent a fourth shipment of
arms to Iran, and on Nov, 2, bos-

tage David P. Jacobsen was f¢

leased. The next day, & pro-Syrian
Lebanese magazine disclosed the

secret U.S.-Iran initiative. v

After the disciosure, Ambassador
Hamdoon requested and receivéd
another meeting with Casey, The
two met in Washington about two
weeks ago, the sources said, and
Casey had no apology to offer for
the Iran initiative but pledged that
the secret channel for satellite data
would remain open to Irag.

Staff ressarcher Barbara Feinman
contributed fo this report.

END
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Yaacov Nimrodi: A Tle
Of Arms and the Man

By Lally Weymouth

raeli arms dealer who helped arrange
the Iran arms sale, talked last week
about the origins of the fiasco that has
rocked the Reagan administration. He was
interviewed in his 82%-million white stucco
mansion, known here as “the Whits House."

Nimrodi is proud of the role he played,
claiming that he helped the now-ungrateful
Americans open the door to Tehran by pro-
ducing Manucher Ghorbanifar, an Iranian
close to the regime. But he is hurt that half-
way through the operation, he and his
friend. Al Schwimmer, were ousted as arms
intermediaries by lsraeli Prime Minister
Shimon Peres. "l blame Shimon Peres”
MNimrodi said, “Why did he fire us in such an
ugly way?"

"We have to sell our arms,” Nimrodi said,
explaining his enthusiasm for the lsraeli
role in the American opening to Tehran. He
is bitter at being pushed out of the Iran ven-
ture and losing a shot at future arms sales
to the [ranian regime. "We [lsraelis) are the
losers,” he said, “and the U.5. is gaining all
the cash [from arms sales to [ran].”

T EL AVIV—Yaacov Nimrodi, the ls-
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At the center of the [ran arms deal ia
money. Nimrodi told me that in the trans-
+ action in which he was most clqsely ins
volved—the sale of 500 TOW missiles from
Israeli stocks in 1985—he received 35 mil-
lion from the Iranians and forwarded $4
million to the lsraeh Defense Ministry,
keeping $1 million for his out-of-pocket ex-
penses, Nimrodi's acquaintances say that
it’s unlikely that he made any money on the
deal, Still, some senior Israelis dispute his
figures.

Nimrodi's role in the affair has troubled
some Israelis, Yoel Marcus, a prominent
journalist, asked in an article in Haaretz last
week whether the Israeli military-industrial
complex had turned on its creator, the
state, and was now guiding Israeli policy for
its own needs. One senior member of the
Knesset admitted he didn't like the idea of
an arms dealer taking such a prominent role
in Israeli foreign affairs, And the Knesset
has created a new commitiee [0 oversee
future arms sales more ngr:rrnysly.

Nimrodi's career is a real-life Israell spy
story. He was a brilliant military intelli-
gence operative who helped_deve!ap the
Israeli relationship with Iran in the 1960s
and later used the contacts he made in Iran
to_develop a lucrative trading business,

With homes in London and New York as

well as his mansion here, he lives the lifes-""

tyle of his Saudi friend and fellow arms deal-
er, Adnan Khashoggi,

Nimrodi said last week of Khashoggi:
“He's a great man.”

Yaacov Nimradi was born into 2 poor famity
of 10 chudren in Jerusalem and started work 1t
14, He says he was recruited into intelligence
waork in 19486, at the age of 18, by Isracl's for.
mer president, Yitzhak Navon, a childhood
iriend. Nimrodi later signed up with a special
unit of the Palmach, the elite [ighting force,
which specialized in gnthering intelligence
Arab countries, After [srael won its indepen-
dence in 1948, he was assigned to a military
intelligence unirin the south of [srael, where
he met another young officer, Ariel Sharon,
who later became a close friend.

Ome anecdate gives the Levantine flavor of
Nimrodi's intelligence work in those days, Hu
told me he was particularly proud of recrulting
an Egyptian officer, persuading him to come to
Tel Aviv, setting him up in a trap with a grl
and then turming him into an excellent Tsrach
spy who supplied intelligence for years.

X
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Why was Nimrodi 50 universally regarded
by his colleagues as a good intelligence officer?
“He knew Arabic, having grown up in Jeru-

salam, apeaking Arabic with friends,” explained
a iof. "But it's not enough to
know Arabic from 3 university. He could ins

tegrate himself into the environment, the men-
tality, the reactions, the customs of the Arabs,
He adopted Middle Eastern ways for himself.”

The covert laraeli link with [ran brought all
of Nimrodi's skills into play. The lsraeli rela-
tionship began in about 1960 when the chief of
[ranian intelligence came to Israel on a secret
visit, According to journalist and [ran expert
Shmuel Segev, the Iranian general was accom-
panied throughout his tour by & young lsraeli
rolonel named Yaacov Nimrodi, At the conclu-
sion of his visit, the Iranian general proposed
that Israel secretly send a military attache to
Tehran and suggested that the job be given to
Nimrodi. Israeli Prime Minister David Ben.
Gurion blessed the iden, and Nimrodi was off
to Tehran on an assignment that would last
officially for 14 years and unofficially for 10
YEars more,

Nimrodi was the perfect man to start what,
for lsrael, was a crucial strategic relationship,
He threw himself into the Iranian scene, In-
deed, one lsraeli fnend recalls that Nimrodi

- was so accepted in franian circles that he once

saw him greet the head of Iranian intelligence
by hissing him on the lipa.

lsrael's relationship with Iran was part of a
broader strategy: Surrounded by hostile Arab
neighbors, [srael's best hope was to make
friends with the next group of states, the so-
called “Second Circle,” consisting of Iran, Tur-
key and Ethiopia, These states, aithough also
hostile to [srael, were at odds with her imme-
diate neighbors, Thus, went the theory, “the
enemy of my enemy is my friend.”

Nimrodi, who spoke perfect Farsi, made
excellent connections with the [ranian military.
I built the Iranian intelligence,” he bragged
last week. In this covert relationship, Nimrodi
also helped build the Shah's army and air
force, "We trained parachutlsts and the artils
lery,” he said. He explained that he used as
trainers Iranian-born Jews, who spoke Farsi so
Auently that many of their students were not

aware they wera [sraelis. In addition, more
than 400 [ranian officers were brought to [s-
rael for training. Some of the officers who
were tramed by lsrael are sull in the Iranian
army todav,
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From lran, lscael was able to gather excels
lent intelligence on Iraq, which most Iscaeli
experts as a greater threat 10 lsrael
that Iran. Nimrodi, for example, recruited a
senior [ragl military commander as an lsraell
spy and helped arrange the defection of an
Iragl pilot with an advanced MIG fighter. Is-
rael also helped Iran foment an uprising in the
Iragi region of Kurdistan—which kept the
lraqi regime busy—thus making an attack on
lsrael less likely, Meanwhile, Iran became a
huge market for Israeli goods, to the tune of
$500 million a year.

Nimrodi also helped organize sccrét visits to
Iran lﬂdh'll.lﬂaclil—indudin: Prime Min-
iater ;Jemdmm Begin and Prime Minister
Yitzhak Rabin—as well as visits by senior
Iranian acmy afficers to Iscael

Nmmdidmeﬂmhuwaekmmaufﬂm
20 photo albums that document many parts of
the secret relationship with Iran. There are
photos of lsraeli dentists (ixing the teeth of
fighters in Kurdistan, & picture of the chief of
the Iranian air force with former lsraeli de-
fense miuster Ezer Weamai, 2 picture of
young Shimon Peres and Al Schwimmer vise
iting Iran.

After coming home from Tehran in the mid-
1970s, Nimrodi says that he wanted to be-
come the lsraeli military commander in the
West Bark. When he didn't get the job, he lelt
the army, telling friends that they had forced
him to become a millionaire. He then returned
to Tehran as a businessman Lo exploit for prof-
it the connections he had Built up VBT 50 Many
Vears,

In just 10 years, Mimeod: became a multi-
millionaire. He sold arms and desalinization
equipment for staggeriig sums to the Iranians.
He says he was the agent of Iran in partner-
stup with the shah and several of lus relatives.
Some of his lranian contacts survived the
shah's downfall.

he details of Nunrodi's role in the arms-
I for-hostages deal are still fuzzy, Semior
lsraeli officials claim that Prime Mins-
ter Peres acted in response to an American
request to help free the ClA's Beirut station
chief, William Buckley. Peres contacted his
friend Al Schwimmer, who in turn contacted
Nimrodi, If you believe this version, which is
also Nimrodi's, he and Schwimmer then got in
touch with Saudi tycoen Khashoggi, who in-
troduced them to Ghorbanifar, 8 former officer
of the Iranian intelligence sorvice Savak, who
hecame the go-between i the deal.

Ca
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Khashogi lumself emerged last week, in an
interview with ABC's Barbara Walters, claime
ing that the arms deal was originally his ini-
tiative and that he got in touch with the Amers
hnt.thnnlharﬁ.ﬂhsmdﬂ\ahmal'ltnm
what could be done to get arma for Iran and
possibly to open contacts between the West
and Iran,

(One lsraeli cabinet official Told me, how-

" ever, that the deal actually started when Kha-

i got in touch with larseli businesaman
Ronald Fuhrer in London and asked him to go
to Perea regarding ration between lsrael
and Saudi Arabia in sell g arms to lran. Fuh-
rer has no comment.)

The background of the Iranian arms deal,
according to one Israeli cabinet member who
was intimately involved in it, was that a power
struggle was going on in Tehran because of
the Ayatoliah Khomeini's deteriorating health.
In this struggle, he explained, some elements
emerged—particularly one led by the speaker
of the Iranian parliament, Hashemu Rafsanjani—
that appeared to be interested in doing dusiness
with the West.

“\We brought these moderate people to [for-
mer Reagan national security advisor Robert]
McFarlane,” Nunrodi explaned Lt week, “We
met them in Europe and they siid, ‘We want to
40 back to the West.”

Nunrodi argued last week that the Iranians
he dealt with wanted to make a break with the
sealotry of Khomeini: “They are moderate.
They want to come back with the West and the
US. They said what they wanted from the
West. They wanted help—money and armis
.. .. There 15 & basis at the top ot the Khomeini
goverfiment which is ready to leave the radical
states . . . and to open a new dialogue with ‘the
devil,’ They agreed to throw out the radical dee-
lacations of the revolution and open & new di-
alogue wath ‘the big devil.”

Nimrodi says that McFarlane investigated
these so-callad moderates and, after checking
them out, concluded they were legitimate,
McFarlane, according to Nimrodi, met with Rai-
sanjani, Prime Minister Mir Hossein Mousavi
andl the son of Ayatullah Khomeuu dunng the
lran venture. Asked about Richard Secord,
retired Air Force major general who has been
iinked with the Iran arms deal, Nimrod! said he
met him once in late 1985 when McFarlane and
wavernl Tranians visited Nimrodi's house in Lon.

dan.
by
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Part [ of the Iran deal ran from about March
1985 through last December. On the U.S, side,
it involved McFartane and Michael Ledeen, a
consultant to the Natlonal Security Council: on
the lsraeli side, Nimrodl, Schwimmer and David
Kimche, the former director general of the For-
eign Office; and on the Iranian side, Ghorbanifar
and his moderate allies The original phase re-
?ulr.ad in an agreement to seil larneli weapons to
ran.

But the [ranians changed their minds and

demanded U.S, weapons. At this point Yitzhak
Rabin, the [araeli minister of defense, entered
the picture, Not one bolt would leave Tsrael until
he knew that the operation had the approval of
President Reagan, that Secretary of State
George Shultz was in the know, and that Amer-
#an weapons shipped by Jarael to Lran would be
replaced immediately, Rabi Kimche to see
McFarlane in regard . and
he got a positive response on all three—includ-
ing McFariane telling Kimehe that the operation
had the approval of the president, according to
top-level lsraeli officials,

The story of how weapons were actually de-
livered to Tran is like the classic Japanese movie
“Rashomon”™—with each observer having a dif-
ferent version of what happened. That's espe-
cially true with the first 100 TOW misaes sent
10 Iran last year. Nimrodi says, “1 did it all on my
account.” Khashogg claims to have advanced §1
mullion to pay for 100 TOWs, but it's not clear
whuther they are tatking about the same trans-
ACLioN,

When the first 100 TOWs arrived in Tehran,
nothing happened. Numrodi savs he went to Eu-
rope and spoke with the lranian prime mmuister
who told hum, T will send you one head and one
leg (of Buckley)."

An additional 400 TOWs were then dis.
patched from Israel supplies, and Nimrodi says
that he had tn underwrite the shipment and
guarantee that “f something will happen, [ will
guarantee to replace them,” He says the ship-
ment cost him $4 million. Khashogg also says
he underwrote tiis deal, This time it worked,
Hostage Benjarun Weir was promptly released,

Things started to go sour, according to Nim-
rodi, with the enswng arms shipment of 18
Huwk missiles, He says that the lsraeli Defense
Ministry agreed to send improved Hawks but
ins=tend sent old Hawks, Nimrod: claums that he
wits in a Swiss hotel room with some Iranians
awaiting the outcome of the shupment. The
prime minister of Iran called him and angrily
said that the Hawks were old, Nimrodi says he
teansferved the money back to the Iranians, but
that the Hawks remaned behind in Iran,

X
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That was the begmning of the end for Nim-
rodi and Schwimmer, After the incident
" Hawhkn, they were replaced by Prime
Perus' advisor on terroriam,
* became the contact man between larael and the
United States. )
When Nir took over from Nimrodi and
Schwimmer in January 1886, the laraclis—hop-
ing to avoid embarrassment i the operation
hackfired—established new ground rules. No
israeli was to handle money. Money was to go
' from the Iranians directly into the secret
bank account established by the
Moreover, no more US mpuﬁl:wuﬂd be
from laraeli stockpbes. WEADOTS
Mmmmmummmm:

i

‘placed at one of the key mosques in Jerusalem.
. Begin rejected the idea, saying “no money in the
world can buy that,” as Nimrodi recalls it.

Yet while elaborating on his dreama for con-
tacts between Arabs and Jews, Nimrodi tumed
to me and said bluntly; “There is no Arab that
doesn't have his price.”

in edamining the Wfe and rtimes of Nimrodi
and the other lsraebs who particpated in the
Iran deal, there are large and stillunanswered
questions. Dhd some [arselis, including Nimrodi,
think up the arms-for-hostages idea and sell it to
the Americans? Was it an idea that really served
laraeli and not Amencan interesta? Did Nimrodi
or Khashogg put up the financing? [hd either
make any money on these deals or were they
hoping to make money on future deals, if and
when Iran would open to the West as a market
once again

There are broader questions, as well. Busi-
nessimen like to make money and they like to
trade with anyone, including the Soviets. Was it
whse to have such persona—who stand to profit
in the long run, if not in the short run—involved
in what waa supposed (o be a national endeavor,
whether it was winning Iran back 1o the West or
freeing our hostages in Lebanon? Surely the
narrow interests of arms merchants may differ
from the national interests of the United States
or lsrael.

P
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The {sraeli version of the story begins earlier, in a
conversation between then-Prime Minister Shimon
Peres and Michael Ledeen, a Washington-based
expert on terrarism and an old friend of bath Peres
and McFarlane. Ledeen is said to have opened the

Jeane Kirkpatrick

- View From Israel

TEL AVIV—Next to the United States, lsrael s
the nation most concerned with the still-unfolding
Iranian arms scandal. In lsrael the story is followed
nearly as avidly as in Washington. But the perapec-
tives, concerns and some of the facts being focused
on are different,

In and around hgfﬂcial Iluulli}:LrIclcs,dtm_mn-
cerns dominate; that Israe gﬁ{ amed for having

couSEY The problem, that um},ﬂ;ﬁn mitted
to 'Eﬁ?nﬁ‘%ﬁéc ose relations between the United
5;53(?3‘{15‘:“1. ard that {5t Gimige Tcaels
£ood fricnds Ronald Reagan and George Shultz,
Isracl's befief that it should not be blamed for
initiating the arms deal is evident in the dilferences
between the Washington and Tel Avly versions of
the first American-lsraell discussions on Iran, [n the
Washington version, the first impertant event was a
meeting between Bud McFarlane, then national
sccurity adviser, and David Kimche, former direc-

“The Israeli perspective on
events makes it clear that
the initiative came from
Washington.”

tor-general of the Isracli Forcign Office, At that
meeting, Kimche presented what McFarlane called

“'very convincing” evidence of & possible change in
Iran’s attitudes toward the United States,

discussion by posing two questions: Did Isracl have
contacts with those who might figure in post-Kho.
meini Iran? And could Tsrael help secure the release
of the Americans held hostage by the Hezbollah in
Lebanon?

Peres believed Ledeen was speaking for the Na-
tional Security Councit and the U.S. Bovernmont,
He, therefore, took the conversation seriously. Alter
all, in the lsraeli view, the United States should be
concerned with Iran, Iran's location adjacent to the
Persian Gulf and the Indian. Ocean, its oil assels, its
proximity to the Soviet Union make is geopolitical
importance self-evident, The Soviet troops on Iran's
borders illustrate its vulnerability,

The fact that the Khomeini regime is refatively
NEw means, among other things, that non-Khom-
einiite [actions are probahly still present in the
power strueture. The fact that the regime might not
last past the life of its aged leader enhances the
Erounds for concern about what will follgw,

Israelis could also sympathize with the U5, gov-
ernment’s efforts to secure the release of Ame:rican
hostages. At that time, concern about William Buck-
ley was especially intense, Buckley, who we now
know was the CIA station chief in Beirut, had been
kidnapped, held for many months, tortured harribly,
broken and finally permitted to die by his Hezbollah
captors. But at that time, Buckley was believed to be
alive, and the US, government—including CIA Di.
rector William Casgy and President Reagan—was
deeply worried about him,

In the Isracli version, moreover, it is noted that by
the time Kiniche had briefed McFarlane on the
changing scene in lran, CIA analysts had Already
reached very similar conclusions concerning the
possibility that [ranian attitudes toward the United
States might be shifting,
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The [scaeli perspective on events makes it clear
that the initiative came from Washington. Or, as a
Hanaretz correspondent put it, " The Americans made
the first move.” They asked for advice and help,
[srael responded,

lsrael's aimy, fsraeli officials insist, was to be
helplul. They say they believed Reagan himself was
behind the appeal for assistance, though they appar- |
ently made no effort to verily this—at least in the
first instance. Israeli officials say they asked for and
reccived assurances that later, larger arma ship-
ments made by them were made with the knowledge
of the American president.

Some have noted an irony that this nation which
symbolizes a tough policy toward terrorism should
become involved in helping the United States cut an
arms-for-hostages deal. However, the irony may be -
less stark than it appears. The whole affair suggests t
that we may have mistaken a policy of being tough |
on terrorism with a policy of nonnegatiation,

When there is a discrepancy between what a
government (or a4 person) says and does, thers may
be something wrang with what they do or the fault .
may lie with what they say and how it is interpreted,
Sweeping declarations sometimes sound good, but
prove a poor basis for policy. We say, “We will
never, ever negotiate with terrorists,” but what we
mean is “Well, at least not directly,” or " At least not
publicly' or At least not often,"

Surely it does not mean we should refuse even to
spenk to hinckers holding a captive airliner and
passengers at bay. The fact is that we may want to
negotinte with terrorists on some occasions and for
some purposcs, Negotiations are a means toward the .
goal of saving victims while denionstrating that
terrorism docs not pay and that terrorists do.

Governments are better advised to demonstrate
by their deeds how serious they are about terrorism
and about protecting their citizens against terrorists,

Similacty, with regard to arms sales, the United
Statea should doubtless feel free to do what is
required to protect our national interests, That is
what most other governments do.

I wouli nate, however, that lscael's interests in
the matters of the Mideast are different from our
own. lsrael’s pressing need for peace, her isolation in
the region, the realistic threats to her survival from
such dedicated enenues a8 the ayatoliah, Assad and
Gadhafi figure importantly in the Isracli perspective, |
They are obviously less central for the United
States,

W Iusl. Las Aigeles Tanen Splnace
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News Summary December 13-14, 1986

Editorials

——— —a

NYT 12/14 Iran: What Needs to Be Known; How Best to Pind it OQut" What
Ta known of the Tfran-contra erisis suggests cnormoug misjudgement. The
facts at hand suggest violations of the law; it's not possible to

discern whether they were willful. We need to know if there was a real
basis to believe that "moderates" satually wanted to curtail terrorism
and enhance ties. Strengthening Iranian moderates and freeing

hostages are goals that the US and Israel share. The CIA and McFarlane
began pressing for action. Israel began shipping US made weapcns and par
to Iran. The Jsraelis made at least 2 shipments in 1985. The truth, now
known, already stings. The rest noeds to be known. Itis troubling that
Reagan rgally didn't know what was happening--and that subordinates felr
free to take such action on their own. Reagan could have cut to the
heart of the crisis oy interviewing the players involved and telling the
publie. That bhold approch would have cleared the air instantly. But

the investigations may be a wiser course in the end.

Columns

NYT-Se. Ernest Hollings 12/14 "“Come Clean Mr. President" The arms-for=-
hostage deal is rapidly «urning into Reagan;s Watergate. The first

time is a tragedy, the second time a farce. Reagan's pleas of ignorance
stand on wobbly legs. MNorth nor Poindexter would have acted without

the authority from the highest source. It is just inconceivable that
he didn't know about what was happening with the hostages or he contras,
maybe the two things he was really interested in. Reagan can and must
halt his slide, he must tell the truth, This will prevent paralysis of
out Gov't.

*NYT-STockwell (ex-CIA specialist) 12/14 *Stop Hiding, Colonel North"
Horth must stop sfening to his attorneys and tell the txuth before
Congress. Like North, the author flew abroad to coordinate covert
policies. He supervised the movement of arms through lsrael, opened
Swiss bank accounts to funnel money, ran a disinformation program, hired
mercenaries and dealt with terrorists. Arms were delivered to South
African forces in Angola, To cover up the cativities, high CIA and
State Dept. officials gave false testimony to Congress. Stnckydﬂ
chose to tell the truth to Congressional committees in 1977. No jury

. _in the land would convict a decorated officer for implementing a foreign
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foreign policy that had been ordered and approved by members of the
NSC, however misguided the policies may have been.

NYT-Reston 12/14 "Swecet Land of Mystery" The fundamental questions are
how we elect presidents, choose their assistants and decide on the means
and ends of our official public relations and foreign policy.

DN-Maynard 12/14 "He Who's Steering the Ship?" Critics around the
world have long wcndere “how we determined that movie acting
qualified Reagan to be President of the united States. We all know
that Reagan can get his facts mixed up but he was never accused of
outright lying. There is one picce missing from the puzzle, and thif
is a clear picture of Bush has been doing.

Editor's Note-On Heyanyahu
e e e
**NYT 12/13-The Jerusalem dispatch of 12/12 reported Israeli officials'
statements that their Gov't had been seeking since 1982 to restore ties
with Nicaragua. The dispatch said that Amb. Netanyahu urged his country .
several years ago to aid the contras. The article overlooked the fact that
soon after the Maariv report appeared, the same paper published a denial
by the office of PM Shamir, It said on behalf of Netanyahu that "he did
ot recommend to Shamir or to any other official to assist the contras"
nd that the Ambassador "is well acquainted with the Israeli policy
ot to assist the rebels in Nicaragua or to transfer funds to them."
atanyahu has since repeated his denial. The Times should have taken
ccount of his denial and it should have sought direct comment from
etanyahu.

Press Reports

Israel Reports US Plan to Deny Role

** NYT- idman 12/13 McFarlane warned a senior Israeli official last year
that if the grms deal with Iran was exposed, the Administration would
deny all involvement and say that the responsibility was Israel's, the
Israeli TV reported. The state-owned TV also reported that Peres
asked Sholomo Ga2it to help coordingte in the early phases. Gazit's
primary function was to interview Ghorbanifar to assess his credibility.
Gazlt withdrew from the assignment during the summer of 1985. One reason
was that the Mossad was being kept out of the dealings for reasons that
have never been made clear. Kimche was asked to comment on McFarlane's
remark but said "I prefer not to anaswer that question.™ Although Peres,
Rabin and Shamir have stated that they did not know about the contra

. connection, that denial maynot apply to lower level Israeli officials.

CIA Calls Ghorbanifar a Chronic Liar

NYP-LA Times 12/13 The CIA gave Ghorbanifar a lie detector test in 1985
before the Administration used him as a go-between in trading arms-for-
hostages--and he failed. The agency considered him a chronie liar

and completely distrusted him. Nevertheless, Casey decided that selling"
‘arms through Ghorbanifar was a good idea, and he promoted the idea
energetically. Ghorbanifar insisted to Barbra Walters that he had-no
dealings with the CIA.

Khashoggi Connection

._ - . |
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NYT-Gerth 12/13-Two investors who joined Khashoggi in financing the US
arms sg|les to Iran were also in other business deals with him. The
complicated dealings suggest that Khashoggi's financing of the arms
sales was an extension of his other commercial activities. The two
investors are Canadian. (see box-Khashoggi's Connections: included
are Schwimmer, Nimrodi and Nir)

NYP-Lachman & Dan 12/13 The interview Khashoggi gave Walters raised

serious questions about whether he is telling the truth about his

role in the affair. Sources challenged several of his points. For

example, he said that he didn't make a penny on the deal but Israeli

accounts and other sources said both he and Ghorbanifar made $500,000

on the first shipment of US arms from Israel to Iran in Sept. 1985.

He also said that Saudi Arabia wasn't inveolved but Israeli sources

say Khashoggi's firs* message to Peres explicitly stated that Saudi

Arabia was interescea, was ready to finance the deal and that King

Fahd endorsed the deal. .

System Was Bypassed

NYT-Cushman p.l 12/14-When the Defense Dept. supplied the CIA with arms
for sale to Iran, it bypassed the ordinary system for such transfers,
according to Gov't officials. At the same time, NSC officials were
skirting the normal practices used by the council to keep Pentagon and
other policy makers informed baout NSC operations. BAs a result, an
unusually small number of people at the Pentagon knew of the four

weapons transfers. It seems that in the Pentagon, only Weinberger, Powell
and Armitage knew.

US Envoy Reports That Admiral Told Him Shultz Knew About Plan

NYT-CGwertzman 12/14 p.l1-The US Ambassadof to Lebanon reported to Shultz

that he had been personally assured by Poindexter that Shultz had no
objections to private "backchannel" communications to handle negotiations

for the release of hostages in Lebanon, State Dept. officials said. .

Key Details Still Not Clear

NYT-Tolchin p.1 12/13 After 2 weeks of Congressional investigations,
legislators sd)d they could still not understand the essential elements
of how the policy was developed, financed and set into motion. The
committee members are £31d to be angry and frustrated,

NYT-Toner 12/13-Robert C. Byrd, the incoming Senate majority leader said
the ﬁ@agan Administration was the most “arbitrary, arrogant, partisan
White House," he had seen in 34 years. He said that the nation's
foreign policy was a “shambles."”

Reagan May Issue Public Appeal to North and Poindexter to Testify

NYT-Weinraub 12/14 p.l-Reagan is tentatively considering a publie
appeal to North and Poindexter to divulge their involvement in

the secert diversion of fund$ to the contras. “There is profound
frustration at the appearance. tlat we are not cooperating,” a White



| U339 /3 /v8

Justice Dept Draws Blame in Crisis/Delayed Contra Case

NYT-Shenon 12/14-The Justice Dept., which initally drew praise for its
handling of the |van arms investigation, is coming under increasing
scrutiny bylegislators and others who now ask whether they should
share blame for the crisis.

NYT-Shenon 12/13-Justice Dept. officials said that the department had
briefly delayed an investigation into private schemes to aid Nicaraguan
rebels because of eoncern that the inguiry would jeopardize negot-iations
o free American hostages 1n Lebanon. The disclosure raises serious
guestions of whethers senior Justice Dept. officials knew about ties
between support for the contras and efforts to release the hostages.
({DN-Volz)

Bush Says Reagan Must Fire Casey & Regan

“\NYP-Flick & Orin-Bush told Reagan that Regan must leave the White House
because of Iranscam. He also suggested that Casey may have to
step aside for the good of the agency.

Canadian Connection

NYT-Martin 12/13-The Canadian Gov't ordered the Royal Canadian Mounted
Police to investigate reporteu statements by Casey that Canadian .
businessmen were involved in the financing of the ITran arms deals.

NYT-Burns 12/14-Ernest Miller, one of two Canadian figures reportedly
involved in financing secret arms shipments to Iran was depicted as

a shadowy figure who passed more than $24 million through a personal
bank account a few month before the deal.

Swiss May Reopen Iran Arms Account if US Doesn't Act Soon

NYT-Tagliabue 12/13-Swiss Gov't officials gaid that the U5 has so far
failed to lodge a formal request for legal assistance in blocking
Swiss bank accounts linked to the diversion of funds. The accounts
might have to be recpened if the s doesn't act soon.

Dole Urges Reagan to Meet US Allies on Iran

NYT-UPTI 12/14-Calling diversion of profits from Iran arms sales to the
contras "just plain stupid,“Bob Dole urged Reagan to call a summit
meeting with allies on the foreign policy crisis. .

The Story Thus Far

NYT-Pear-p.l & 2 Week in Review-An attempt to piece together some pieces
of the puzzie that still has more gquestions than answers. On the Israelis,
officiais say they shipped the weapons in 19B5 at the reguegt of the US
Gov't and with its approval., Israeli officials say they did not know
about the diversion of funds. Israelis have angrily denied the American
suggestions that they overcharged the iranians and deposigd:the extra
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money in bank accounts controlled by the contras. Many Israelis
fear the affair will adversely affect relations with the US,

French Newspaper Cites Ransom for Hostages

NYT-special 12/13-A newspaper in pParis reported that 2 French hostages
were freed after France paid the kidnappers a ransom of more than
$2 million. A Gov't spokesman categorically denied the article.

Matching Israel: Syrian Goal Seems Unlikely

NYT-Kifner-Western diplomats based in Damascus say Syria appears to be
unlikely to to be able to achieve its stated goal of attaining strategic
military parity with Israel in the foreseeahle fnture. “The Israelis

' and the Syrians are simply on two different escalators. They're

] both going up, but one, Israel, is going up much faster,® said one
diplomat. While Syria has amassed a huge amount of weapons, there is .
a difference between guantitative and gqualitiative parity. Syria
is still said to have problems with its command structure.

Arabs in Israel Protest Policies on West Bank

NYT-AP 12/14-Hundreds of Israeli Arabs marched through Nazareth chanting
Palestinian nationalist slogans to protest Israeli policies in the
occupied territories. Meanwhile, there were new incidents of violence

in thoseareas. In Jerusalem, Arabs and Jews threw stones at one another.
The protest in Nazareth was organized by the Communist Party.

Iraqi Warplanes Bombard Teheran

NYT-AP-Iraqi warplanes destroyed an anti-aircraft defense network and a power
plant in Teheran in the first raid on the |ranian capital in 7 months.

War Games in Oman

NYT-Middleton 12/14-The first logistics lesson from Operation Swift .
Sword 1s the importance of water in a desert environment. A second

lessong reinforced the all arms concerpt that the US Army and Air

Force advocate. Finally, there is a lesson that the omanis are

the best of the Arab troops.

OPEC

NYT-Netter-An agreement in principle by OPEC ministers to cut output
to raise prices ran into techical and political difficulty and

the ministers decided to suspend the conference til Monday to bargain
individually.

Scholars Praise Italy's Role in Helping Jews in WW II

NYT-Berger 12/14-Despite its partcipation in the Axis alliance, Italy
in ww II provided a safer haven for Jews than most other Europegh
countries, a number of scholars agreed at a conference held in

NY and cosponsored by the Italian Ministry of Foriegn Affairs.
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Hebrew Schools Losing Students in New York

NYT-Hardie 12/14-Enrollment in afternocon Haobrew schools in the NY
metropolitan region is steadily declining, and educators say they o
are seeking to attract young Jews back into the classroom. Educators
give many reasons for the decline, including intermarriage and low
birthrates, but all say it indicates Reform and Conservatiev Jews

are turning away from religion.

Letters

NYT 12/14-3 letters on the Palestinian problem. Yosef Rom, Heskel Haddad
and Edward Saar refer to Abba Eban's Op ed piece of 11/9.
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SUMMARY RECORD OR STRATEGIC DUAL-USE TRADE CONTROLS -

!2511 S December 9=11,1986"

" On December $-11, a United States delegation led by Philip
Hughes, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for 'Politico-uilitaq
‘Affairs, and an Israeli delegation led by Mordechay P. Aviotr, Chi
Engineer and Director of the Metal, Electric and Electronics
- Division of the Israeli Ministry of Industry and Trade met in
' Jerusalem to digcuss the g contral of dual-use |
technology. b srael to pI divers:;

COCOM-proscribed destinations, 85 mentioned in the Israeli docume
ﬁlﬂ'ﬂmﬁts‘c‘uaneﬂ during the meetings.’

The U.S. side reviewed the Soviet program to gggpirt sensitiv
Western technology, Western effbrmm‘i:hte the 1658 of
strategic technology to the Soviet bloc, and the rationmale and
i requitements for the cooperation with COCOM of other countries
i i suaring Common’ security interests of the West. The two delegatic

agreed that protection of strategic dual-use technology from
acquisition by the Soviet bloc was in their mutual gecurity

e —

interest, and the Israeli delegation affirmed that it is the policy

of the Israeli government not to ﬂm?.;% 5..ﬂ_x_im¢ukmnum_us__,uf'.
nc .

anything of military or security impor

e — -

R+

While pointing out that its mandate was confined to negotiati
about the® protection of dual-use technologies, the Israeli
delegation provided, for the_gQigicgpiqnﬂggmLQQWU:El_giﬂﬂ,-g
briefing on Isracl's system of munitions control and responded to
U.S, gquestions about it. Both délegations noted the close
sim{1aTIty Of €hHe Tsrdeli system with U.S. munitions control
procedures--which, in turn, reflect nultilaterally agreed COCOM
controls on munitions sales to Communist countries. . The U.s. sjid
pointed out, however, the absence of a specific regulator
prohibition in Israeli practices on munitions sales to Soviet blo
deStinations; a commitment to the U.S, or, other countries to purs
@ NaTmoniZed policy with respect to these destinations and muniti
items; and a means to make manifest to other countries the
protective weasures-utilized by Israel in this area and to make
these available cooperatively to other countries seeking to limit
Soviet access to Western strategic technology. At the same time,
the U.5. side noted the explanation of the Israeli delegation tha
Israel: law prohibits all exports of munitions iteme to all
destinations unless specific permission is granted. is a matter
policy, such specific permission would not be granted for exports
Soviet bloc destinations. .

CONFIDENTIAL
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| \x,' Noting Israel's stated willingness to cooperste in.the i
; protection of dual-use items on the COCOM International (Industri
- “Lisiy~the"¥.8. side emphasized the indispensability of controllin

the full range of strategic technolaogy controlled by .COCOM, at th,

¢ levels and to the destinations to which. COCOM controls them, usin

- COCOM-like instruments and procedures, Such cooperation would be |

/ esgential to achieve recognition by the U.S. and by other COCOM i
= mefnbers of Israel as a cooperating country and to meet the stnndaﬂ

©Of U.8. law for becoming eligible to receive licensing benefits a¢

s COCOM-cooperating country. The U.S. side ur : aeli
delegation to consider wa to achieve npqp-rntiun in EE?'F!otacti

echnoloq iFfﬁﬂﬁE?ﬁTitﬂ"ﬂﬁ"""?If-l

CO ¢ tho&& 6n the Interna 2 Bumitione List and the
, Internafigpal Atonil CMecgy List,

The U.S. side outlined the yeneral requirements for an effecti
strategic trade control aystéﬁ?ﬂ'zﬁ‘ﬁrﬁﬁff“ITEﬁﬁﬁlng system which |
licenses exports of any strategic tec in Ista 11
destinations; documentary evidence of the legitimacy of strategic
export transactions (Impurt Certificate and Delivery Verification

Certificates); pre-license and post-shipment checks to verify the
validity of strategic exports; controls on re-ex 8 or changes of
end-use and end-user; enforcement Of strategic trﬁa controls in .
in-transit -and in-bond situations; andﬂéﬁfﬁfﬁiiiﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁﬁiﬁi§§19n with
other countries seeking to prevent strategic technology diversion t
COCOM-proscribed destinations, The Israeli si indi
was willing and able to cooperate with measures as indicated in the
— Istraell documen o tion of dual-use technologies. The
U.S5. side urged the Israeli side to examine earnestly the
possibility of achieving a solution to the legal impediments which
were said to preclude a rcle for U.S. personnel in export control
investigations conducted under the aegis of Israel in its territory,
as this constitutes a vital element of cooperation in strategic -
technolbyy protection, .
The U.S. side reviewed COCOM dual-use and munitions export
practices to China (where substantial liberalization has been
achieved or is pending); procedures for making changes in the COCOM
control lists and for considering excepkions cases in COCOM: and
U.S. foreign availability procedures: The lsraelil side made clear
that it wished to ensure that it would want to know promptly of
changes in the COCOM list, that it did not wish to be bound by
contiols that were more restrictive than those the COCON countries
applied to themselves, but thar, in Mmaking szlos Gil an exceptions
bacls to COCOM-proscribed cestinations, it did npt wish to submit

Lhese cases to COCOM due to lack of reciprocity for fear of Hﬁﬁ
providing commercial inktelligence to compelitors and possible
Prejudicisl action by other countries against lIsrzeli sales. The
lstracls side emphasized that Sglutions should be found to overcome
poesBIble difficulties emerging from the fact that lsrael is not part

ul the decision-making Procass il COCON,
: CONF IDENTIAL | L8
y
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: 'ﬁﬁé_zzxnsiiéﬁiﬁnuilﬂﬂ—ﬂxﬂﬂﬁﬂ that it should be permitted a more b
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! bloc destinations in consideration of its 18CK oOf norwal trade —

outlebs With several COUAtEies. The U.S. side affiEmed that Israel
. would not be bound to more stringent Btrategic trade controls Ehan
A the COCOM members, and explained various ways to accomodate Israel's

& 1 Il il atas sl iy & L M ‘

o interests reqarding changes 'in the COCOM list and the COCOM
A sxoeptions procodures. The U.8. side politad out, hnowevef, for

israel to apply .a different standard of strategic trade controls
than COCOM, even in "borderline cases,” would be both incompatible
with COCOM cooperation and produce complications for U.S. foreigm
" availability legislation.
o o AP

The U.S. side explained that, in addition: to facilitat
freer flow of strategic. technology between the U.S. and its COCOM f
partners, and Israel, an drrangement to couperate in protecting the
full range of COCOM-contfolled strategic technology would produce
tangible benefits. The U.S. side indicated its w lingness ko
provide, at the time of signature of such an arcangement, *15/15
day® licensing procedures and "G-COM-like" licensing benefits (no
export licenses required for Administrative Exception Hote level
national security controlled technologies tu Israel), provided that.
implementation of this COCOM benefit must be done in a4 manner ‘
consistent with U.S. legal obligations as explained by the U,S, .
side, Other licensing benefits under Section S(k) of the Export
Administration Act would be available on full implementation of such
4n arrangement on cooperation and when the control system is - 2
determined to be comparable in practice to the COCOM system§ again /(”
consistent with U.S. legal cobligations as eXplained by the 0.3,
side. The Israeli side expressed its interest in the Eurther
specification of the circumstances and criteria which would result
in the conveying of additional licensing benefits under Section 5{k).

I consroeration or the fact that the Israeli delegation
expressed willingness to have the technology protection measures of
such an arrangement shared in and made available to COCOM, the U,S.
side suggested that the terms of an arrangement on strategic trade
Steurity could be embodied in more than one document. dn_the view
of the Israeli delegation, the scope of such an arrangement should
be confined to duial-use technology. .

The Israeli side pointed oul that whenever changes in either United
states or Israeli law or regqulations would affect negatively the' .
arrangement, il would be reviewed accordingly.

BoLh sides expressed great satisfaction with the progress achieved

during this round of talks and affirmed their ntention to complete

Lhe necessary work inm time for their next round of talks. They /'II.
further agreed to meet again in earl Y April''to resume negagtiations, "
¥ith rhe date to be confirmed through diplomdtic channels,

CONFPIDENTIAL
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News Summary December 12, 1986

Editorials

NYP "Fi ; ongress" A key factor in the iEE-EEE£~

the Iran affair is the administration's failure to inform Con ress
abBUt _any ggegﬁtn of the enterprise. HBut theé Tran WEarings on

Capitol Hill offer, in themselves, an explanation for the administration’
reticence: that fact is that Congress can't keep a secret. Anyone

who hopes that a cover operation will succedd knows that telling

Congress is a fatal mistake.

Columns

WSJ-Garment “"We Don't Wani-WHatergate Again, But Get Tt Anyway® By

the €nd of last week, many Congressmen were marching arﬁugg“ﬁnshingtnn
programmed to speak nothing but Watergate words and Watergate thoughts.
Steve Solarz's remarks on the President knowing, for sure, about the
diversion of funds, is a prime example. The big problem with this
whole affair is that some decsions were ma without even elementary
political prudence. This failure came about to a certain extent
because government organizations had been cut out. This sort of
exclusion has become a standard feature of the way presidents make
foreign policy. The problem is doing the US massive damaage arocund the
world.

HYT-Wicker 'qu_ﬂiiiﬂlﬂﬂﬁ_ﬁ!ﬁea' Former popularity won't save Reagan frcm
thg_%E;§ggngnnnn_n£_hi£_ﬂ:t;nns. any more than animosity caused NIXOH & |

downfall. But at some point in the various investigations, a more
generous public and press attitude could make a difference. The

most important difference between Watergate and Reagangate is that
Reagan probably won't be impeached or forced to resign-though the
of fenges resulting form his policy are more serious than anything
Nixon did. In Reagan's case, real national security is involved.
Never mind that the policy was misconceived, backfired and collapsed,
or that certain laws may have been broken. If precedence is a guide,
Congress will consider the scheme te have been taken within the
obscure limits of a President's national security powers.

DN-Nelson "Cleaned Out by Mullahs®™ Iran, a certified terrorist nation,
has bought US missiles, in defiance of a U5 arms embargo, with money
w riend of the Director of the CIA.
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Iran didn't pay the money back and the Canadians are threatening to

sue. The Rcagan administration had made a major effort at Kissingerian
geopolitics and got taken to the cleaners by a bunch of mullahs.

It found itself selling missiles--"They paid cash® Regan boasted on Nov.

l4-~to the nation that sponsored the massgore at the Beirut Marine barracks,

The Iranian won on this deal. Friendly Arab states feel betrayed, Israel
is resentful that it is being blamed for starting this crazy scheme.

NYP-Evans & Novak "0dd Reward for Loyalty® While Buchanan goes
unrewarded for his loyalty t6 thé Precident (he will not be named
Amb. to NATO), Regan will not be forced out. This paradox describes
the remotness of the Ragﬁgg_nfﬁﬁiﬁéﬂ??"fﬁﬁt led to the current crisis.
While the President cannot bear to sack anyone, he is blissfully
oblivious to rewarding his truest supporters.

DN-Cohen "The Guns of August Press Were Silent” How come the mythical
guard dog called the American press did not know Ame:iican arms were
being shipped to Iran? Ship after ship arrived in Iran. Planes took
off from Israel. Numerous Americans were in on the secret. Israeli
and US officials knew and talked to one another. Twice, in the months
before the entire arms operation was revealed, high TIsraeli officials
were in Washington apout rumored Israeli shipments to Iran. Simple
Israeli denials from Israeli officials seemed more than enocugh to

turn off all inquiry. 1In retrospect, the sorry record of the press
and Congress is startling.

NYP-Rabinowitz “"Scups Are Where You Find Them®™ Thousands of fans of
soap cpera called network switchboards enraged that their socaps were
pre-empted by the congreseional hearings. I1f they had stayed tuned thev
would have been priviledged to witness a spectacle egual in

atmospherics and sheer emotionalism to rival the best of the Soaps.

Press Reports

Israel Said to Seek Nicaraquan Diplomatic Ties

—

‘**NYT-Ramm (photo fo Netanyahu) Israel has been trying since 1982 to
restore diplomatic relations with Nicaragua rather than supply arms
or money to anti-Gov't rebels, Israeli officials say. At the same time,
nons>fficial Israeli analysts said the possibility could not be excluded
that defense and sccurity officials, possibily working with private
arms merchants, might have cooperated with American agents in assisting
the contras. While critics of arms sales policies in Israel have not
contradicted official denials that Israel supplied weapons to the
contras, there were indications that such action had at least been
discussed within the israeli Gov't. 1In early Dec., Amb. Netanyahu was
reported in Maariv to have urged aid to the contras several years ago
while he served in Washington. But Israeli sources report that in
addition to offering economic aid to the Wi¢raguan gov't, Israel also
suggested to the Nicaraguans that the resumption of diplomatic
ties would help the left wing Gov't gain sympathy with an important
sector of US political opinion. ({cabled)

Israelis Use Tear Gas to Rout Gaza Protesters
e - 4

NYT-Reuters Israeli soldiers fired into the air and used tear gas to

rout dozens of stonethrowing Arab youths chanting slogans at a UN school
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in Yunis. UN refugee agency officials and at witness at Bureij siad
an l8-year old youth was critically wounded by an Israeli patrol.

He was not taking part in demonstrations but was walking home peacefully
and alone when he was beaten and shot., The official Israeli account
of the incident said the youth tried to grab a club from a soldier.
Schools were boycotted in Gaza. 1In the West Bank, youths burned tires
and threw stones at passing Israeli cars. In Jerusalem, Jewish

pupils from one school threw stones at students from an adijacent Arab
neighborhood. A 13 year od Arab boy was slightly wounded.

Israeli authorities say 3 of the & recent deaths were associated with
right-wing settlers or army officers associated with them. A UN
official said that security forces were detaining more than 200 youths.

Israclis Raid Palestinian Bases in North Lebanon

NYT-Hijazi-Israeli jets attacked bases of two radical Palestinian groups
in northern Lebanon, killing 6 people, including a querrilla official,
and wounding 20 others. The Revolutionary Council threatened

retaliation “"wherever Israelis may be.* The air raid followed fresh
guerrilla activity in southern Lebanon. Two guerrillas were killed

in clashes with Jsraeli soldiers inside the so-called security zone

and several rockets landed in the Galilee. There was no damage reported.

Rabin Doesn't Pegret Israel's Role in Arms_Sales

e ——————

WSJ-Seib-Rabin, handling simultaneous crises over arms sales to Iran .
and violence among Palestinians, says he doesn't regret the Iranian
operation and ien't surprised by the Palestinian uprising. 1n an
interview yesterday, Ribin asserted that despite the uproar over the
arms, Israel doesn't have second thoughts about arranging the secret
arms sales. He said he supported the purposes--the strategic ones--
and did not ignore the question of thr hostages. In terms of the
violence by Palestinians, he says that it has been inspired by radical
Paleetinians alarmed by Israel's recently improved relations with
Egypt and its growing tactic cooperation with Jordan. He fully bai:ks.
thc way the army has been handling the violerce.

Order to Bypass Congress on Iran Called CIA Idea

NYT-Engelberqg p.l-Gov't officials said that the CIA originally p?upused

the idea of keeping the Iran deal secret from Ccngress. They said

they took the unufual step in the fir¢y draft of what became Reagan's

order guiding the program. The decision not to tell Congrese was a

crucial step because it meant the entire operation had been run outside

normal channels. Casey said he had been ordered by Reagan not to . |
tell the Congress about plans to sell arms to Iran. The CIA's decision

to seek a Presidential finding came late in 1985, after the agency became
involved in helping Israeli shipments of weaposn to Iran.

Roy Furmark

DN-wire-Roy Furmark was guestioned by Congress yesterday. He is a former
law ETinntynf Casey. Sources said h§ was approched by Khashoggi and

was told to tell Casey that agroup of Canadian investors in the ;zga
deal had been shortchanged and believed the funds had been divert

to Congress. The investors were threatening to file suit ag?inst

the Saudi billionaire, which would have made the affair public.

Furmark is said to be a close business associate of Khasoggi.
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NYT-Certh+Furmark gave Congressional inveatigators information about
the finances of the dealings and he also touched off an inguiry into
the CIA. casey said he became suspicious in October that funds from
the |ran sale were being diverted after a conversation with Furmark.
But Casey, after testifying told reporters that he "first learned"”
about the diversion last month, when Meise told him.

Khashoggi and Gorbanifar Interviewed

NYT-Butterfield-In his firs“ public interview, Gorbanifar asserted tha
he had personally gone to Lebanon to arrange the release of the
hostages. He declined to specify how he gained the release of the
first 3 hostages. Both Gorbanifar and Khashoggi said they did not
personally benefit financially from their involvement in the arms
sales. Khashoggi said that he had fir<t met Gorbanifar in Hamburg in
mid-1985. But associates of the men said they had been in business
together before.

NYP-Orin-Khashoggi said in an interview last night that "We don't have to
deal with the CIA--we deal directly with the President."” He said he
was convinced that Reagan knew because the Israelis "were talking that

they would not move unless the president app-owves. (DN-Rehm) .

Fow The US Hatched the Deal

NYP-Juffe & Dan-In the late spring of 1985 the White House was astonished
to learn that it might be able to deal directly with Iran to free the
hostag . They recievei this information from Tscsaei. Then a TWA jet

was hijacked by Islamic Holy War. Under pressure from the White House, the
Israclis freed Shiite prisoners, as was the demand. Be¢tween these two
events, the fantastic idea of shipping US arms through Israel to Iran

was materializing. Khashsoggi fired brought the idea to the sraelis.

King Fahd was s0 keen on the icdea, said Khashoggi, thast he will help
finance the deal. Peres immediately called Schwimmer and Nimrodi and

told them the details. He asked how the deal sounded to them and they said
they would check. Nimrodi met with Gorbanifar and Khashoggi and questioned
then closely. It was then that Gorbanifar brought in the question of

the hostages. Peres was fascinated and contacted Washington. Washington
dispatched Leeden. Israel's main reservations about the deal was that
Washington had to say explicitly it wanted to trade arms fo= hos'ages.

I1f the deal wasexposed, Israel wanted to avoid being the sole target

of the blame. 8o Peres dispatched Kimche to get such assurances .
and he spoke with McFarlane. Kimche took careful notes as McFarlane

said Reagan authorized the arms-for-hostages deal.

White House's Overtures Toward Iran Over 6 Years

WSJ-Mossberq A chronology of US contacts with Iran since Reagan came
into office. Israeli inveolvement is outlined.

Iranian Arms Shipments 'to Rise

W5J-p.l brief-US analysts worry that the de facto collapse of the US
arms cmbargo against Iran will allow a great deal of arms into that
country. A number of countries are poised to make ngw sales.



el g Sl

Marcos Aide Linked to Arms Sales to Iran

NYT-Reuters-The former Chief of Staff of the Philippines arned forces,
Gen. Fabian Ver, tock part in a plan to keap Shultz from learning

thta American weapons were being shipped to Iran. Vre, who served
under Marcos, signed false certificates early this year indicating
that the arms were being shipped toc the Philippines. The false
certificates were presented by Israeli officials to the State and
Defense Departments to hide the true destination of the weapons.

The Phillipinee link dated to mid-1982 when Ilsrael began sellino Iran
weapons captured in Lebanon.

Solarz Concedes 'Lack of Smoking Gun' on Reagan's Role

NYT-Rother-Solarz conceded that testimony had produced “no smoking gun”®
lirking Recagan to the diversion of funds. But Solarz said affirmed his
view by saying "it now seems reasonable to conclude”™ that Poindexter

ané¢ North acted on "a higher authority,” which could only be Reagan.

Reagan's RAides Seek Guidance

NY7"-Boyd & Weinraub p.l-Aides to Reagan are said to have concluded, °
for the first time in his tenure, that they are unable to guell a
maicr crisis and have begun to ask former White House officials for
advisc. There is concern that the crisis was increasing. Advise

be .ng given by former aides suggest that Don Regan should resign.

Reagan Says Crisis Wi.l Blow Over in A Week

NYP-Reagan has told two former national officials that he expects Iranscam
to blow over in a week at most.

2 Seens As Likely to Lead Iran Panels

NYT-Roberts-The leading candidates to head the two special cnmmi@tee:
that will investigate the arms deal are Rep. Lee Hamilton of Indiana
and Son. Daniel Tnouye of Hawaii. But no final decision has been made
yet.

Hope Dims on Hostages' Release

NYT-AP-Two Arab Americans seeking the release of the hostages in Lebanon
said their hopes had dimmed of at least returning home with one captive.

Big Arms Case Put Off

NYT-The US Attorney's Office in Manhattan obtained a second court
adjournment of its case against 18 defendants charged with selling arms
to Iran because of a need for mo:e evaluation on how or_whether to
proceed. Such a postponment, in the middle of a case, is unusual and
may mean that prosecutors are considering dropping.the case.
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HBirthday Bash for Reagan Off the Air

WSJ-A nationally syndicated TV special honoring Reagan was canceled

after sponsors concerned about the Iran arms scandal pulled out of

the show. The program chronicles Reagan's movie and political

career and was to be aired on Reagan's birthday, on Feb 6. {all papers)

Fope Urges Peace on all Terrorists

NYT-Suro-The Pope issued a pecace message for 1987 in which he begged

 terroriste to give up violence and denounced development programs
- thta he said denied poor nations their rightful freedoms.

Wiesel Luads Peace

NYT-AP-Elie Wiesel raised an impassioned cry against persecution, terrcrism,
hunger and war. Before delivering his formal lecture in Oslo, he sang
a traditional Jewish song.

Letters

NYP-3 letters in response to a recent column comparing Kahaniem to
Nazism. The letters support Kahane or at least, his right to sprak.

ITONUT
NYC
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Sen. Dole: A Proposal i

The Iran arms sale controversy —men of unquestioned patriotism and, sbove all, whether the presi-

threatens to keep the country Iﬂmlp—-—-qulli.fﬂﬂi?hﬁ dent did or authorized anything
down for months, The both demonstrated agan and again  illegal or improper. o

\dent's credibility is being chal-  [n service to the , On this The country must always come

abiity to provide the leadership we  prove to anyone. course, ap
need """m;'“ it ot o they have the 'lﬁ_m any “‘é ::n&mnmmwlmﬁ@ '
some Mmerers gress, who  zen—to utilize 2

ought to keow better, are publicly — our Constitution and En ﬁﬂfm"‘ﬂ go.to the president and tell
expressing totally unfounded "in- But——umike any other citimi—  Dmaveryihisg.

coumiry, i
hqged,pmﬁnllrundemhﬁnghh mmlht?hlﬂmkﬂu first. 1's time for them—of amy :

Ssences” of presidential involve:  they are in the position to do some- 1 know Ronaid Reagam the

ment. thing decisive to help the country, American people trust him. When

We have to get all the facta out out of the current predicament. hlhnllthn_fapn.yawﬂlreqtr .
pow, 80 that we—the president, They alone can revedl, now and pol blish the administration’s credibil-
Congress, the n settle after months of investigation, what nrbrmwmmmum '
this issue ence and for all, and get we need to know about the Iran BOB DOLE
on with the natisn's business, affslm who authorized what, and U4 Seastor (RA8)

Two mes hold the key, They are when; who knew what, and whe; ' Washington,

r .
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PKESIDENT'S DLCISION O KLSTRUCTURING LOANS A
G®™  UNDER 1HE FOREIG - :

203 ] ‘ 360

o For some time now, the Precident and, &s you know, Congress
~ ftself have been concerned about the problem of providing
adequate support to courtries with which we share security
- jnterests. - Sudget constrainte have severely limited our

ebility to offer financial ascistance despite increasing
demands for resources to pursue mutual security goals with
friendly and allied countries,

o In this context, the burden of FMS loan repayments and
particularly the relatively high intereet rates on FMS
loans extended several years 2go have become a potentially
damaging political problem. Mzny of the PMS loans

originating in the late 1970't 2nd early 1980's have fixed
interest rates that are 50-100 percent higher than current
—nzrket _rates .

o Some of our closest friends and allies have gquestioned how
our security relationship would allow the U.S. to stand by
“@nc let thenm face this TEavy burden without trying to .

— —acsist in sone way., _Several key allies, including Eqypt,

izrsel and-El Salvade:r, -have pressed us for sume form of
FMS loan restructuring. President Mubarak, in particular,
has urged tuat the U.S. act to ease the heavy burden of FMS
debt repaymente on Egypt's struggling economy.

© We have concluded that these loans represent a political
- liability which the U.S. can no longer ignore.

- It is difficult to justify high interest rates to

friendly countries whe accepted these lozns to promote
our mutual security interests.

- The zbove-market repayment terms impcce a heavy
economic burden on many countries. In some
countries, this economic burden also threatens
— == —— political stability. ‘

- FMS debt service okligations dilute the effectiveness .
of other ‘bilateral programs at a time when budget
concstrzints are $£0r¢ing the U.S. to cut back
assistancelseverely. even to soms our closest friends.

o Lfter studyvinc the problem carefully at the urcing of
Congress (perticularly fe2nstors Inouye arnd Kasten) and
after revieving the implications for the kudget and other
domestic loan prcblems, the Adrministratior has developed -
two options to hel» FlIS recipients: .
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1. Prepayment a2t Per, Borrowers with the resources to do
€D Or access to international captial markets will be
permitted to prepay t'e outstanding orincipal on high
interest loans without penalty. The U.S. Government will
not be guaranteeing any borrowes funds vhich may be needed
to prepay these loans. '

2. Partial Capitalization of Interest. The U.S.
‘Gevernment will reduce the original interest rates on the
high interest loans to a current market rate and capitalize
the difference in payments between the new and the old

rates. The capitalized amounts would be repaid with
interest at.tne ernd of the ldans’ original maturity. This

--ogtion-will eneble FES recipients to benefit from a

temporary reduction in FMS debt servicing., At the same
time, the U.8., Government will &till recover the full value
of each loan within the life of the original loan contract,.

These options would only apply to those F¥S loans which
warie extended by-the Federal Financing Bank (FFB) under the
guarantee ot the Defense Security Assistance Agency

{DSAR}.  The option= do not apply to direct FMS loans.

m— e b

Implementation of the two options does not regquire new
legislation or budget au:hority. With regard to the first
option, a provision for prepayment of FMS loans at par, 1in
the —svend-af-e-temporary default, is included in the FMS

loan contracts. We are merely proposing to implement this

provision now in_cooperation with FMS debtors. As to the
- 3eCond option, the restructuring of repayment terms through

the interest capitalization is permitted under the

o

authority of the President as long as the full value of
affected U.S. assets (i.e. the FMS loans) is recovered.

On Decerber 9, the Fresicdent reviewed both options and
determined that it is in the United States' national
security interest to restructure the FKS program in this
manner. This action is consistent with ongoing
congressional and Administration efforts to protect and
enhance our security relations with friendly and allied
countries at a time when many are eiperiencing econonic
cifficulties, -Earlier Ccngressionzl action on concessiona
FMS loans anc increased crants under the Military :
Assistance Program (MAP) has attempted to address the same
debt buxcen problen. The President's action is also, &s I

—...-have noted, within the euthority provideé to him by

Congrese ko ranage the FHS lozn procram.
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The Administration will offer FVS borrowers holding
above-market rate DSAA-guaranteed loans thre opportunity to

Use e1th®r of the two opticons described above. We expect
that the vast majority of countries will want to use the
interest capitalization option because they lack the
resources or access to commercial credit needed to repay
coutstanding principal.

" The countriés with the 1&rde&t FMS debt burdens are Egypt
and Israel. We plan to move quickly to consult with the
Egyptian authorities on dealing with this problem through
interest capitalization because of their especially urgent
financial nceds-and President Mubarak's personal plea for
assistance. Talks with Israel and other key countries will
follow thereafter.

In carrying out the Presicent's decision, we intend to
- 8ggess tne particular circumstances of our relationship
with each country to see how we can present the FHMS options

in a way that will best serve U,S. foreign policy interests
and that will have minimum impact on Lhe budget, We

-t daLve PR ank @rEnfts to accommodate -the nesds gf FMS

countries will be appropriately trecognized.

The budgetary impact of the FMS options will be mixed. 1If

- —awplenented-incediately, the prepayment option could
=————— —provrde-an initial Bodst to révenues. We estimate that the

Treasury could gain up to $1.8 billion through

prepayments. The liquidation of the loans that are

repaid, however, would resuit in foregone revenue of over
500 million annually in FY1988 and FY1989 and lesser

amounts thereaiter., —

The interest capitalization option will have the opposite
effect. 1If acceptea by FMS borrowers, there will be a drop
in Treasury revenues as a result of the deferred payment of
capitalized interest., We estimate that the revenue
shortfall could amount to about $400 million in FY1987 and
$600 million in FY1968 if all the countries which we expect
LO parcicrpate 1MW this optidn actually do. Revenue
shortfalls would continue at gradually decreasing levels
until large balloon payments of capitalized interest start
fallipg -due about twenty years from now. During that
pericd, the L.S. Government would recover the full value of
the original loans plus interest on the czpitalized
interest,
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‘The net budgetary effect of the two options could be
positive initially but negative over the next four fiscal
years. We will work with "prepayers” and "interest
capitalizers" to try to neutralize the effect of income and
deferred receipts over the next couple of years.
(Estimates of how this might be done are still being

" prepared. ) i N —

It would not be in the USG's foreign policy interest to
deduct the financial results from the implementation of the
two options from future foreign assistance appropriations.
If this were done, the net benefit to U.S. national

T Security interests rTom implementing the options would be
erased. While we oppose any reduction in the foreign
assistance account, we will factor the financial effects of
the FM5 options into our overall budget planning.

We have studied the relief measures in the context of
Grammn-Rudman-Hellings. They 8o not viclate the .
requirements of the legislation.
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11.

12.

13.
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o LIST.OF QUESTICNS Ol FLES OPTIONS Ca Al
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Why is the U.S. offering countries which received loans
bnder the Fcreign Military Seles (FMS) Program options to
restructure these loans?

How will the FMS cptions work?

Which countries will be eligible to participate in this
plan?

Which countries &are burdened most by high interest rates on
FMS loans? '

why is the U.S. providing this assistance first to Egypt?
How will Israel benefit from the FMS optipns?

How will the FiiS options affect the budget?

What legal grounds are there for offering the FMS options?

If FM5 borrowers can benefit from these options, why can't .
other borrowers under cther U.S. lecan programs cbtain
similar assistance?

How does Congress view the offering of these options to
FMS borrowers?

Will the State Departmernt reduce its foreign assistance
budget reguests to accommodate the revenue shortfall
resulting from the exercise of the FMS options?

One of the FM5 options reduces payments on the basis of
interest capitalization. Does this mean that the U.S.
Government now accepts interest capitalization as a
legitimate way for borrowers to achieve general debt
service relief with respect to public and private sector
creditors?

Will countries such as Egypt, which will have large .
capitalized interest payments coming due many years from

now, lidiely have the recourcecs to make thece balloon

peynents?

XT?
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1. ©: Why is the U.S, offerirg courtries which received

loans under the Foreign Military Sales (FMS) Program
cptions L0 restructure Lhese loans?

A: For some time now, the Presicdent and Congress have been
concerned about the problem of providing adequate support —
to countries with which we share security interests, . ELJ:
Budcet constraints have severely limited our ability to
offer financial assistance despite increasing demands for
resources to pursie mutual security goals with friendly and
allied countries. 1In this context, the burden of FMS loan
repaynents and perticularly the high, above-market interest

rates on FMS loans extended several years ago have become a

potentially damaging political problem. Many of the FWuS

" 1oahs eXtencec 1h the late 19/0's and early 1980's have

fixed interest rates that are 50-100 percent higher than
current market rates. Somre of our closest friends and

-- ~allies, such as Israel and Egypt, have gquestioned how our
security reclationship would 2llow the U.S. to stand by and

let them face this heavy burden without trying to assist in

scrne way. lMembers of Congress have also expressed
concern. In order to avoid what the President saw as a |
potent1ally damaging political problem which could .
adversely affect U.S. natiocnal security, he authorized a

s ' restructuring of tne Foreign Nilitary Szles loan program in

a way that will eaze the repayment of FMS loans and thus

acddress-the conccrns of key lrerican allies and friends.

Xrr
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Q: How will the FMS options work? "4 Qﬁ'}. 360

The President has authorized that we present two options to

FMS borrowers with high interest rate loans. Under the
first option, countrics which have the financial means will
be permitted, upon termporary default, to prepay outstanding
principal on the loans without penalty. The second option
invelves partial capitalizatiﬂn of interest on existing

ITans and 15 MOrCe compliceted than the first, Countries

which select this second cption will receive an immediate

reduction in interest rates on FMS leoans down to the
current market levels, However, the difference in interest
payments under the new and old rates will be capitalized
and repaid with interest at the end of the maturity of the
loans. 1In effect, the borrowers are being permitted to
defer payment of part of the interest on the original loans
provided that they agree to make full payment of these
amounts before the loan expires. Under this option, the
U.S. Government still recovers the full value of the
original loan since capitalized interest will accrue

interest at the market rate.
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3. Q: Which countries will be eligible to exercise the F¥s
options?

A: The FMS optione are intended for countries which have FMs
“lcans outstanding above current market rates., At present,
there are some 38 countries in this category, which have
“$15-16 bidlion~in FMS-luans outstanding at interest rates
significantly above the current market level. Among the
countries with the largest high~interest FMS principal

outstanding are Israel ($5.5 billion), Egypt ($4.6

billion), Turkey ($1.4 billion), Korea ($740 million),

———— —— s —

Epain ($€17 millior) and Pakistan ($538).

c——a —
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" 4. Q@: Wwhich countries are burdened most by high interest
| rates on FMS loans?

A: The largest FMS debtor countries and their cutstanding
principal which carries interest rates significantly above
the current market rates are as follows: Israel (45.5
e e

billicn), Egypt ($4.6 billion), Turkey ($1.4 billion),

Spain ($€19 million), Korea (4740 million) and Pakistan

($538).
\\ 5 ~
e 8 ‘l"
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-Q:  Why is the U.5. offering these options tirst to Egypt?

We are giving priority to Ecypt because it is a close

friend of the United States and is in especially urgent

need for assistance. The Egyptian economy has been hit

hard by the drop in international oil prices and is having
difficulty meeting its foreign debt obligations. The

annual servicing of FMS debt alone now amounts to
appraximately $500 million. This is a particularly beavy
burden for a developing country with a low per capita

incone afld heavy cef&énSe requirements., Ecypt is a moderate .
Arab country which has played and is continuing to play a ‘
construcfive role in bringing peace to the Middle East. It .
is in the U.S. interest to promote the Egypt's economic

development and political stability.

12 Cp A
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6. Q: How will Israel benefit from the FI'S options?

e

A: We expect that Israel will want to take advantage of the

option to capitalize part of its interest payments on FMS

dcbt.  Israel currently has $5.5 billion in principal
cutetanding en FME leans carrying interect rates

significantly above current market levels. Under the
‘_-_'_-——.

interest capitalization option, it would be able to defer
o E—

approximately $200 million in fiscal year 1987 and about

——

$300 million annually over the next three Years., This

could be particularly useful for Israel at a time when it

is undertaking a major structural reform of the economy.

\3, C» AL
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A:

0: How will the excrcise of the FMS options affect the
budget?

Implementation of the FMS options does not require new
legislation or an increase in approp-iations. However, the
options will have a significant impact on government
revenues over time. We estimate that, if implemented
immediately, the FM5S options are likely to increase
Treasury receipts initially és countries taking advantage
"of the prepayment option ligquicdate their FMS loans by
paying off outstanding principal. These amounts could
offset by a large margin the decline in revenues stemming
from interest payment deferrals under the interest
capitalization option. However, after this initial boost,
the FMS options will result in lower receipts to the U.S.
Treasury. In FY19BB-1992, the revenue shortfall could

amount to about $1.0-1.2 billion a year. We intend to work

with "prepayers®™ and "interest capitalizers®™ to try to
neutralize income and deferred receipte as much as possible

in the first years of implementation.

v G A
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. 0Q: what are the legal grounds for offering the FMS

= e oiie DREdoned

h: Existing legislative authority permits the President to

restructure the FMS loan program along the lines provided
in the two options without new authorizing legislation.
The possibility for prepayment at par at the USG's
discretion is provided for in FMS loan contracts in the
event of a temporary default. Under our prepayment option,
this action will merely be taken in cooperation with the
FMS borrower, The U.S. Government would nobt guarantee any
borrowed funds obtained by the FME country to prepay the
FMS loans. With regard to interest capitalization,
existing legislative authority gives the President
flexibility in restructuring the repayment of government

locans so long as their full value is recovered.

s G ~
20 AP 360
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Q: I1f FMS borrowers are offercd options to restructure
their loans, why can't borrowers under other V.S, loan
programs receive similar treatment?

The terms and conditions governing other U.S. loan programs

differ from those governing the FNS loan guarantee program

and are generally more restrictive, The provision allowing
for prepayment at par, for example, is unique to the FMS
loan program. The most important distinction between FMS
and domestic government loan programs is that FMS loans
were not made to further or promote domastic conmercial

activity. Rather, they were extended to Fromote our U.S.

national security interests. The Precident as well as

Congress has always characterized FMS loans as security

assistance. In view of this distinction, we do not believe

that the President's action sets any precedent for domestic

loan programs.

’LL'-;__ C> A
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10, ©: How does Congress view the offering of these options
to FMS borrowers?

A: Ait Yhe Prerident's direction, we are now acvising the
appropriate committees of the Congre.s on our plan to offer
the options to FMS recipient countries. We cannot epeak
for the CongreBs., However, several influential members
have already expressed an interest in finding ways to ease
the burden of FMS debt repayﬁenta. The action that we are
taking on high interest rate FMS loans is consistent with

T T "7 T T uther actions which Congress has approved over the past

several years on security assicstance. 1In recognition of
the burden which market rate loans placed on friendly and
allied colntries cooperating on mutual security objectives, .
Congress autharized%cnncessional FM5 loan program and
increased appropriations for grant aid under the Military
Assistance Program (MAP). This current action is but a
further step aimed at addressing the same debt burden
problem by helping countries better manage FMS loans

before ;
contracteETEnnc9551ﬂna1 or grant assistance was available.

anr-
;
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. 11. Q: Will the State Department reduce in its foreign

assigtance budget requests to accommodate the out-year
| revenue shortfalls resulting from the exercise of the
FMS options?

- --Ki--Sance-the Congrese has already reduced the foreign
assistance budget to levels which we believe are inadequate
tc meet U.S., foreign policy objectives, we strongly believe
that these projected revenue shortfalls should not result
in any further cuts. Otherwise, the benefit to U.S.
national security interests would be erased. We are,

nonetheless, keenly aware of the potential budgetary impact

of the FMS opticns and will consider that impact in our own
) budge_t- plar:ning.

|8 C> Y
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Q: ©One of the options reduces interest payments on the
basis of interest capitalization. Does this mean that
the U.5. GovernmeTnt now accepis interest
capitalization as a legitimate way for borrowers,
either domestic or foreign, to achieve general debt
service relief with respect to public and private
creditors?

The steps that we have taken to deal with the FMS problem
have not in any way altered U.S. financial policy or our
strategy for dealing with debt problems of developing
countries. The actions being taken are designed to deal

with the unigue attributes and concerns associated with the

FMS program.
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Q: Will countries such as EQypt, which will have large
capitalized interest payments coming due many years

from now, likely have the resources to make these
balloon payments?

One purpose of this approach is to yive countries such as

- EQYpPt and Israel, which have larce annual FMS interest rate

payments, a breathing spell that they can use to
restructure their economies and improve their growth
prospects and capacity to sefvice and eventually iepar
foreign debt. We already have a high-level dialogue with
many FMS recipients an economic reform. 1In the period

ahead, we will continue to encourage FMS countries,

particularly those which would have large balloon payments .
under the interest capitalization option, to proceed

expeditiously with structural adjustment measures s0 that
they will be in a position to service and eventually repay

all amounts due under their FMS loans,
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MAJOR_NEWS HEADLINED

IQE“EIQBYIm_ElH_EHIEE_Q&EEY_TEEIIELEE_QHPLE&H

C1A Director William

Casey told the House Foreign Atfairs Committee

Wednesday that he had no direct knowledge that funds from Iran

arms sales were diverted t
that he had been told by N

o the contras in Nicaragua. He did say
gw York businessman Roy Furmark on Oct. 7

e i == s

that a group of Canadians who had financed shipments of U.B. arms

to lran. had not received payments owad them and suggested that

some of the funds were instead funneled to Central America.

Wash, Post: CIA chief Testifies Businessman Tipped Him To Fund
Diversioni Casey says Oct. 7 Call Told Of Canadian
Biversiony Casey-garetht—rF 6wt Totd—8— e

Group’'s Role In Arms Deal
Chic. Trib.: CIA Chief: No Fole In Brandal
Phil. Ing.: Casey Bays ClA Didn’t Divert Funds
Wash. Times: Casey Sparks Wrangle On What Reagan Knew
Balt, Sun: House Frobe points Te Canadian Funds

SOUTH_AFRICA) PRESS_LIMITATIONS

South African Dep. Information Minister, Stoffel van der Merwe

said yesterday that his country will impose new press

restrictions on the caoverage of political dissent and oppasitieon

to the S. African government.

Wash. Fgst: South Africa Sets New Press Curbs: Reports Df
Statements, Acts 0Of Dissent Will Need Prior Approval

Chic. Tribs S. Africa Imposing Censorship OF Media

Fhil._ Inag.: S. Africa To Jasue Rules Severely Curbing Fress

FHILAFEINES

Communist insurgents and govt. troops began a two-month truce
yesterday in the Fhilappines after 17 years of warfare.

Wash. Fost: Twe—-Month Cease-Fire Begins In Fhilappines

————
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IRAN_SAYS_FOE_OF U.8. TIES CONFESSED TO MURDER ON.TY
Wash. Post, Faramarzi: Mehdi Hashemi, who has ties with
Khomeini’s designated successor Montazeri confessed to the murder
of Ayatollah Shamsabadi in '75 and two unidentified others on
Iran’s state run TV. The Iranian official press said he also
neonfessed" to collaboration with the shah’s secret police.

Wash, Times: Hashem ‘Confesses’ Anti-Iran Crimes

IRAN ALLY 15 BUFFER_IN LEBANDON 3 Hezbollah Separates fmal,
Faleatinians

Wash. Post, Boustany: As part af an lranian-mediated agreement,
Falestinian fighters began a partial withdrawal from front line
positions in a village south of Beirut where pro-Iranian Hezbellah
fighters were also deployed in order to serve as a buffer between
amal and the Falestinians. The truce was arranged by Iranian
diplomats who came from Damascus. (11/12/88)

Wash, Times: FLO Withdraws To allow Medicine Into Refugee Camp
Phil. Ing.: Iran Feace Effort Fails In Lebancon

ZEBEEEIELAEEElﬁHE_DHWBLEEIJNEEE_EHQEI-ELIXHHIIH_EEEEEEEIE_EE_HEB;
FPEACE_BOTH_REMOTE

Balt. Sun, Jeffersen Price I11l: In the deserted city of Kuneitra,
Syria, at the border between Israel and Syria, troops from both
countries are polsed at a time when prospects of both war, and
peace are remote. A Western diplomat said thta in terms of
gguipment and troops, Syria has come fa&r since 1973. Ancther
analyst said, however, that miltary gquivalence is not strategic
parity. (11/12/86, pg. 1)

ISRAELI_RESERVISTS. §AY SHOOTING WAS IMEROPER

Phil. Ing., Tamayo: As reported in Davar yesterday a number of
reservists say that the army officer invalved in last week’'s

skirmish at Bir Zeit University between a reserve unit and rock
throwing students acted improperly in opening fire on the students
and they plane to file an official complaint with the IDF. (11/12/8&)

GIRL_SHOT_AS_ISRAELIS, STUDENTS CLASH AGAIN

Chic. Trib, (AP): As Palestinian protests continued in the West

Bank and Gaza, Israeli soldiers sclashed with stone—-throwing

teegnagers and chot a 15-year-nld Palestinian girl in the hand. In

a separate development, a military official said the army believed

a Jewish settler was reponsible for the death of a 12-year old

Palestinian child outside Nablus Monday. (11/12/86)

Wash. Times: Teen—agers Attacked By Israeli Soldiers

Bost. Blobe: West Bank student March Peacefulr 9 Arabs Hurt In
Other Clashes

B
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NEWS_ARTICLES: _IRAN AFFAIR 4

EALER_TIED TO CABEY'S INFORMANT: _Longtime Fri

d_of

Upl_ARMS ..
A Chief_Said _To have Entered Venture T@ Supply lran

Wash. Post, Ottaway % Marcus: The New York businessman, Roy
Murmark who tipped CIA Dir. Casey off about the diversion of
profits from Iran arms sales to the contras, has had past dealings
with Saudi busimessman Adnan kKhashoggi. Sources said the two once
jopined in a venture to supply arms and goods to Iran. Furmark

is an energy consultant who heads a NY company called Furmark
Corp. (11/12/868)

EEEEHH_ELEEEIE?FEE_TBEMEEEUBITYhDHEEEL_”HHEE,DEHHEQLEEEE"EHNEL
MEMBERS NOT_NOTIFIED QF IRAN ARMS ELAN

Wash. Fost, Fincus: President Reagan disregarded one of his own

orders, the "national security decision directive" (NSDD), signed

by Reagan in 'B2, when he did mot notify his top advisers of a

Jan. 17 document authorizing U.S. arms shipments to Iran. The

order ocutlined "findings" or rules for presidential intelligence
authorizations., (11/12/86) .

U.S. BET ON_WRONG_MAN, EXILES SAYS: _Backing Rafsanjani.

Mistake’

‘Serious

Bost. Globe, Koven: Some in the Iranian exile community in Faris
believe that the Reagan administration’s plan to establish Iranian
contacts was not so far—fetched, but they contend that it was a
wrong move to deal with Rafsanjani, which some said has, at best,
a 50-%50 chance to hold on to power after Khomeini is gone.
Rafsanjani’'s power results fron hie close ties with Khomeini's
Ahmed., (11/12/86)

SOVIETS, IRANIAN OFEN HIGH LEVEL NEGOTIATION

Chic. Trib. (AFP): The Spviet Union and Iran Tuesday had their

first major economic talks since the Iranian Revolution and one

Iranian leader said that improving ties with Moscow is a top

agenda item on Iran’s priority list. Farliamentary speaker .
Rafsanjani criticized the S. Unien for supplying weapons to Iraaq,
according to Islamic Republic News Agency. (11/712/86)
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Israel Said to Seek Restoration of Diplomatic Ties

T i AR 2

L]

k}f HENRY KAMM

B il Lo The e ik Timies
JERUSALEM = lsrael has been
irying since | to reslore diplomatic
velations jcuragua rather than
supply arms or money 10 anl-Govern-

ment rehels, leraeli oflicials say

Al the same time, nonolficig] Isracli
annlysts said the possibility could noi
be excluded thal defense and security
officlals, possibly warking with privare
arms merchanis, might have cooper-

ated with American agents In assisting
the rebels, known as the coniras.

In @ recent inferview in Time Mmaga: pections within the Defense Minisiry
eine, President Reagsn sald that "Gn- aad Jsrael's flourishing, export-orl
other country,” presumably [srael had= enied defenre Industry.

channeled money obtained from arme

sales o Iran inlo Swiss bunk 8CCOUNTE  jgip reproseniatives firsl sShowad Inter-

for use by insurgent leaders.

Ald to Contras Reporied Urged

1srael has furmally denied providing
pssistence (o the forces upposing 1he
Muanagus Governmeni. Un the ::nr;-
trary, an officlal said, unill last year
had of (EPER VRFIOLS fﬂ%ﬁ“ﬁ%ﬂﬁ]’%-
mCnl ARRISTENEE (0 MICar el
for e ST avern-
meallo_resume (he diplumatic Tinks
that il broke in 1881 OUFTAE THE TEFdel

fnvation of Lebanon.

While Israell critlcs of arms-sales
policies have nol contradicted Govern-
meni denials that Israel supplied weap-
ons o the contras, (Fére were
ltunﬁ“mlg SUEh Aact 1
discussed within _the lsraell Govern-

&

\"ﬂl’:lﬂ_

[+

\

paper Mauriv as having urged aid Lo

-"

In early December, Israel's Uniled
MNutlons ~ reprecentative, Benjamin
MNatanyahu, was ried in the news-

the contras several years ago while e
served In the Washingion embagsy.
Isracli analvsis of arms-sales sirat:
egh and policy toward Lalin America
emphasized alsp that Government
denlals did not nmunr’ulf cover the
ofien secrelive aclivities of private 1s-
raeli merchants and their possible con-

An lsracli official ssid that Sandin-

est bul néever Tollowed through on ls-
rael’s reporied iniliailves loward the
Hitﬂrﬂ_ﬂsl Government. The attempt
is now said to be dormant, though mot
for lack of Israell Interest.
Diplomatie Thes Suggested
Israeli sources reported thal, in addl-
lion 1o offering sconomic ‘.i , lsrael
. " o |
. B wou

ain| American specialist and director of t

With Nicaragua,

= clandestine Zionist operatives rece

;:'.‘ from Ii.mn EOvVernments,

MOTA me, overthrown
sandinistarin 1878, ng'ly
armé bul also diplomatic cover fo
Zionlst agents before the independence
of laras).

Although Israe] rarely acknowled
its role as & supplier of arms to many

overnments, Il is known to be & re

r source for Latin American coun
tries, including those that view wi
concern the rise of the Sandinisias
the reglon. They are El Salvador, H
, duras, Costa Rica and Guatemaia.

In & book published last year entit]
“lsrael's GEJbuI Reach," ’F:ul‘. Anron
5. Klieman of the Jaffee Center for
Sirateglc Studies at Tel Aviv Univer
sity asseried that while the fall of
Somoza dynasty deprived lsrael of a
imporiant arms customer, the
g:e!vtd threat from the Sandinistas ha
“served (0 provide lerael with new and
:I:pl:?‘l:ﬂﬁﬂl‘llﬂd patential  opportumi-

'S,

In interviews, Professor Kllema
and Prof. Edy Kaulmen, & Latin

Truman Institute for the Advancement

i

the coniras, &l

fraining Trom helping
y andorsing

Thou Micaragum,
Pll!gjl.‘ime Liberstion

ing Yerael

Y o

\
«-\ﬁlg?;,f C Cale a '~ fen € \c:::j)fi Cud

o AL gsntln
% )

ive emphasized
to Sandinista officials that it was re-| ofien surrounds urms deals. Professo
rganization and| such sales or thut the Defenss Minist

voting with the anti-Israell bioc In the| was Inclined 1o full exposure.
United Nalions, was viewed as provok-

of Peace at Hebrew University, empha
sized the intentional Dhicu':'hy Pﬂ":i

Keulman sald that he doubled the For
€ign Minlstry was always Informed
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Both scademics stressed ihe pres
ence in Latin America of savera) arm
dealers and "'securily consulianis'
larseli nationality or with
to lerael. A man idenitfied ar such
merchant appeared on lsraeli tedev
slon last Friday to assert thal Iarael)
dealers  had supplied  Nicaraguan
rebels with small arms and ammuni-
tion with the backing of representa.
tives of the Central Intelligence Agen.

Cy. .

Two of the dealers were named by
the Government-run station as Marcug
Katz and Pesah BenOr were
said here to have lsraeli links, but it
could nol be confirmed that they were
Israeli citizens.

Professor Kaufman said that the
Knesse!, lsrael's Parliamen:, had far]
less suthority than the United States
Congress to call the Government to ac.
count for foreign arms sales, and was
too ready Lo accept Government BEser.
tions thal Israel's security required se-
crecy,

He deplored Israeli sales of arms for
inlernal peacetime use by govern.
ments that consisiently violate human
rights “In Chile, | saw people Carrying
Uzis everywhere, from the airport io
the poor neighborhoods,” he said,

The Israeli-made submachine gun k
perhnps [srael's best-known manylae
tured export, and s used by mitlitar
&nd police forces In many countries

-'_"-r__=—"'_"——__'—"".—-—-|_

A

lsruell policy in Latn America was
explained as };.n. atternpt 16 further
relatlons with all recognized govern-
ments In an ares thal policy-makers|
consider Important. The policy is con.
gidered a singular success for & nation
that s boyrotted diplomalically by
much of the world lIsrael mainlains
refations with 30 of the 33 natons In
Latin Amenca and the Caribbean, The
exceplions are Nicaragua. Cuba and

Guyana,
E::rm. Rica and El Salvador are the

only couniries thal recognize Jerusa.
lem as the capital, by maintaining em-
bassies here rather than in Tel Aviy.
lsraeli diplomats also view Lat
Americs With special warmth because,
even belore the founding of Lhe siate

m’_
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FRIDAY_DECEMBER 12, 1984

MAJOR_NEWS HEADL INES ":l_‘_‘ n1ai1ny o1ap

TOP _STORYs __IRAN: _CASEY TIP _OF CONTRA_CONNEGTIGQN
ClA Dir, William Casey said yesterday that he began investigating
the possibility of diversion of funds from U.S. arms sales to Iran to
contra rebele after conversations with New York busiressman, Roy
Furmark. Furmark has rovealed involvment of Canadian investore in tha
schame. Meanwhile, some statasmen are urging President Reagan to
take strong action in order teo counter damage caused by tha Iram
arms criwmis.
Balt. Syni _ Cesey Says He Had Indication OFf Funds Shift: Cites
Conversations With Businessman That Led To Inguiries
Hash. Fost: Outwside Advisers Urge Reagan To Act On Crisiag
Ability To Govern Effectivaly Said At Riak
Chic, Trit,: Former Client Tipped Casey To Contra Deals & Wesks
Bafore Meese Disclosure

SOUTH AFRICA NEW PRESS_CURES

South Africa vesterday i1mposed ona of the strictist syeteoms of

press censorship of any country in the world, benning all

critisism of the government and apartheid policios without prior

clwarance bv state censora.

Wash, Fostt S. Africa Sharply Limits Reporting On I[ts Opponents
Rules Dwteil Swaeping Powers, Penalties

Phil, Ing.3; South Africa Movem To Silance Dissant

Balt. _Sumi Strigent Curbs Imposed On Press In South Africa

BOESKY - WALL GTREET SCANDAL ®
The Securitiss and Exchange Commimsion yesterday said that [van

Bogsky was permitted to.pay off %1.4 million in debt through stock

sales in the course of negotiating terms of his sattlemant with

the government.

Balt. Suni SEC Let Bomsky Sell Stock To Pay #1.4 Billion Debt

MNATO SURPFORTS EGUIEt_PHDEQEQL

MNATO yesterday accepted a Soviet proposal for negotiations on
reducing conventional military forces in Eurcpe, but theyv rejected
the Soviet demand that all I% nations in Eurcpe be invelvaed in the
talks.

Chig. Trib.s MNATD Backs Sgvint Talks On Treop Cut

: | Xy
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ISRAELL_ECONDMY_RERENDS ON_NATION'S ROLE A% isMs EXPORTER

Wash. Post, Frankel: The economic imperative (s included among
Isramsl’'s motives for {ts involvement in the arms salos industry
along with other justifications such as the need to honor the
requests and intarsmts of its primary ally, the U.5.. lsrasl has
supplied arms ard sxpertise to countries such as Guatemala, South
Africa, and Nicaragua. Some analysts estimate that %1.2 bBillion
in annual arme sales and security services now amounts to almost
ona-fourth of lsarasls total industrial exports. Officials contend
that lsraml is comparatively low cn the scale of nations that do
arma export business, and (s ranked anywhere between ninth and
15th globally. One official says I[srasl just gets scrutinized
more than others. Although the Israsli govt. centinues itw denial
in the contra connection, Israeli invelvement with Nicaragua goes
back 40 ywers and PM Shamir has freguently dencunced the
Sandinistats for their support of the PLO. Sources named thres
larasli middlemen as invelved in the contra dealm) Yaacow
Nimrodl, Fesah Or and David Marcoskatz., (12/12/84)

ARME_AND _HOSTAGES:_ DEALINGS_THAT _WENT_SQUR: __Saudi, Canadians
Eitdﬁl@_E!E!,EE!Q_EEEAEELECEI_Ugﬂ;+H£LL!E_EQLEEIDI,EEIE_EIEtlxﬂl
Mot Freec

Wawh. Post, FPingus, pg. 1} Sources saud that a clearer picture is
energing of the secret U.5.-Iran arms deals that occurwed betwesn
Aug. 'B3 and Oct. of this year. The breakup of the dealings
rasulted in part over private investors discontent over not being
paid. Saudi billicnaire Khashoggi appsars to have been more
hwavily inveolved than at first bBelieved and helpead to finance the
first ahipment of Israwsli arms to Iran last Aug., the funde of
which want to Iranian arms dealer Ghorbanifar. The U.S.
reportedly held back an arms shipment because an expectesd hostage
release did not happen. In July of this year Khashoggi involvaed
Canadian investors to finance an Aug. shipment that the Americans
involved hoped would render more hostage relesases, (12/12/788)

SHADOWY WITNESS _IN_IBAN.CASE_TIED.TQ .RIG_BANKRUETCY

Phli._}gg;th5ggln_§ﬂE|mqqll Roy Furmark, the NY businessman who
taatified at a closed hearing of the Senate Intelligence Committes
yasterday about his knowledgs of U.S5. armse sales to [ran, was a
main figure in the biggest bankrupey in Canadian history. Furmark
and Adnan Khashoggi Jjoined in "85 im an ufsuccessful venturs to
aupply arms to Iram. (12/12/86&)

IRAN_SPENDS BILLIONS IN _U.3, ARMS

Wash, Times, Agres % Seperi U.S. msources said that the Iranian
govt, operatas a worldwide network ta buy billions in illegally
scld U.5. arms and spare parts for use in its war with Irag.

The natwork operates out of cities such as Londen, Bonn, Heng
Kong, and Singapore. Iran is belisved to buy over 39 hillion in
weapons gach year. (12/12/84)
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CASEY_REFPORT_ENGOURAGEDR _IRAN_TALKSs _CIA Chief Judged lsraeli Data_
On_‘Moderstes’ To Be Bona Fide

Wash. Post, Woodward: While CIA Dir, Casey has described the
Cla'a role in the Iran affair as minimal, he encouraged the White
Housa secret imitiative in mid 1985 by giving an intelligence
evaluation suppertive of Israeli claims that Iranian "moderates"
were willing to open talks with the U.S5. Cassy's svaluation was
requested by then Natl. Sec. adviser McFarlane following a July
'8% meating between McFarlane and David Kimche.

(12/12/848)

Washy_Iimes, Borowieci: Egypt is tightening its survaeillance of
Islamiec fundamentalism in expactation of negative reaction to
unpopul ar @conomic reform masasures. The country is running out of
mories to pay the interest on its huge %3& billion leoan,

Mesanwhile, the spckesaman for the Egyptian Embassy denied Wash. .
Times reports this week that Egyptian—-made ammunition had been

shipped to Iran. (12/12/84)

QF _RACLSTS

Wash, Times, (UPI)s Jewish, Protestant,and Roman Catholic leadera
demounced the extremist "Christian ldentity" movement ag a source
of bigotry, racism and anti-Semitism and a "perversion of authentic
religious valuas. Followers of the movement contend that Jews are
the "=mildren of Satan' and that peoples of color are a lower form

of species than white people. (12/12/86)

1SRAEL _BOMES CAMP_IN N. LEBANQN

Wash. Past, Boustanyi: In the 18th Israeli raid against |
Faleatinian bases in Lebanon this year, [sraeli planes bombed the |
Mahr Bared refuges camp in northern Lebanon yesterday and at least

five pescple were killed. The camp is used by the FLO’s Fatah

faction and mambers of Abu Nidal’s Revolutionary Council. .
Meahwhile, lranian afforts te gquell clashing between Palaatinians

and Shiites stalled. (12/12/864) |
Balt, Suni Israeslis Bomb Syrian Area 0Of Lebanon .

Deborah Stona
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INTERVIEW W1TH ALNAN EHALHINEEL ,
SAUDT ARABIAN BUSINESSMAN 3[1 Df % 4 T
INVOLVED IN THE IRAN ARMS DEAL cf} =
AS SHOWN ON ABC?S NIGHTLINE ,/M

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 11, 13986
f1ra F.M. EST

tNote: Interview vwas conducted by Barbara Walters, introduced
by Ted Koppel. Tape begins wWwith firet answer by My. Khashoggil, )

MR. KHASHOGGEL: @ asked him if he has any objections to deal
with the Americans. The Americans, as they are the friends of ocur
friends, we will handle the matter for him. He was afraid to deal
with the Americans. He said 1f anything leaks out, and you know,
the information, they are not secure, the CIA, I said, "We don't
have to deal with the CIA. We deal directly with the Fresident."

"Ah, very good, " he said.

And, that's when ] wrote my memo to Mr. McFarlane. At the same
time, I gave Feres a copy of the memo.

MS. WALTERS: Why did you involve Shimon Feres and the
Israelis?

- MR. KHASHOGGI: Well, I thought the Americans will not kriow how .
to investigate this properly because their channels have been cut,
and maybe the Israeli intelligence can i1nvestigate it.

MS. WALTERS: LUh, huh.

ME. KHABHUOGGI: Can confirm to the Americans --
ME. WALTERS: That he's for real.

MR, KHASHDGEI: That he's for real.

MS. WALTERS: Yeah.

MR. KHASHOEGEI: And, that's what happened.

ME. WALTERS: Than you set up a meeting betuwesen Israelis and
Ghorbani far and other Iranians? ‘

ME. KHASHOGEI: Then, that famous meeting in Ha == .
M5. WALTERS: =-- in Hamburg.
MR, KHASHDOGEIs -=-= Hamburg.
MS. WALTERS: In late July?
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KHASHOGEI:  Yes. . e

MR -

MS. WALTERS: Of 'B57? A4

MF. EHASHOGET @ Yea. And, which they met some of the leaders
of what they call the over (7)) structure of the Iranian government.

MS. WALTERS: They came from Iran for this meeling?

MR. KHASHOEGEI:  They came from Iran.

MS. WALTERS: and this was with David Kinche, the head of the

foreign office of Israel, and two arms cealers,

MR.
MS.

MR,

EHASHOGET & That's right.
WALTERS! It was said the arms dealars.

KHASHOGGI: And, and, no, neo, hot the arms dealers. There

was Mr. Filla (7)) who was adviser to President Peres, Prime Minister

Feres.

MS.

MR.

WALTERS: Lk, huh.

KHASHOGGI: And there was two other fellows who were I

think from McFarlane's office. [ don’t know them, but they were
coming as Americans, under the umbrella of the Americans. FReally,
Kinche came under the umbrella of the Americans.

MS.

WALTERS: And, the Iranians at that time thought everybody

there was -

MR .

MS.

MR .

ME.

ME.

M&.

MR

EHASHOGEI: == was American.

WALTERS: -- American. They didn't know about Israelis.

KEHABHDGEGEI: No.

WALTERE: No arms were mentioned now, no hostages. Yes.
KHASHOGEL : Nia hostages.

WALTERS: When did arms get intc the whole scene?

KHASHOGEI ¢ This is when the Israelis and the Americans

started talking, it was upaon us.

MS.

ME.

WALTERS: GEive them arms.

KHASHOGEI: Yes. No, nc. Give us hostages to prove their

influence. If they can deliver the hostages, then we will open the
deor. Not for arms deal. The Iranians then said, "Hey, Lf you
want to test us, we want to test you too. 8Bend us S00 toes.”

Nothing,

you know. In the armament field, it's a small shipment.

Se, averybody was testing the other.
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MS. WALTERS: Whose idea was it to release the hostages? ,14

Mk, EHASHDGEI @ I think, I think it was out =f a discussing a
deal, McFarlane and Kinche,

MS. WALTERS: Firast thing was, gee, maybe they'll release our
hostages, and the Iranians said, “Okay, you show your faith and send
us, send us these arms." That's the S00 toes,

MR. KHASHDGEET: And, this is how it was taken, 1 am sure, in
the letter of the Fresident, and the Fresident approved it.

MS. WALTERS: How do you know the Prosident approvad 1t7

MR. KHASHDGGI: PBecause the lsraelis were talking that they
would Aot move unless 12 FrEsloannt Moves.

/

MS. WALTERS: This was before the first shipment in August)»

MR. KHASHDGEI: FRight. Then, my friend came back, the Iranian
friend.

MS. WALTERS: Mr. Ghorbanifar.,
MR. KHASHDGGI: Mr. Bhorbani far gaid to me that the Iranians
will not trust the Americans to give money to them because they are

holding some of their money, and the Americans would fnot trust to

send the equipment. &o, they needed a bridge finance. So, I said,
"How much are you talking about?" He said, "One million dollars," I

waid, "For how long?" He said, "For two weekg, " I said, "All
right. Here it is." I gave it to him, and we put it in a numbered
account, according to the specifications. And, he gave me in
exchange a check from his personal account with the Credit Suisse

(7Y to cover that.

M5. WALTERS: Was there also an additional four million dollars
that you put up’

MR. KHASHOGEI: The next shipment was four million dollars.
MS. WALTERS: You got paid back?

MR. KHASHOGEHI I got paid back.

M8. WALTERS: No commission?

MR. KHABHOEGI: No commission.

MS. WALTERS: HNo interest?

MRE. KHaSHOGGEI: No.

MG. WALTERE: Nao profit?
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MS. WALTERS: Yeah. /I/{

ME. KHASHOGSEI®: BSo 1 have alsc an eye on the future. If peace
hetween Irag and Iran does come, rebuilding Irag and Iran is a big
thing, so I can see the profit.

MS. WALTERS: It's more sure than the little commission.

MR, KHASHDGEET: That's right.

MS. WALTERS: Ah! Now, the money that you were putting out
and receiving, you were told to put into this account known as Lake
FEesources.

MR, KHASHOGEI: Right.

ME. WALTERS: It was after the first shipment.

MR. KHASHOEGI: That's only ten million and the fif ==

MS. WALTERGS: =-—- the fifteen.

MR. HHASHOGGI: —= Lteel.

MS. WALTERS: When did you do an account called Lake Resources?

MR. kKHASHOGEEI: Fight. .
MS. WALTERS: Who told you to put into that account?
MRE. KHASHOGEI:  Mr. Ghorbani far.

MS. WALTERS: Did you yourself ever speak with Lt. Col.
Oliver North?

MRz, KHASHOGGEI: No.

MS. WALTERS: Did you have any dealings with him%

MR. FHASHOESEI: No.

MS. WALTERS: Yeour dealings were all with Mr. Ghorbani far?
MF. KHASHOGGI: Right.

MS. WALTERS: To your knowledge, who had access toc that Lake . |
Resources account? .

MR, KHASBHOGEI: 1 think it was controlled == we think 1t was
controlled by North.

MS. WALTERS: But do you know that for a fact?
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ME. KHASHOGEI: Well, because he 18 the coordinator.

MS. WALTERS: All right. Mr. Ghorbanifar told you that L¢t,.
North had eaccess to this account.

MR. KOFPEL: When we come back, Barbara Walters will rejoin us

from Monte Carlo, and we'll talk to Fon Kessler, the author of a
just published biography of Adnan Khashoggi, titled The Richest Man

in the World.

END OF INTERVIEW
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NTERVIEW WITH MANUCHER GHORBANIE A,
IRANIAN MIDDLEMAN IN THE IRAN ARMS DEAL INGE 3““{23‘3
AS SHOWN ON ABL'S NIGHTLINE

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 1986 j}‘
11:50 P.M. EST
s

A

(Note: Interview is conducted by Barbara Walters, introduced
by Ted Koppel. Tape begins with the first anocwer by Ghorbanifar.)

M. GHORBANIFAR: Well, we had the —- the dialopue started, and
I was pressing and demanding for arme for Iran.

MS. WALTERS: Whe were you pressing?

MF. GHIOFBANIFAR: The American people.

MS. WALTERS: Wha?

MR. GHORBANIFAR: (Inaudible) and Mr. Ledine (7) 1 met.
MS. WALTERS: Mr. Michael Ledine.

ME. GHORBANIFAR: Yes, and Mr. McFarlane, Col. North,
evarybody.

M8. WALTERS: VYou were asking for arms.

M GHORBANIF AR : Yes.

7

M5. WALTERS: Who told you to ask for arms?

MR. GHORBANIFAR: I should say every single Iranian anywhere
in the world should ask for arms for Iran, because we are in a bad
war ,

MS. WALTERS: I see. So firet it wag —-

MR. GHORBANIFAR: We must defend our landy we must defend our
country.

MS. WALTERS: Okay, 80 first of all --—

MR. GHOREBANIFAR: == for history. |
ME. WALTERS: First of all, the United States opened the doors
to get closer to Iran, and then you said, "Okay, send us arms." .

MR. GHORBANIFAR: VYes, that's true.
MS. WALTERS: Okay. Then how did the hostages come up?

MR. GHORBANIFAR: It was never and ever (7) a deal like
(inaudible), "Give us arms, we give you hostages," because no one
has the hostages. It has nothing to do with Iranian authorities
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about the hostages. They are not hostage-takers. They don't know E?
what is the story of the hostages. When this came up, they told me, —0m o ——
"Dkay, we give you the arms. Could you also at the same time help

us for the better relations" -- 1 should say —— "hetter f{d
understanding that you can help us in a way that our hostages be

released from Lebanon?"

MS5. WALTERS: Did you go to Lebanon?
MR. GHOREANIFAKT Yes, I have been to Lebanon.

MS. WALTERE: And were you trying to get Mr. William Buckley
sut, who was the head of the CIA, the director of the CIA in Heirut?

MF. GHOREBEANIFAR: Yes.
MS. WALTERS: How did you —— but you couldn't.
ME. GHORBANIFAR: No, we could not -— we simply couldn't, yes.

MS. WALTERE: How did you get Benjamin Weir out? Whom did you
talk to? Can you tell us any of this?

MR. GHORBANIFAR: For the time being, because there are some
more hostages in that country, it's better we don't discuss it.

MS. WALTERS: But it was wvour initiative, not the Iranian
initiative. .

ME. GHORBANIFAR: No, 1t was mine.

ME. WALTERS: OQkay. And the idea of arms, those discussions
Jare with Mr. McFarlane. ;

ME. GHORBANIFAK: Yes.

MS. WALTERS: Did you feel, when you had the discussion about
arms, that the FPresident of the United States knew about thess
llecussians?

MR. GHOREBANIFAR: I'm rnot sure (7?) all the higher authorities
should know about the shipment of arms.

M5. WALTERS: Were you ever, in any way, told that it was
anybody above Mr. McFarlane?

MRE. GHORBANIFAR: No.

MS5. WALTERS: How much money was involved in the payments?
MR. GHORBANIFAR: You mean in the last shipment?

ME. WALTERS: In all, in all.
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MR. GHURBANIFAR: The total deal was so small, as the Fresident q

gald. It was a very small deal. [t is not so big as it 1w i
exaggerated in the pross. It was totally around %30 millien, 335 4
millieon, all” tugether. fl

M5. WALTERS: Who set the price, the $35 millien?

ME. GHORBANIFAR: This price was coming te us frem the
Americans, because we were Jlust

MS. WALTERS: Yeah, but I mean, who said it was going to cost
$3% million? The Americans s&aid it was going to cost you %25
million?

ME. GHORDANIFAR: Of course.

MS. WALTERS: 1 sae.

MR. GHORBANIFAR: There is nobody -— Mr. Khashoggi didn't make
a penny in this deal. I didn’t make a penny. Nobody made a profit
in this. We did it just as a start for a bigger (7) future. We
were not looking for to take five percent or ten percent of such a

small deal, and maybe we had in mind to make a deal of two billicn a
day (7).

ME. WALTERES: MWhen Iran and Irag were at peace.
ME. GHOREBANIFAR: Yeas. .

MS. WALTERS: When lran and Iraq were at peace, you thought as
businessmen you'd make & lot of monoey.

MF. SHORBEAMIFARTD Yes, that's what —-- the idea.

MS. WALTERS: And now, ocut of 235 million, neither one of v
made any money at 211, even though you're good businessmen.

MR. GHORBANIFAR: Nobody made money -- that we still, we owe
Bhim %10 million.

M3. WALTERS: You owe Mr. Khashoggi $10 million.,

MR. GHORBANIFAR: Yes, because we still have not delivered what
we were supposed to deliver to my country.

MS. WALTERS: Neow this money was put where?

M. GHORBANIFAR: In the company called Lake (7) Resources in .
Geneva.

MS. WALTERS: Who told you to put the money in it?

MR. GHOREBEANIFAR: The Americans.
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MB. WALTERS: Whe in As - S
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MR, GHORBANIFAR: Oh, our contact?

ME. WALTERS: Who were the contacts? Can yvou tell me?
Lieutenant Colonel North'y

MR. GHORBANIFAR: Yes.

MS. WALTERS: General Secord?

ME. GHOREANIFAR: Yes.

MS. WALTERS: They told you to pPut the money in Lake Resources?
MR. GHORBANIFAR: Right.

MS5. WALTERS: Anyone else?

ME. GHOEBANIFAR: No.

MS. WALTERS: Well, when you talked te Lt. Cal. North, what did
he tell you?

ME. GHORBANIFAR: What about?

ME. WALTERS: About these shipments., What did he say to you?
He said, "Mr. Ghorbanifar, 1 want you teo Just take this maney and
Put this in account"? Or what did he say?

MR. GHORBANIFAR: No. First we put up our request of what we
Teed, and they go, they study and they come back and they give us
the of fer.

M&. WALTERS: He was the one you talked to all the time,
ME. GHORBANIFAR: Moot of the time.

ME. WALTERS: Did you feel he was acting or his own?
ME. GHORBANIFAR: VYes, and he's a brilliant ¢ Mar .

MS. WALTERS: VYou didn’t think he was acting with anyone above
1M,

MR, GHORBANIFAR: No, it was not such a big deal. It was small
hipments; very small deal.

MS. WALTERS: So you figured he could handle that on his OWri .

MR. GHORBANIFAR: Yas, he could., He's a very able man. He's a
op servant of his country.

MS. WALTERS: How did this whole deal blow up? What went
rong?
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ME. GHORBANIFAR: I'm sorry. The Fresident aof the United
ctates was on the right track, and you messed it up -— the news
media, you killed the deal. 1f you had not exploded -- today you
had all the hostages free,

M3. WALTERS: Wait, wait, wait. You're blaming the news media
in the United States for everything that went wronag in Iran? It was
leaked t& & Lebanese paper. We didn't do that.

MR. SHORBANLIFAK: Yes, it was a leak to a Lebanese paper. You
didn't do that. But it was denied the next day by Mr. McFarlane,
and then you exploded, and every day it was up, up, up, up.

MS. WALTERS: Did anything happen when Mr. McFarlane went inte
Iran that caused the situation to fall apart?

MRk. GHORBANIFAR: No, because after he went to Iran, you sea,
atter him there ware two hostages freed.

M5. WALTERS: PBut can America have "friendly" relaticns with

Iran? And what were the terms (7?7
M. GHOREBANIFAE: Yes, I think the deal is not dead vet.

MS. WALTERS: No7

MR. GHORBANIFAR: And I refer you to the last statement issued
by the Speaker of the House, (inaudible) Rafsanjani, which he very
clearly referred to that. And if you follow, I see great hopes of
seeing your hostages releassed and a better relation in the future.

M, WALTERS: If indeed Iram has no control over the hostages,
how can you be certain that 1f we keep up our relations, the
hostages will be released?

MR, GHOREANIFARI This will be my problem.

EnND OF INTERVIEW
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No-Questions-Asked Arms Sales

By Glenn Frankel
Waakiniglon Post Portign Servics

JERUSALEM, Dec. 11—When
the Carter administration cut off
military aid to the rightist regime of
Guaternala because it refused to
accept human rights requirements,
larsel was one of several countriea
that filled the gap. Today Guates
malan troops wear [sraeli uniforms,
tote Tscaeli automatic rifles and con-
duct counterinsurgency operations
learned from Israeli instructors,

When the contra rebels in Nic-

aragua faced a congressionally man-
one of the countriea the CIA turned
to, Private [Israell arms mer-

— chants—one of whom was later in-

volved In the secret White House
arms sales to Iran—sold the con-
tras light arms funneled through
Honduras, At around the same
time, Washington sources have
gaid, Israel's government supplied
several million dollars in aid to the

a mandatory arms embargo against
South Africa in 1977, lsrael was
one of the states that quietly defied
the ban by maintaining its own pipe-
line of military equipment to the
white-minority government there,
according to informed sources here
and in South Africa. Last July,
South Africa unveiled a new jet
fighter bearing an uncanny resems
blance to the Israeli Kfir, and an
Istaell Cabinet minister privately
has confirmed that key parts of the
plane are Indeed the same,

While [srael publicly has denied

involvement in each of the above
cases, senior officials privately con-
cede that such deals take place.
The justifications they offer in-
clude the need to support friendly
regimes in an International climate
hostile to Israel; the need to honor
requests and ald the interests of the
United States, Israel's chief ally,
and the role arms sales can play in
providing a form of life insurance

for small, vulnerable Jewish com-

contras at the behest of CIA Direc- ' munities in Third World states.
tor William J. CI‘IEJF. But another factor invariably has
When the United Nations ratifled  come to dominate Israel’s decisions

v

¥

sell arma: tha

larael's drive to develop one of
the world's most sophisticated and
competitive arms industries com-
pelled it to become a weapons ex-
porter in order to help foot the bill,

And its drive to maintain and con-
stantly improve that industry et &
time of economic hardship haa
pressed the Jewish state to search
for new customers and, at times,
seek opportunities and take risks
that larger and wealthier arms ex-

See IRRAEL, Al4,Col 1 |
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porters might avoid. *“We're not
dolng anything different than a doz-
en other countries [ could pame,”
sald a senior lsraell official, who
asked not to be identified.

+"We just get a lot more scrutiny
than the others, The fact is that
there's a highly competitive arma
market and either you sell what you

and not ask too many questiona
a where it's all going or you
lose out.” '

+Such sales have helped give ls-
rdel “global reach” far beyond what
a. postage stamp-sized mation of 4
miillion could Pr:th:rwiu ﬁslr:ect to
wield, says Prof. ieman, a
Tel Aviv Uniwrdﬁmrmew
tmt and expert on arma sales, “Con-
ventional arms have been converted
iz;ml into unconventional diplo=

» he wrote in a recent study.

s But critics contend Israel's relis
ahce on its defense industry has
glven arms dealers too much power
oyer government policy and tar-

the country’s image,

* “The needs of the arms manufac-
turing establishment dictate much
of Israel's foreign policy,” said Yossi
Sarid, a left-wing Knesset deputy
who sits on the parliament’s key
fgreign affairs and defense commit-
t¢e. He called this phenomenon “un-
fortunate and very dangerous.”

' controversy over [lsrael’s
role In brokering the arms-for-hos-
tiges exchange between the United
Sates and [ran—and the disclo-
shres, still denied by officials here,
that Israel sold millions of dollars in

eapons and spare parts to the
regime long before the

In 1985—has fo-

usual public attention on a
of lsraeli soclety that gen-
hidden from

i

5

gE

i
£

i
:

+ “If an [ranian regime Is friendly,
g- let them have arms to celabrate
ne friendship,” said senior states.
man Abba Eban, chairman of the
Knesset foreign affairs and defense
committee and a subdued but per-
gstent critic of larsel's role In the
Fan affair. “But if it |s hostile, we
Iet them have arms to mitigate the
fostility, We end up In a situation
where the selling of arma ls the only
constant,” i
+ Officials here fike to emphasize
that, compared with the world's
4rms giants, lsrael is a small fish, It
@ ranked by experts between ni-
gthh and 15th worldwide, depend-
ing on the source. :
: “When it comes to arms sales,
you won't find lsrael near the top of
any list,” said former defense min-
ter Moshe Arens in an interview
Eefura the Iran affair became pub-
8
: But a more revealing figure to
gome analysts fs that lsrael's esti-
mated $1.2 billion in annual arms
sales and security services now
dmounts to nearly one-fourth of its
lotal industrial exports, The coun-
ty's defense industry employs be-
fween 140,000 and 200,000 people
=to make and sell arms—roughly 10
percent of the country's work force,
* In its early days, [srael's defensa
industry manufsctured light arms
and refitted other nations’ alrcraft
dnd tanks. But these days Israel is
Wentified more with such “big tick-
¢t” items as high-performance: air-
¢raft and tanks, missile systems,
adar and small naval craft—all of it
attle-tested in Arab-lsraeli wars,
+ Lately it has also moved into the
business of terrorism control. An
estimated 30 private military con-
sulting agencies have sprung up in

W

- smaller
She

recent years, manned by former
caréer military officers. The offis
cers retain their commissions while
on resérve status and offer services
ranging from setting up security
systema for hotel chains and sup-
plying bodyguards to VIPs to train.
ing police or antiterror units In
Third World nations,

Recent incidents have caused 2
embarrassment to the government,
including charges in New York that
a retired [arncli general was in-
volved in an illegal scheme to ped-
die $2.5 billion worth of warplanes
and other military hardware to Iran,
Such incidents led Defenss Minister
Yitzhak Rabin earlier this year to
issue a new set of regulations tight-
;:Ln{ restrictions on foreign arms

Nonetheless, industry sources
say the pressure to sell abroad has
actually increased due to extensive
cuts In Israel's defense budget at a
time when the nation is seeking to
cure its chronle economic ills
through fiscal austerity,

ucer of jet engines, Bet
is already in receivership
and several other defense compa-
nies are said to be tottering on the

+ brink.

To make those foreign sales,
companies rély upon extensive net-
works of contact men and
betweens, Among those middlemen
aré estimated to be between 700
and 800 former career military of-
ficers whose training and work ex-

rience qualify them for little else.

are the kind of men that the

. Bovernment iteelf turned to when'

seeking to forge the Iran connec-
tion, and they have been active for
many years in Latin America and
Alrica.

e
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The lsraeli connection in Niea-
ragus dates back nearly 40 years,
to the time when the lats Ni-
caraguan president Anastasio So-
moza Garcla provided diplomatic
cover for arms smuggling to the
Jewish underground in ?’n!ﬂtim
and & U.N. vote in favor of the cre-
atlon of the Jewish atate,,

Iscael maintained arma shipments
to the regime of Somoza's belea-
.Buered son and heir, Anastasio So-
maza Debayle, long after the Unit.
ed and many other western
nat had cu:.ud. t;lTeEd i
ﬂw warn rom arter
admin rnﬁonhgnmpehed Jerusalem-
to order back to port two shiploads

of arms on their way to Somoza in

1979, an event that the deposed
dictator later cited as one of the
reasons he finally fled the country.

Israel has repeatedly denied any
involvement with the contra rebels,
although Prime Minister Yitzhak
Shamir has frequently criticized
Nicaragua's Sandinista regime for
its sup of the Palestine Liber-
ation Organization. Defense Min-
ister Rabin told the lsraeli Knesset
last week in a carefully worded

L that Israel “does not
contacts or ties with the
Nicaragua. Nor does it
arms from here to them,
did not grant permission to
Iseaeli to assist, supply know-
or sell weapons from Israel to
rebels in Nicaragua,”
ut Informed sources here con-
tend lsracli shipments to the con-
tras may date back as far as 1982,
when the rebels began using large
quantities of Soviet-made AK4T
automatic rifles said to have been
captured by the lsraelis in Lebanon.
Later shipments reportedly took
place in 1984, after a congressional
cutoff of aid to the rebels,

The weapons—Soviet-made
rocket-propelled grenade launchers
and grenades, assault rifles and am-
munition~were shipped to the
Honduran Army, sccording to end-
user cortificates
ran military officials, copies ‘of
which were pbtained and publ'tl‘hd

3

EH

w8 q

by Hondu-- ,

last year by the Hebrew-language
newspaper Maariv. The newapaper
cited deh?}:mtm with unnamed
arms oealers as saying the weapons
ultimately ended up with the con-
tras. One tip-off waa that the Hone
duran Army s not known to use the
RPG7 grenade lsuncher, but the
contras are,

The newspaper account, some of

which has been confirmed by knowl- -

edgeable sources here, names three
Israell middlemen as Involved in the
contra dealings: Yaacov Nimrodi,
Pesah Ben Or and David Marcos
Katz. -

Nimrodi, a London-based arma
dealer who was former military at-
tache at the Israeli Embassy in Iran
in the days of the shah, also played
a key role in uttinslup the secret
exchange between Washington and

Tehran, According to the sources in -

Washington, he handled shipments
of arms to the contras purchased
with Israeli funds that were sup-
plied at CIA director Casey's behest
in 1984, He has refused to com-
ment on his role,. o

Ben Or, a former Israell para-
trooper who divides his time be-
tween Guatemala and Miami, ar-
ranged the three shipments that
were delivered to the contras yia
the Honduran Army, according to
Maariv, He could not be for
comment. .

Katz, who lives in Mexico City
anq reportedly specializes in sales
of jet fighters, artillery and radar,
helped broker another deal with the
contras in 1985, according to an
unnamed business associate inter-
viewed Técently by the Miami Her-
ald. He could not be reached either,

Official sources here have denied
that either Ben Or or Katz operate
with Israeli government sanction,
But both men appear to have acted
in semiofficial capacities in previous
arms dealings, -

Ben Or was a key figure in sup-
plying lsrseli arms and military
communications equipment to Gua-
temala after the Carter administra-
tion's cutoffl in the late 1970s.
Among the equipment he report-

edly helped supply were spare parts

for Guatemala's U.S.-made heticop-
ter fleet, a key Eart of the regime's
war against leftist guerrillas,

Israsl contends its arms sales to
Guatemala were insignificant. But
they were important enough for
two senior members of the ruling
junta to thank lsrae] publicly for its
support in the early 1980s,

“We went on rather too long sell-
ing to Guatemala at a time when
other western countries had
stopped,” says Abba Eban, “There
has to be a point when you decide
it's time to turn off the tap.”

As for Katz, the Hebrew press
reported that he accompanied the
then defense miniatar, Ariel Shar-
on, on a much-publicized four of
Central America in 1882, Sharon at
the time denied making any arms
deals during the tour, but soon af-

‘terward Katz was reported to have

signed several deals with the Hon- '
durans, .

In the case of South Africa, Is-
raeli policymakers such as Foreign
Minister Shimon Peres publicly
have condemned the apartheld sys-
tem and insisted that Israel has no
military links with Pretoria, At the
same time, however, informed an-
alysts contend that military sales to
South Alfrica in defiance of the U.N,
arms embargo conaistently top $50
milllon per year—roughly 5 per-
cent of Israel's total arma exports.
Even that figure may be an under-
edtimate, according to one informed
source,

“The strategic relationship be-
tween the two countries s very ex-

- tensive and very important to both

sides,” said Michael Wade, an ns-
sociate professor of African studies
at Hebrew University who emi-
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grated here from South Africa 20 ° .

years ago. “While the foreign min-
istry has tried to distance [srael
from South Africa, the fact is that
the nature and degree of relations
have been determined by the De-
fense Minlstry and the defense es-
tablishment for a very long time.”

The resemblance of South Afri-
ca's new reconnaissance jet, known
as the Cheetah, to Israel's Kfir jet is
a case in point, sources say, Both
rlanu are remakes of the Mirage
1, the French-built jet that was the
mainatay of each country's air fleat
until Paris cut off sales to each,

But while the Kfir is built from
scratch by lsrael Aircraft Indus-
tries, the Cheetah ls an overhauled

Mirage, produced in collaboration -

with the lsraeli company and using
avionics and communications equip-
ment supplied by the Israelis, ac-
cording to Jane's Defense Weekly
and other sources,

“You don't have to be a genius to
see our fingerprints all over it,” said
an Israeli Cabinet minister in a pri-
vate discussion after the South Af-
rican plane was unveiled earlier this
year,

South Africa is fiercely proud of
the domestic defense industry it has
developed since the U.N. arms em-
bargo became mandatory in 1977,
and officials there insist the country
produces 85 percent of its military
equipment, ﬁt analysts contend
that key parts and sophisticated
equipment are often supplied by
third parties, including lsrael.

#

In the case of the Reshef speed-
boat, which lsrael contracted to sell
to Pretoria before the embargo,
informed sources say that in recent
years lsraeli firms have supplied

new weapons and radar systems to
refit the aging boats and that some.

of that equipment is of American
origin. Those same sources contend
the United States has given tacit
approval to such supplies because
Washington, like Jerusalem, be-
lieves that South Africa’'s Navy
plays an important role in patrolling
823 routes around the strategic
Cape of Good Hope,

Most lsraelis know little about
Tsrael's role in supplying military
equipment to unpopular regimes
because that role is kept secret by
the government in most Instances.

But the country’s leaders—and es- .
ially the triumvirate of Shamir, *

res and Rabin that has the final
word on arms exports—contend

that moat lsraells understand and

approve of the sales,

. “In genaral we know that couns.
Aries that manufacture arma must

also export arms,” Shamir said in a
recent television Interview. “Oths
erwise they are incapable of main-
taining an arms industry. These

countries publish virtually nothing |

about their arms exports. This is
accepted procedure everywhera
because there is competition . . . .
Israel, which also has to take part in
this race, cannot be the exception.
Therefore we do not talk very much
about this subject.” -

w

-

END
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’Israeli Economy Depe}tds on Nation’s

Role as Arms Exporter -

By Glenn Frankel

Washaiging Post Prapign Servicd

JERUSALEM, Dec. 11—When
the Carter administration cut off
military aid to the rightist regime of
Guatemala because it refused to
accept human rights requirements,
[srael wps one of several countries
that filled the gap. Today Guate-
malan troops wear Israeli uniforms,
tote [sraeli automatic rifles and con-
duct counterinsurgency operations
learned from [sraeli instructors.

When the contra rebels in Nic-

aragua faced a congressionally man-

dated cutoff of U.S, aid, lsrael was ~

one of the countries the CIA turned
to. Private [sraeli arms mer-
chants—one of whom was later in-
volved in the secret White House
arms sales to Iran—sold the cons
tras light arms funneled through
Honduras. At around the same
time, U.S. and [sraeli sources have
said, lsrael's government supplied
several million dollars in aid to the
coptras at the behest of CIA Direce
tor William J. Casey.

When the United Nations ratified
a mandatory arms embargo against
South Africa in 1977, [srael was
one of the states that quietly defied
the ban by maintaining its own pipe-
line of military equipment to the

whitesminority government there, |

according to informed sources here
and In South Africa. Last July,
South Africa unveiled a new jet
fighter bearing an UNcanny resem-
blance to the Israeli Kfir, and an
Ieraeli Cabinet minister privately
has confirmed that key parts of the
plane are indeed the same,

While lsrael publicly has denied

*

involvement in each of the above
cases, senior officials privately cond
cede that such deals take place.

The justifications they offer in-
clude the need to support {riendly
régimes in an international climate
hostile to Israel; the need to honor
requests and aid the interests of the
United States, Israel's chief ally,
and the role arma sales can play in
providing a form of life insurance
for amall, vulnerable Jewish com-
munitiea in Third World statea.

But another factor invariably has
come to dominate Israel's decisions
about where and to whom it should
sell arma: the economic imperative,

Israel's drive to develop one of
the world’s most sophisticated and

competitive arms industries com--

pelled it to become a weapons ex-
porter in order to help foot the bill,

And its drive to maintain and con-
stantly lmprove that industry at a
time of economic hardship has
pressed the Jewish state to search
for new customers and, at times,
seek opportunities and take risks
that larger and wealthier arms ex-

‘porters might avoid. “We're not

doing anything different than a doz-
en other countries [ could name,”
said a senior Tsraeli official, who
asked not to be identified.

“We just get a lot more scrutiny
than the others. The fact is that
there’s a highly competitive arms
market and either you sell what you
can and not ask too many guestions
about where it's all going or you
lose out.” K

Such sales have helped give Is-
rael “global reach” far beyond what
a postage stamp-sized nation of 4
million could otherwise expeéct to
wield, says Prof. ﬁumﬁ_[ﬁiliqnmp, a

NE

Tel Aviv University poliical scien-
tist and expert on arms sales. "Con-
ventional arms have been converted .
by Israel into unconventional diplo-
macy,” he wrote in a recent study.

But critics contend Israel's reli-
ance on its defense industry has
given arms dealers too much power
over government policy and tar-
nished the country's Image.

“The needs of the arms manufac-
turing establishment dictate much
of Israel's forelgn policy,” said Yossi
Sarid, a left-wing Knesset deputy
who sits on the parliament's key
foreign affairs and defense commit-
tee, He called this phenomenon "un-
fortunate and very dangerous.”

The controversy over [srael's
role in brokering the arms-for-hos-
tages exchange between the United
States and Iran—and the disclo-
sures, still denied by officials here,
that Israel sold millions of dollars in
weapons and spare parts to the
Khomeini regime long before the
exchange began in 1985—has fo-
cused unusual public attention on a
vast part of lsraeli society that gen-
erally has remained hidden from
view, It has exposed a shadowy
world of middlemen that the gov-
ernment can use to obscure its role
in arms dealings it prefers to cone
ceal.

It has also exposed the cold prag-
matism that is at the core of [szael's
arms sales policy.

“If an lranian regime is friendly,
we et them have arms to celebrate
the friendship,” said senior states-
man Abba Eban, chairman of the
Kneaset foreign affairs and defense
committee and a subdued but per-

. sistent critic of Israel's role in the

Iran affaic, "Dut if it 1s hostile, we
let them have arms to mitigate the
hostility. We end up in a situation.
where the selling of arms is the only
conatant.” =
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Officials here like to emphasize
that, compared with the world's
arms giants, Israel is a amall fish. It
is ranked by experts between ninth
and 15th worldwide, depending on
the source.

“When it comes to arms eales,
you won't find Israel near the top of
any list,” said former defense min-
ister Moshe Arens in an intervicw
before the Iran affair became pub-
lie.

But a more revealing figure to
some analysts is that lsrael's esti-
mated $1.2 billion in annual arms
sales and security services now
amounts to nearly one-fourth of its
total industrial exports. The coun-
try's defense industry employs be-
tween 140,000 and 200,000 peaple
to make and sell arms—roughly 10
percent of the country's work force.

In its early days, lsrael's defense
industry manufactured light arms
and refitted other nations’ mr:m?t
and tanks, But these days Israel is
identified more with such "big tick-
et” items as high-performance air-
craft and tanks, missile systems,
radar and small naval craft—all of iy
battle-tested in Arab-Israeli wars,

Lately it has also moved into the
business of terrorism control. An
estimated 30 private military con-
sulting agencies have sprung up in

recent years, manned by former:

career military officers, The offi-
cers retain their commissions while
on reserve status and offer secvices
ranging from setting up security
systemsa for hotel chains and sup-
plying badyguards te VIPs to train-
ing police or antiterror units in
Third World nations,

Recent incidents have caused
embarrassment to the government,
including charges in New York that
a retired Tscaeli general was in-
volved in an illegal scheme to ped-
dle $2.5 billion worth of warplanes
and other military hardware to [ran,
Such incidents led Defenge Minister
Yitzhak Rabin earlier this year to
lssue a new set of regulations tight-
ening restrictions on foreign arms
deals,

197932

Nonetheless, industry sources
say the pressure to sell abroad has
actually increased due to extensive
cuts in Israel’s defense budget at a
time when the nation is seeking to
cure its chronic economic ills
through fiscal austerity, One

smaller producer of jet engines, Bet .

Shemesh, is already in receivership
and several other defense compa-
nies are sald to be tottering on the
brink.

To make those foreign sales,
campanies rely upon extensive net-
works of contact men and go-
betweens, Among those middlemen
are estimated to be between 700
and 800 former career military of-
ficers whose training and work ex-
perience qualify them for little else.
Thesa are the kind of men the gov-
ernment itself turned to when seek-
ing to forge the Iran connection,
and they have been active for many
years in Latin America and Africa,

The Israeli connection in Nica-
ragua dates back nearly 40 years,
to the time when the late Ni-
caraguan president Anastasio So-
moza Garcia provided diplomatic
cover for arms smuggling to the
Jewish underground in Palestine
and a U.N. vota in favor of the cre-
ation of the Jewish state,

[srael maintained arns shipments
to the regime of Somora's belea-
guered son and heir, Anastasio So-
moza Debayle, long alter the Unit-
ed States and many other western
nations had ceased, Indeed, a
strong warning from the Carter
administration compelled Jerusalem
to order back to port two shiploads
of arms on their way to Somoza in
1979, an event that the deposed
dictator later cited as one of the
reasons he finally fled the country.

Israel has repeatedly deried any
involvement with the contra rebels,
although Prime Minister Yitzhak
Shamir has frequently criticized
Nicaragua's Sandinista regime for
its support of the Palestine Liber-
ation Organization, Defense Min-
ister Rabin told the Israeli Knesset
last week in a carefully worded

o
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statement that Israel “"does not
maintain contacts or ties with the
rebels in Nicaragua. Nor does it
supply arms from here to them.
Israel did not grant permission to
any lsraeli to assist, supply know-
how or sell weapons from lsrael to
the rebels in Nicaragua."

But Informed sources here cons
tend lsraeli shipments to the con.
traa may date back as far as 1982,
when the rebels hegan using large
quantities of Soviet-made AK4T
automatic rifles said to have been
captured by the lsraelis in Lebanon,
Later shipments reportedly took
place in 1984, after a congressional
cutoff of aid to the rebels.

The weapons—>Soviet-made
racket-propelled grenade launchers
and grenades, assault rifles and am-
munition—were shipped to the
Honduran Army, according to end.
user certificates signed by Hondu-
ran military officials, copies of
which were obtained and published
last year by the Hebrew-language

newspaper Maarly, The newspaper
cited interviews with unnamed
armsa dealers as saying the weapons
ultimately ended up with the con-
tras, One tip-off was that the Hon-

. tluran Army is not known to use the

RPG7 grenade launcher, but the
conteas are.

The newspaper account, some of
which has been confirmed by knowls
edgeable sources here, names three
Isrneli middlemen as involved in t
contra dealings: Yaacov Nimrodi
Pesah Ben Or and David Marcos
Katz,

Nimrodi, a London-based arms
dealer who was former military at-
tache at the Israeli Embassy in lran
in the days of the shah, also played
a key role in setting up the secret
exchange hetween Washington and
Tehran. According to the sources
quoted in The Washington Post late
last month, shipments of arms to
the contras followed the [sraell
funding of the rebels at CIA direcs
tor Casey's behest in 1984, Nim-
m;ﬁ has refused to comunent on hia
mole.
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Ben Or, a former lsraeli para-
trooper who divides his time be-
tween Guatemala and Miami, ar-
ranged the three shipments that
wera delivered to the contras via
the Honduran Army, according to
Maariv, He could not be reached for
comment.

Katz, who lives in Mexico City
and reportedly specializes in sales
of jet fighters, artillery and radar,
helped broker another deal with the
contras in 1985, according to an
unnamed business associate inter-
viewed recently by the Miami Her-
ald. He could not be reached eithet,

Official sources here have denied
that either Ben Or or Katz operate
with Israeli government sanction,
But hoth men appear to have acted
in semiofficial capacities in previous
arms dealings,

Ben Or was a key figure in sup-
plying Israeli arms and military
communications equipment to Gua-
temala after the Carter administra-
tion's cutoff in the late 1970s,
Among the equipment he report-
edly helped supply were spare parts
for Guatemala’s U.S.-made helicop-
ter fleet, a key part of the regime's
war against leftist guerrillas.

lsrael contends its arms sales to
Guatemala were insignificant. But
they were important enough for
twn senior members of the ruling
junta to thank Isruel publicly foc its
support in the early 1980s, i

“We went on rather too long sells
ing to Guatemala at a time when
other western  countries  had
stopped,” sald Abba Eban. "There
has to be a point when you decide
it's time to turn off the tap.”

As for Katz, the Hebrew press
reported that he accompanied the
then-defense minister, Ariel Shar-
on, on A much-publicized tour of
Central America in 1982, Sharon at
the time denied making any arms
deala during the tour, but soon af-
terward Katz was reported to have
signed several deals with the Hon-
durans,

~E

397939

In the case of South Africa, Is-
raeli policymakers such as Foreign
Minister Shimon' Peres publicly
have condemned the apartheid sys-
tem and Insisted that Israel has no
military links with Pretoria. At the
same time, however, informed an-
alysts contend that military sales to
South Africa In defiance of the U.N.
arms embargo consistently top $50
million per year—roughly 5 per-
cent of larael's total arms exports.
Even that figure may be an under-
estimate, according to one informed
A0urce,

“The strategic relationship be-
tween the two countries is very ex-
tensive and very important to both
sides," said Michael Wade, an as-
soclate professor of African studies
at Hebrew University who emi-
grated here from South Africa 20
years ago. "While the foreign min-
istry has tried to distance [srael
from South Africa, the fact i that
the nature and degree of relations
have been determined by the De-
fense Ministry and the defense es-
tablishment for a very long time."

The resembiance of South Afri-
¢a's new reconnaissance jet, known
as the Cheetah, to Israel's Kfir jet is
a case in point, sources say. Both
r]anes are remakes of the Mirage
[, the French-built jet that was the
mainstay of each country's air floet
untit Parts cut off sales to each.

But while the Kiir i3 built from
scratch by Israel Aircraft Indus-
tries, the Cheetah is an overhauled
Mirage, produced in collaboration
with the Iscaeli company and using
avionics and communications equips
ment supplied by the Israelis, ac-
cording to Jane's Defense Weskly
and other sources.

"You don't have to be a genius to

¢
ricai plane was unve| lier this

year,
=

¥

1480126 a5
q/¢

South Africa is tercely proud of
the domestic defense industry it has
Eaveluﬁ since the U.N, arms em-

Argo bécame mandatory in 1977,
and officials there insist the country
produces 85 percent of its military
equipment. But analysts contend

" that key parts and sophisticated

equipment are often supplied by
third parties, including [srael,

In the case of the Reshef s -
boat, which Israel contracted t?:eﬂi'
to Pretoria before the embargo,
informed sources say that in recent
ximwhraa}] ﬁr:lm have supplied

eapens and radar systems to
refit the aging boats and ﬁat some
of that equipment s of American
origin, Those same sources contend
the United States has given tacit
approval to such supplies because
Washington, like Jerusalem, bes
lieves that South Africa’s Navy
plays an t1mp|:1ruu'|t raole in patrolling
Sea routes around the stra
Cape of Good Hope. it

Most lsraelis know little about
lsrael's rale in supplying military
equipment to unpopular regimes
because that role is kept secret by
the government in most instances.
But the country's leaders—and es-
pecially the triumvirate of Shamir,
Peres and Rabin that has the final
word on arms exports—contend
that most Israelis understand and
approve of the sales,

“In general we know that coun-
tries that manufacture arms must
also export arms,” Shamir said in a
recent television interview, “Othe
“.w.i"‘"’ they are incapable of main-
taining an arms industry, These
countries publish virtually nathing
about their arms exports, This is
accepted procedure  everywhere
hecause there is competition . . . .
Iag.:n:l, which also has to take part in
this race, cannot be the exception,
Therefore we do not talk very much

about this subject.”

s
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. . “countries that manufacture arms must export arms" «o» recently tightened restrictions on foreign arms dealy
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ISRAEL AND ARMS

e —
THE WORLD'S TOP ARMS
SUPPLIERS, 1981-85

PERCENT SHARE OF WORLD ARMS EXPORTS

United Srates 38.7
USSR 27.6
France 10.6
Britain 4.7
West Germany 4.0
aly is
Chirna 2’-3
KFIR. & pratatype of the feraen Khr ("Lian Cub') jet fighter was first Spain i 12
figwi in 1973 The plang uses #n arframe simiar to the French Mirage |sranl 1.0
V. Dul s compietedy Buill by ls'ael Bircratt Industries {lA&1), It features a
madiled fuselage, sirergthened fanding gear, israelibuiit eviemes and a Brazi 07
tedesned cockpit—madcabions intended to make tha Aircraft more SOURCE. StoCknalm interaationa Faacs
maneuverable, More than 200 Kfirs of all vers:ons ars thought to have Research Insttute, Centar for Delanss
been hu't by 1984, and production is continuing. 1Al has marketed a Kl Infererat-on

"Conweisign kit for Several years

THE THIRD WORLD'S ToP
ARMS SUPPLIERS, 1981.85

PERCENT SHARE OF THIRD
WORLED ARMS EXFORTE

lsrael 28.0

Braz| 21.0

EEFI 15.0

South Korga 6.0

Singapora 3.0

2 South Alvica 1.5
CHEETAH. The South Alnican Cheetah, unveiled July 16, 15 derved from — iy
the Frenc Wirage 1ll, evérhauled and reworked in collaharation with lr'u:mag.._u_ 1.2
Istangd Asecraft Industoes. The combat arrcraft incorparates improved Argint
entin i

fafar, lyrael-supphied vierics ang communications equisment as _L"_ & 0.7
well 35 evlernal modifiualuns, Intially mare than 30 Mirage 1IIES will be S-b-.PL_E IS':»'.l-"m'“ I:'Lc"triu-nﬁal Peace
caiivérlud Lo the Chiegta Contifuration, and later more than 20 Mirage iy e, Clnar-ig Ttatia
s are expected to be modified NOTE SHI doas not conver Ching —

#andels sobslarhal anrounts ol armg b Iran 3

SOURCE Awrt e Wuul, Jate's & bha Ward resait Thed Wasid cauntey

ESTIMATED VALUE

ISRAEL'S DEFENSE BUDGET OF ISRAEL'S ARMS EXPORTS

iN BILLIONS OF DOLLARS

i IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS
$1.200 +
8 > 1,000
] ; -~ 800 -
: | 600 -
4 ‘. Wi Al y"..__._a:n i L
400 <
2 ¥ 1
; 5 200 + . i
T

a LA 5 k| 3
1976 77 '78 '79 'B0 ‘Bl '82* '83 ‘B4 "83 BB
" ¥aar of e Avanegn o Lebanon
SOURCE internetgng tnsliute for Stralegic Stuges

0 s '.-=‘. ] SRS )
1878 1978 1877 1978 187% 1980
SUURLCE. Inraeh govenirwrt noports, Atrms Condsal dnd
Deaarmament Agency
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